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Brive sqcoa COPRORATE OBJECTIVES 

qfse VISION 
© AH va Wd Wag se 4 vaM vg = Be a dominating player in salt 

anil Industry & Allied products 

Aga MISSION 

© ot fran & yea dea sore a © To produce/supply good quality of 

Scures / safe AT | salt & value added products. 

ee WH Wa wee sud & vue &® | To accelerate the process of 

astern /anegfrciterenr ft utter wr ae aI modernization/machanization of 

manufacture of salt and allied 

products. 

© ada face wore eet ease dab pt « Make available quality iodized salt to 

weaker sections through public TOS Yor SalSy AA SACs HAT | 
distribution system. 

© digaywrd san peti & Efficient uttilization of resource. 

© dWRaece fies & some site oe! « Increase the marketshare of SSL 

  

   





  

  

    

  

  

  
  

  

sremefta UTSUT Chairman's Speech 
52a asc VIR VU A At the 52™ Annual General Meeting 

afearail vd Wool Ladies and Gentlemen, 

arecht prot ct 52 df afte Geo war a 
HAR OR ATT SATA HRI VT AS af HIATT s | 
arecht prot ch aprat ox fregrent ar ufcides, facia ag 
2016-17 & stebfeic chat Ud SA UN cheat UNlerenl aT 
Oicdest stac Baa Ml aracht aster F gaat vida 
aM cal él 

F soefetat, sensl vd art & pat & de FA 
Tee fafsscanail We Tet CAT TEM = - 

1. fasaies : 

facta af 2016-17 & ekm aa av & Gary 

TAP 205973 4. cH, Marla aH 2202 14. 

CA ht Gem 4 262458 4. Ca GAS Aa eT 

19065 4. ct tele Teh OT SUIS ESAT TA 

aracht aerut ct pet fecht 1907.26 arg a 

I welcome youall to the 52™ Annual General 

Meeting of your company. The Director’s Report 
on the working of your company and the Audited 

accounts for financial year 2016-17 and also the 
Auditor’s Report thereon have been with you. 
With your permission, take them as read. 

I would like to underline a few salient features 

regarding the achievements, constraints and 
tasks ahead: 

1. Performance: 

During the financial year 2016-17, Your 
Company has produced 262458 MT 

common salt and 19065 MT processed salt 

as compared to 205973 MT common salt 

and 22021 MT processed salt in previous 

year. Turnover of your company has 
decreased from % 1907.26 lakh to % 1874.88 

  

   



  

  

    

PCHK F1874.88 Teg el S| Ta TF =F 890.11 

ore ft af hl Got F acm, Avigkt vd gayC 

ame afe 4 gig cer ara ane G faa F 

ot h PRIX 855.35 are Hl IM Ss 

silat wae : 

aracht prot F siterip aaer Gtercyve ye 

Feragul Yau : 

(31) wet grr fist ws wm rut fer. at 

dere & wo F 1 ARs A. cA AAG ATaT 
GRePRT eel SATA GRAS APTA 

®. 10.01 ang & few fyea fear 7a 
wy pet yen aa vd Heft at gfe, 

Ha or or feed pret sie sha SR UR 

@ OR PMT TA Tel Hea ole safer BI 

  

  
(3) ade 4 Ses OM Ud Wale CT BT 

My oe & fal Wale, WIRIT F YGI 

GREAT SCT Sl ATA SAAT WR AeA 

fore HHUdl ERT Urs Got Hl AAA VA 

sacra fer TAT | 

(a) faga aa at oy oe & feu wa & 
sat & fey art ht GR Hol waa 
oI cht AMT el 

(@) Het ge aiaRet 4 vale afefaftrat a 
feora eg ot ortarét ues a ct gs 8 
Tea Pifd|ar ant cht TE ve siferr wT A 

Suid vesteng wit fea war ae 
UR aece fees Hv. 15 ARG Way 

OS ch fory GRaT HIE SPT eM aS az aN hes SM | 

(a) wap & scores 4 gfe & fey ae Pac 

fear wa @ ff WA Fey sd oT 

adittepenr va ar ferepre fora STU att S 

6 Z 

  

Y 
lakh and the company has incurred loss of % 
855.35 lakhs for the year which is mainly 
due to increase in input cost, salary and 
wages and decrease in average selling price 

of common salt as against loss of 
890.11 lakhs in previous year. 

Industrial Relations: 

Industrial relations in your company 
remained cordial. 

Significant Initiatives: 

(a) | Company has appointed M/s Bridge 

& Roof Company Ltd. as PMC for 
installation of 1 Lac MT salt refinery 

at Nawa with an estimated Project 
Cost of Rs. 10.01 crore. Major work 
such as supply of Plant &Machinery, 
Building works, Electrical work are 

at advanced stage of completion and 
commissioned is expected soon. 

(b) _Inorder to run the Gudha refinery at 

the current capacity, company had 

undertaken repair and replacement 
of defective components and 

currently the production and 

operation & maintenance have been 

outsourced to reduce the operational 

cost and optimise the cost of 

production. 

(c) | Toreduce the electricity expenditure 

companyhas planned to install solar 

power plant for captive use. 

(d) Company has also undertaken 

initiatives to develop the tourist 

activities in Sambhar area. 
Accordingly tender was floated and 

after finalisation Lol has been issued 
and SSL will get Rs. 15 lakhs 

immediately for first year and will 
gradually increase year to year. 

(e) | For exponential enhancement of salt 

production, it was decided to 

refurbish abandoned infrastructure 

and new development. For speedily 

revival, Company engaged Service 

A    



  

  

    

mfefaftrat & fey wen BegUt AHe SCOTCH 

Bes, FH cht eprengy Va YVSRU, 

URGE Ud fase aife a fery ven et Sar 
Prgea fear Tar é1 Se Ulsan get Heath 

FAH Hl SUIT ISM F GAA Sl Seth | 

(%) wart & oe war F 60,000 4. 

Ufeas etc or va Sarert TA WaT BI 

Tee BRT Aetaet & cpreor Baar cht sarc 

arhl Gy et Sl Sues 4 gfe Te FAH 

ala & uier et are ste Hereex Karta 

frat TAT 81 60,000 ca Ufaay ct ear 

We met om few oer sea Ue 

ufsparets 

(a) oRepeur gent Gl Ware ard Hl Hay 

ae & fey Heutt FRI Yt THe Ufesepeoy 
ore 8 fafaer $e sae eefte fora Ta 

Bl SoS Se HH aria F 30% st Ht ert 

SRS BHA IPA AAH H Seures Ht ara 

wy ert! 

aa gen : 

sradht pat aodt aR pdt qed 

uieee fetes afea eer 4 fafsrse Rearfet F S| 

SH aut & ares afaey ct aren e1 Hot w 

ONT Jeq YA Gael @ fot Saar 4 aot 

Tfafafeal & fafafernenr & fare ft wearer é | 

oeRa vd fers afefaftrat, scares F af, 

qe gfea scurel & fora 8 werae ert hrs 

Jee GI Brees eM vd Heott & fee ont 

hl Se Sl MART AHH Hl SoSH AAT HT 

  

e xy 
Contractors i.e one Contractor for all 

activities such as development of 

complete salt production 

infrastructure, brine extraction, salt 

production, salt extraction 

&haulage, transportation and sale 

thereof. With this process, company 
has been able to increase the 

production. 

(f) Company is having one Processed 
Salt Plant at Sambhar with a capacity 

of 60,000 MT per annum. However, 

due to old machinery, efficiency of 
plant reduced considerably. In order 
to enhance production and to 

minimize wastage of salt, new 

Rotary Sieve as well as Dust 

Collector has been installed and 

other requisite modifications to 

achieve the rated capacity of 60,000 

TPA are under process. 

(g) To reduce the operational cost of 

refinery, company has installed 
Multi Fuel Boiler at Gudha Salt 

Refinery. This has led to reduction of 
the fuel cost by 30% and therefore 

reduction of cost of edible salt 

production. 

Future Outlook: 

Your company with its holding company 
enjoys unique position in the country. We 

envisage great future for the company. The 
company has large land, resources which 

are proposed to be utilised for not only 

enhancing the salt production and related 
activities but also for diversification of its 

activities. 

Enhanced production and R&D activities 
will help in development of value added 

products which are expected to generate 

huge resources and profits for the company. 
In order to enhance production capacity of 

common salt, company is exploring and 

developing the untapped huge   A 
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HY SAAT cenet vel & fora srewt fra w 

infrastructure helps in production of good 
AA ch Scares 4 Verse Fert quality salt. Company is also planning to 

C . install 100 MW Solar Power Plant. 

>. ‘ 5. Corporate Governance: 

oe uadstio aa somal & far aR] Company has complied with the conditions 
Tae at aricifar 4 sfeaRaa aioe of corporate governance as stipulated in the 

Tawa A erat A aroha STTTAT Sit a guidelines on corporate governance for 

Central Public Sector Enterprises. 

6. arurfea: 6. Acknowledgement: 

qt sa 3a UY ARG URDIR, faftrsr Wed BRR I take this opportunity to thank the 

ant Geet vd ale Ser darera a arftrenrRett Government of India, various State 

aa . Governments, officers of Ministry of Heavy 

vitfet SHTart, deol Ya ZITR 7 qearrTay, Industries and Public Enterprises, 

AYtd Paced, ot AS Va qe F el cpl NitiAayog, Bankers, Business Associates, 

san tet vd Peeax earl & few agate car Salt Commissioner’s office, Railway Board 

zl # Ader nose & at att wearftal ert and major customers for their advice and 
5 fagfat ud erst 35 Rae of continued support extended. I am also 

. x Sd .. Das thankful to all my colleagues on the Board 

aL Oy & after, Fer Ys aa At sae for their valued guidance and counsel. The 
Eni fev 7y watta Tear Vd Hat & fer aegare officers, staff and workers of the company 

HUAI also deserve the thanks for their dedicated 

work and cooperation. 

ata 8, 8 onmepr Heart & va sist op & wa In conclusion, I would like to thank you for 

sparing your valuable time and to 
arst cbt ardatel HPT oY oF arya GAA GY participate in the proceedings, as a 

fora oft aeaare eal a! areft adi 4 ft arracht shareholder of the company. I look forward 
© to receive inspiration, help, cooperation 

Aas, BRT oF ome ql and assistance in the coming months. 

Haq, af 2016-17 & fed Fesiant & uftdes Inow move to the Director’s Report as well 
rai—witfra facta fear aor vd amt—erhy as the audited balance sheet and the 

a . . ky statement of profit and loss for the year 
oh FFG HT WATS PRAT & | SARL & fe Pieercpi 2016-17. It is requested that Director's 
ol Ufadest sik aif chal al srqarfect ve oral report as well as the annual accounts be 

approved and adopted. 
OM fea Se | 

de deo 
(Wa.ct. Fact) (S.P.Bansal) 

arezat ud water Peres (Chairman & Managing Director) 

TT: TTR Place: Jaipur 

feate: 25.09.2017 Dated: 25.09.2017 

or ZA YZ LZ 8    
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Freerat at wfttdest Directors' Report | 

afafer, To 
Wea Uees fetes & The Members 

ERAT, of Sambhar Salts Limited, 

ara fresrent at 31 ard, 2017 at ware ay 

OT GA Gecs fees (fos se F ‘aiarfer.’ wd 
‘pet!’ Hel ATT) srahy Heat & pra pr arasar 

afte vftdet ue et wif chat fra w 
acaaeet creat wterpl ar wdc Vs SA OR URA h 

Pea ved Ferekat ules oT GANTT Ga Hed Ev 
WaT € | 

Your Directors are pleased to present 
their Fifty SecondAnnual Report on the 

business and operation of Sambhar Salts 
Limited (hereafter referred as the “Company” 
or “SSL”) along with the Audited Statement of 
Accounts and the Auditors’ Report thereon 

and the review of the same by the Comptroller 
& Auditor General of India for the year ended 
31st March 2017. 

    
1. facia freares: 1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE: 

1.1 fadtauRone: 1.1 Financial Results: 

1.1.1 aie c searta ay & eer siacht 1.1.1 During the year under review, 
aorta Aso Area eRe :- performance of your company is 

as under: 
(= are 4B) (= in Lacs) 

feraxor 2016-17 2015-16 Particulars 2016-17 2015-16 

SATAY B SATA 1874.88 1907.26 — Revenue from Operations 1874.88 1907.26 
HT AS 222.85 113.02 Other Income 222.85 113.02 

Hel Ba 2097.73 2020.28 ‘Total Income 2097.73 2020.28 
aed : ret a gfe wet 175.68 (66.50) Less: Accretion, Decretion 

of stock 175.68 (66.50) 

aR: SAT SHR GT 3 Less: Expenditure for the 
aw ora (Ye) 2090.47 1932.24 year excluding depreciation 

.. and interest (Net) 2090.47 1932.24 
x 4 afer g (5.72) (3.01) Adjustments relating to 

prior period (5.72) (3.01) 
STR ET Ge TM 177.22 18.53 Profit before depreciation 

and interest 177.22 18.53 
CIgy + BT 290.48 318.24 — Less: Depreciation 290.48 318.24 
Sa We a4 (113.26) (299.71) Profit after depreciation (113.26) (299.71) 

Uelst: SMT 742.09 590.40 Less: Interest 742.09 590.40 

BOTS SIR ERA Fg OT (855.35) (890.11) Profit after depreciation 
and interest (855.35) (890.11) 

ae & fry Yee AA . (855.35) (890.11) Net Profit for the year (855.35) (890.11) 
AM of Gg Ty SIA 4232.01 3376.66 ~_— Total Carry forward losses 4232.01 3376.66 

DG r 9 Y 
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1.1.2 a¥ 2016-17 & GkM Gat Hl gel fehl «1.1.2 During the year 2016 -17, turnover of 

ferset ay ct 1907.26 ARE S TeaR Ae your company has decreased from 
a¥ 421,874.88 oe alas él ~ 1907.26 lakh in the previous year to 

% 1874.88 lakh in the current year. 

1.1.3 Gat dl omg 7g aI sa ay Hl aA set ~=—s« 1.1.3. With this year’s loss, the carry forward 

31 Ur 2017 OT z 3376.66 arg a losses of the company as on 31st March, 

TGRX F 4232.01 arg al asia & fev 2017 have increased from % 3376.66 

Si Fee wy S Sye aM de Ud Hoe lakhs to ¥ 4232.01 lakhs. The loss for the 
% ory wd aero aH & ailea na year has increased mainy due ° due to 

\ increase in input cost, salary and wages 

Tea H oa co RTE and decrease in average selling price of 
common salt. 

1.1.4 AAT 1.1.4 Dividend 

fea erat at gisera wad ay af 2016- In view of the cumulative deficit, no 

WACAGMCORICIRICNCIIGRIGACCIRICIEG dividend has been declared by the 
company for the year 2016-17. 

1.2 fadia wearer: 1.2. Financial resources: 

1.2.1 00h ae: 1.2.1 Capital structure: 

ag & ek onacdht peut dt afer vs The Authorised and Paid up share 

ved sig Ust aoRaffa wre: F 200 capital of your Company remained 

arg azz 100 ara et HE A sit unchanged during the year at ~ 200 

w lakhs and ¥ 100 lakhs respectively. The 
wi AIR ort eg ee share capital of the company is 
oC Sd NISRA RRP GIRT 60:40 subscribed by Hindustan Salts Limited, 
& agar 4 atiaa g | its holding company and Government 

of Rajasthan in the ratio of 60:40. 

1.2.2 fart aaa & fers pearfaa eararartr «=«1.2.2, Amount transferred or proposed to 
OI TATA AaTST : transfer to any reserves: 

31.03.2017 @ stadt weet ere fore Your Company has not transferred or 
aa & fer arg ea uisr cerareaRa ar proposed to transfer any amount to any 

searfaa set BE reserve as on 31.3.2017. 

1.2 33uR Ufa: 1.2.3 Borrowing 

1.2.3.1 Ta a¥ & % 2333.50 ara & fAG_ 1231The long term borrowings from 
31.03.2017 of feqeie teed Hindustan Salts Limited as on 

fafies 8 defers ser = 2833.50 31.03.2017 is = 2833.50 lakhs against = 
arg #1 31 Arf 2016 aH & 2574.50 2333.50 lakhs in previous year. The 

ang & fee 31 ad, 2017 w aria interest accrued/ payable on loan as on 
ot /HU WR PAA aT aeae z 31.03.2017 has increased to % 3263.10 

, lakhs as against = 2574.50 lakhs as on 

G 10 Z& LZ 
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3263.10 ang al TT! 

1.2.3.2 put & dal S acu moO 

31.03.2016 & = 5.21 arg U gear 

31.03.2017 HI % 273.11 ae al a 

al 

aro aren chr Rerfa va utferen Freares 

aM ap 4, vect S orp Hort feuarfe. o 

raficd vd wae F aa We AAG Gla oT 

omen EA H Vers S BAK aeca ferfies 
OI Tost feos TAT) HAT & UPS VS F Aa 

Ud BAR aH AIF 90 af ster S sift Sea 

aa 81 SUT SRI att Soy AIR Hl Fact BL 

atatad a fetta oa foes vd Fer a THE cht 

fey uRacda feat 1 sah Jor H vp aHH 
ORTH Mel VE ATaT F Ve Valera AHH GAT 

él 

2.1 sacl peat o aifties Pears at Gorar 

Y 
31.03.2016. 

1.2.3.2 The short term borrowing of the 
company from banks has increased to 

~ 273.11Lakhs as on 31.3.2017 against 
%5.21lakhs as on 31.3.2016. 

STATE OF COMPANY 

AFFAIRSAND PHYSICAL 

PERFORMANCE 

SSL was incorporated with an objective 
to take over the Salt Works, which were 

earlier owned and managed by its 
holding company HSL, at Sambhar 
Lake. The company has over 90 sq. 
miles of production area at Sambhar 
and Nawa in Rajasthan. The company 

has recently diversified the business on 
many counts and considerable 
infrastructure has been added to 
produce various varieties of high 
quality value salt to cater market 

demand. It has one salt refinery at 
Gudha and process salt plant at Nawa. 

2.1 Comparison of the physical 

    
Ta ay & Mer FT Wepre Ht ag S— performance of your Company vis- 

a-vis previous year is given as 
follows:- 

(Arar 4. cat 3) Quantity in M.T. 

feraxcr 2016-17 2015-16 _ Particulars 2016-17 2015-16 

Vcules Production: 

MIART AHH 262458 205,973 Common Salt 262458 205,973 

Sealer AA 19065 22,021 Processed Salt 19065 22,021 

fact / Fria Sales/ Issues: 

UTARU AA 209107 170,096 Common Salt 209107 170,096 

canera AA 16564 18,379 Processed Salt 16564 18,379 

Water & are as Inventory at the close 
os of the year after 

& ara A tela adjustment: 

ART AA 64034 45,512 Common Salt 64034 45,512 

JZ   
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STP TA 3709 3,446 Processed Salt 3709 3,446 

2.2 Sclet 2.2 Production: 

facia af 2016-17 4 Mau ANH HT Vue The production of common salt in FY 
T af & 205,973 4. a & ge 4 2016-17 was 262458 MT as against 

2,62,458 4. ca val ait fH 27.42% Mae previous year 205973 MT, which is an 
oe @ increase of 27.42%. The production of 

a TA PT Se 2056 4 ol oH processed salt has decreased by 2956 
g MT. 

2.3 fama 2.3 Sales 

oro} ert tat af & 188475 4. cat gear The Company sold 225671 MT of 
facia av & ches 225671 4. ca a aw ved common salt and processed salt of 

a a during the financial year as against 
188475 MT in previous year. 

2.4 frafea: 2.4 Exports 

arf 4 facia af 2016-17 & ek ane oT The company has not exported salt 
Prafa adi Phar during the financial year 2016-17. 

2.5 CIM: 2.5 Inventories 

Ta ay & 45,5124. ct tcl ao ger 4d pet The physical inventory of common salt 
ay at & aq § aero age or dite wei of the company was 64034 MT at the 

close of the year against 45512 MT in the 
64034 4. C4 er previous year. 

3. wae 3. DEPOSITS 
fadia a¥ 2016-17 & ekw wat a ar Ga The company has not accepted any 

Soe ETS deposits during FY 2016-17. 

4. 3a2016-17HekM oka vd orion: 4. PROJECTS AND PROGRAMMES 
DURING 2016-17 

(3) wer ¥ wea Rawr a fasa (ts) (a) Development of theme based tourism 
arena arg projects at Sambhar 

ar Y wu an b ae os ott bo Company has huge infrastructure 
for aA os R available at nearby area of Sambhar 

REHM ® fer Lake suitable for development of 
Se Fl MRT ROR, actshl, Ricca tourism activities. GOR investing about 
Ug Rafsras fort RI GTR cle Vd Gort al Rs. 60 crores for development activities 
& ular vaet & wa F fara d favs 60 HIS through Department of Archaeology & 
ede ame ett A Greve sere RET eM aH Museums and RTDC is promoting 

. eee aan Sambhar and adjoining area as a tourist 
aTISt, Get aie omfg Hr srr weet at spot. Available infrastructure viz Salt 
srafta aa g aekin afafeteral & suart train, Trolley, Dam etc. will be used for 

tourist attraction and adventure 

G 12 ¥Z ZL 
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fery feoar SITET | 

(4) Wace a vag & guar & fey 1 Aare GR 

worl aaa ht <a 

fega era at ay oe c fey eas  Buart a 
fern meat Ht 1 ATaTe GR Hol GAs oI FI 

QT é TGA Pife|ar oiet chr 1S Va sifes wT 

Vestas UINt He fear Ta! Hrafesr aint fear 

OT Yel Bl Ose wT A disfitn & Gae F Va 
ARE U 4.9.2017 HI yfse HTH eel 

  

(a) wR ae F wes afefafeat At ator, 
fPalrqae, Wales Vd WANT 

aut get are ce A utes afefateayr 
frepre eg ft orfarel AIREY GX Ch Tg ACHR 
Pifder okt ot 1g vd air wu eH & VARIA 
Vestas GIR} feat TAT Tet BAR Bec 

faics pte 15 one yes ay ch fory gerd We 
et dem ag ax ag ofe ert 

(4) JHRUS TAs Ses Mal ST ASA: 

ay & ak dar us Fart ¢ Gat pt sual Het 
& fay aoe we 8 Sat oT vert 8 TPR 
uieca fefiies gr fxcomsse Roar, 

HSA Ht hig HT prt yo fear wa s1 leh 
art & ore Sagat oMerae Ud Pera aS 

we Het He Gealhrar srt Be fear TT Sl SA 
Tefal peut Scared IgM F Ua et 
went 

(a) wala ase Waa Hl aaa Hl Sa: 

out aR sar 4 60,000 ec Ufa af ear 

att & oro aaa st asa F fearufta wet 

gel Fare wae dl shod oF S oF OS Wd 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

Y 
activities. 

Installation of 1 MW Captive Solar 
Power Plant at Sambhar 

To reduce the electricity expenditure 
company plan to install on 1 MW solar 
power plant for captive use. 
Accordingly tender was floated and 
after finalisation Lol has been issued to 
M/s Topsun Energy Limited. Work 
order is being issued as confirmation 
from MNRE has been received on 

04.09.2017 regarding VGF. 

Planning, implementation, operation 
& maintenance of Tourism activities 

at Sambhar Lake on revenue sharing 

basis. 

Company has also undertaken 
initiatives to develop the tourist 
activities in Sambhar area. Accordingly 
tender was floated and after finalisation 
Lol has been issued and SSL will get Rs. 
15 lakhs immediately for first year and 
will gradually increase year to year. 

Revival of abandoned available salt 
Production area 

For utilisation of abandoned kyars, Pan 

it was planned to revive the same in 
phase manner during the year SSL 
started to clean and develop 
crystallizers, reservoirs/condensers. 
This work has been initiated with some 
associates as company has not proper 
manpower and funds for the same. 

From these activities company has been 
able to increase the production. 

Up-gradation of efficiency of 
Processed Salt Plant: 

Company is running Processed Salt 
Plant at Sambhar unit having capacity 
of 60,000 TPA but due to old machinery, 
efficiency of plant has reduced     A   a 4113 D
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scores 4 dfs & fer ag Vert dla & are See 
were a ot venta fear var @1 aay 

60,000 eH Ufaas am cht sola asar T 

OTe oes cb fore Sra, vd eaanfera tee ae 

al sft ft See SAT S| 

(3) Farts aRepenr ere: 

adam 4 Ses OM Ud Wale Me Ol HA 

Oe Woe, WaT vd usp gen at 

ada sal Ww dear & few Hut Sri wR 

uit ht AeA Ves sqote fee TAT | 

  

(a) arara aaa Repo etre 

2 are 8, ca AHH URepROT tei Ht LATTA 

fey © 19.80 aS CAM HS aaa gam a. 

fiat ws eH Hart fer. ar ot wt & wos 
one 4. ca TH URepRree Kerfta HRT a 

fore Pea fear Tat) GRAS APT APT © 

10.01 Gls Sl Gas Ud eft St oe & fer 

ont & fav afta s4H1, ech, flea art, vif 

freee sft ahaa, siete wy fer ae 
  

(a) Fecha aaa ht CUTE: 

CRSA Stet Hl Wael AMA Gl GF GA 

fers wrod} + Jet THe ofespeor strom F ferferer 
SO TR Ht LAT Ht S SAG URepa TAH 

Scores Ht ara F Hat & ra—arer ses at 

ara 4 30 ufaara ft wt arti 

6. Howl Wea, spare Va felepras GR aa, Tapteht 

Waders TAM fash Fat SUIS Va CAT : ?   

(f) 

(g) 

6. 

Y 
considerably. However in order to 
enhance production new Rotary Sieve 
as well as Dust Collector has been 
installed to minimize wastage of salt. 
However, to achieve the rated capacity 
up to 60,000 TPA Dryer, Duct and 

automatic packing machine are yet to 
be replaced. 

Salt Refinery at Gudha: 

In order to run the refinery at the 

current capacity, company had 
undertaken repair and replacement of 
defective components and currently the 
production and operation & 
maintenance have been outsourced to 

reduce the operational cost and 
optimise the cost of production. 

Salt refinery at Nawa 

Plan fund of Rs. 19.80 crore approved 

for installation of 2 Lac MT salt refinery. 
M/s Bridge & Roof Company Ltd. 
appointed as PMC for installation of 1 
Lac MT salt refinery. Approximate 
project cost is Rs. 10.01 crore. Work for 

supply of plant & machinery has been 
awarded to Shri Ram Engg. Company, 
Tuticorin and civil work to Passive 

Infra, Delhi. Electrical work has also 

been awarded to Energy Distribution 
Engg. Services, Gandhinagar. 

Installation of Multi Fuel Boiler 

To reduce the operational cost of 
refinery, company install Multi Fuel 
Boiler in Gudha Salt Refinery. This will 
reduce the fuel cost around 30% as well 

as reduce the cost of production of 
refined salt. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, 

EXPENDITURE ON RESEARCH & 

DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY 

ABSORPTION & FOREIGN     A
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UY, 

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 

OUTGO 

out aftifay, 2013 hf arr 134 aufed As required under section 134 of the 

Hrut (oat) FA 2014 & aH 8 & SUR Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 
ool Geant, dadtkht waren, aqaM wd of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
aay cen feet yer Sasha ve ere ar faaRut 2014, the particulars relating to the 

conservation of energy, technology 
absorption, expenditure on research & 
development and foreign exchange 
earnings and outgo are: 

H.  Horarani A. Conservation of Energy 

) worden fee Wages :- a) Energy Conservation measures taken:- 

Mon Vaart al Mea fart pew The following steps were taken to a & step 
Jara: - minimize the energy consumption. 

- orfca oRee 4 eiunve godt wd casi ar - Use of CFL bulbs & Tubes in office 
Wart | premises. 

- ght dem ge & chm feo ao ata - Maximum use of electricity when the 

zqay | DG set is running. 

- om aaa wet cht Mert or atftrpaqa SUAPT| - Use of maximum sun-light in day time. & y 
— GAs asl 4 HMR se Teh HI STA - Copper blast choke use in Tube-lights. 

— Sears Svar a areft osc, WH, weer vg = - Switch-off the lights, Computers, A/Cs 

org faa Bou Hl Sua aet HA & CRA & other electrical appliances used in 

(ea ISH) SS DET organisation when not in use (Lunch 
Time). 

- wwamodrsdbckeisagd oma - The streets lights are not in use or 

PRAT OT IATA GREAT FY APT AT | minimum nos. are in use on full Moon- 
Light. 

- wi tel a an & oof gra ate e - Steps are been taken to replace the old 

Feet & HEA Vora motors with todays’ energy efficient 
motors. 

- eeilstter ar saan (ae oF a alte asa - Use of correct load motor. (No 

At Alex aT See ei!) under/ over capacity motor use). 

—~  e@geMtie ada Ff fea ct sad & fer awueg Introduction of the solar Pumps in 

ATI Deodani Pan works to save electricity. 

—- ool ucal ase & fu difie dae - Capacitor Banks are provided and 

Pe ae ud Sad ear ara at ae checked frequently to maintain the 
power factor. 

- figreertsan df war/saia - No use of broken wires/Cables or 
SRI 4 AT TT HFS HA Gs TA aR/daet wire/cable is used with minimum 

A 15 XZ Q 
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V/- Y 
OT START PRAT | joints to avoid the electric losses. 

— tet gel (stsferr/ARe) Fao sara  - Preventive Maintenance of Machines is 
& fae ashal & waegr arn a fhatea implemented to reduce the friction in 
ferar war sit wauif & arr wr steven & ae Gail rotary parts (Oiling/Greasing), which 

Sl aaa pears also reduce the power loss and saves 
energy. 

— gage Flext & gers Hl iad h fee say” Use of Limit-sensor in Pumps to avoid 
See ghee pr saya the unnecessary running of motors. 

— oot doa A sd fudsasda - Light sensors are in implementing in 

aise der Braeaa Pe ore SI streets lights to save the energy & 
manpower also. 

-  wadt/waid asa & oagetl said Wd - HT/LT lines connectors, Insulators and 
SST Sel we area Ht oR cSt Vrenerrs ab fore jointer-Plates are serviced timely to 

awa Rae | At a ee faga prevent the carbon formation on these, 

Sard el which leads to save of electricity. 

- faa a aan & fou ats dl staguaddar—- Proper selection of wire & cable with 
SARK AR VI del Hi daa feat TTI the load used to save electricity. 

(a) wot & dairies wet & saa eg vars Yb) Steps taken for utilizing alternate 
wen, afaRea Fae vd wea af we a, sources of energy Additional 

— investments and proposals, if any, 
SHOT ST IIT PY a HLT FA fer being implemented for reduction of 
TR energy consumption- 

(i) oof dt aod d of & fers defiamy, ares grt (i) Energy report prepared by PCRA, 

dor & me fad feo Ha) oof A Mumbai has been implemented for 
gua 8 afettec et & Re a, areetear or. saving in ener consumption. The 

Energy Audit of the company is 
GIR epee eer rst Hebe Fee eA conducted by M/s Ascertiva India Pvt. 

Ltd. for further savings in energy 

consumption. 

(i) rod} get cas Ht waa & few 1 amae aR (ii) Company is taken initiative to install 1 

weil Screed & fare wa oR ae Baers WA OR MW solar power generation on rooftop 
Soa oA Hl BH Hr TEI and available land for captive 

consumption. 

Uy Ta & Seen F orpfas uke Gal In production of common salt natural 

guen See solar energy is used. 

(=) Wort Gear Brera oe Gohhra Prag - gra c) Capital investment on energy 

conservation equipment: NIL 

(q) pansiaravdsmetdhtufisag noth d) Total Energy Consumption and 
wud—- Energy Consumption per unit of 

Production - 

o A 
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a Y 
MART FAH h& SUA feu wipi Uk Natural sunlight is used for production 
Weert Hr sua feos sat #1 AA War etter of common salt, the information 

S aeltfa Yoav de dagé: pertaining to salt refinery are given 

below: 

%. faaro 2016-17 2015-16 SI.No.Description 2016-17 2015-16 

a. 

1. fage 1 Electricity 

(3) wagers (ara fhetate) 5.02 4.97 (A) Purchased Unit 
(Lakh KWH) 5.02 4.97 

pet wist (= arat 4) 54.07 47.03 Total amount 
(%. in Lakhs) 54.07 47.03 

Rd ax/sars = ufc 10.77 9.46 Average Rate / Unit 
feretrae in = per KWH 10.77 9.46 

(3) waa seofed (B) Own Generation 

(i) weurfect garg (i) Generated Unit 
(are ferctate) 0.03 0.03 (Lakh KWH) 0.03 0.03 
yfaciex storet ferettare KWH Unit Generated 

sag seufea 3.38 4.50 per Ltr. of Diesel 3.38 4.50 

arid ue sar 10.14 11.78 Cost per Unit 10.14 11.78 

(ii) WT CRAISA GARNER SaHTE (ii) Through Steam Turbine Generators 

grt arfera ary Aat Units Not Applicable 

surfed sang (arg fheitate) - - Generated Unit 
(Lakh KWH) - - 

da sea /te ht ara /ses = - - Fuel Oil / Gas Cost - - 
/ Unit 

2. oie /tearmaen ara (@4)1.105 arLAel 2 Coal/Pet Coke 
Qty. (Tonnes) 1.105 Not 

Applicable 

Hot APA (*. ¥) 11700 - Total Cost(In Rs.) 11700 - 

siktd a (®. F) 10588 Average Rate(In Rs.) 10588 - 

3. wdada (wH.3i.) 3. Furnace Oil (F.O.) 

rat (arg eflex)* 0.86 0.96 Qty. (Lakh Ltr.)* 0.86 0.96 
Hea Uist (= crest 4) 26.60 21.20 Total Amount 

(in Lakhs) 26.60 21.20 

SRA GX (% He cftex) 31 22.08 Average Rate 31 22.08 
( Per Ltr.) 

LZ ZX 17 ZL 
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Teach SAIPT, ByHors Va ge 4 

1. dedi Suan, sport Ve eet ch few ware 

fery TEI 9a 
2. Sea WANA & ROTA YT ATH Be ScaTS 

BIR, amd F Het, soure flrs wd sara 
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4. 3ra/araRa veer araet 4 Other / Internal Generation 
Not Applicable 

Ara (eftex) Alfeer sitet - - Qty. (Ltr.) Mobil Oil - - 
et ATT _ Total Cost - - 

Beales Hi aa sens (4. cA) GT Consumption Per Unit (MT) of Production: 

%. fear 2016-17 2015-16 SI. No. Description 2016-17 2015-16 

a. 
1. serercdhrufa sears (si fe 4. ca) Got 1 Consumption Per Unit (ie. MT) of 

Production 

— Scares (4. CA) 10058 8513 - Production (MT) 10058 8513 

feed (fereitare ufei aver ) 50 58 - Electricity (KWH) 50 58 

—Hta silat (cee) 8.53 11.32 - Furnace Oil (Ltr.) 8.53 11.32 

q. Ter vad fara / DIPMen Gta ux ay B. Expenditure on R & D/Lab Testing 

oe (= in Lakhs) 
(2 areata) 

ait 0.00 Capital 0.00 

STAC 5.76 Recurring 5.76 

art 5.76 Total 5.76 

pa fecht or aie ve fora got sited Total R & D expenditure as a Percentage of 
0.31% total turnover 0.31% 

C. Technology Absorption Adaptation and 
Innovation 

1. Efforts made for Technology absorption, 
adaptation and innovation. NIL 

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above 
efforts e.g. products improvement, cost 

yfeeenas arte ga reduction, product development import 
Substitution etc. NIL 

3. srarfera venient  Gaer 4 (facia ava oreey = 3.._«In case of imported technology (imported 
a Amd a fata 5 asf & @Rm snared) FRA during the last 5 years reckoned from the 

TA Heda At STU beginning of the financial year), following 
information may be furnished:- 

(1) saa ht ag dai gra a) Technology imported. NIL 

(3) same aray arate! b) Year of import. NA 

(a) Far sratitd cate got wo c) Whether imported technology has been 
S soar HH ag ? ar vet fully absorbed? NA    
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aa wel seated apt ar 
Soar sel fear Tar ale aly eT 

facet yar sursia Va err 

fafa al gen, sore w aaa oo 
far ae oe feat oe ow «ORafa 
at ae & few Pata 4 wafta 

ra 

mferferterat cht wet cht 7g | a 

oa faeett Far ot SaaNT Va SoS 

- faestt gqr 4 Sais Te) 

-facett yor ara Te) 

Aa Carers fara : 

ort get Uo cht oRafes seal, cat 

ofe a arqRag ator ferpra afefaferat va Saerse 

AM Cae & afters Sua wd YaR db 
PRR Waa fees oT ee 1 SHH sty Haat 

& sofas GR Ht Daa A Yar & vie gage ze 
Ud USAT sik Ure St GA Lat We Get Het Hr 

SHIGA CAV &, Tel Ld Ves re eenail F Yee 

om araitere artic Pa & uit gasses el 

as at car oR oAaRal & fdas vd Gea FF 
a ufsen vers ae & fer aR fear oT Yer 
el Haut + waRat al atgeret fart vs WRT 
aife wat ot eq fastest apt ufsremr a few 
arate fear | 

ora—aTfe : 

amdht waadt F¥ 31.3.2017 at ware af 

ara F ofarRart Ht Gea 110 vet reas 13 

arent vd 97 ik orton afeatera é1 

Tel GT sRerr : 

af, Anika frpoart (diva) va aad Se 

Y 
d) Areas where absorption of imported 

technology has not taken place, if any. NIL 

D. Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo: 

(i) Activities relating to export initiatives 

taken to increase exports, development of 
new markets for products and services and 
exports plans. NIL 

(ii) Total foreign exchange used and earned. 

7 HUMAN 

NIL 

NIL 

Earnings in Foreign Exchange. 

Foreign Exchange outgo. 

RESOURCES 

DEVELOPMENT 

The Company has continued its efforts to 
improve and optimum utilisation of its 
available human resources and 
development activities in line with the 
changing Government policies, technology 

etc. The Company is committed to improve 
the quality of life of its employees and is 
also committed to fulfil the social 
obligations towards the national as well as 
of the living and working environment of 
the places where the Company’s Units are 

located. 

Emphasis is now given to develop and 
provide in-house training to employees at 
all levels. Company has invited experts for 
imparting training to employees for skill 

development, motivation etc 

MANPOWER 

Your company has 110 employees 

consisting of 13 executives and 97Non- 
Executives at the close of this financial year 

31.03.2017 

RESERVATION OF VACANCIES 

Your company is implementing the 

guidelines issued by the Government with 

A 
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(Va WH) @g Vel F sneer cen ara og 
gc/ gaat & daar F Gar grr ant frdait 
a put oid oe vel 81 aagfuc 
old /safad «= oti /3sa test Ft / 

Inika fret afaRat cht fect ag o atect FA 
fats aftrat 4 ear FA THR vet : 

Y 
regard to reservation of posts for SC, ST, 

OBC, Physically handicapped (PH) and 
Ex-Servicemen (Ex-S) as well as for any 
other concessions / facilities. The number 

of SC/ST/OBC/PH employees at the close 
of the financial year, in the various 

categories remained as under: 
  

sot 315rat s1arar 31arat 31a 6 31arar 31 arf ot 

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 
  

  

Group Total No.of No. of No. of No. of No. of Ex 
strength SCs STs OBCs PH service man 

as on as on as on as on as on as on 
31" March 31" March 31"March 31"°March 31" March 31" March 

2017 2016 20172016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 
  

  

    
az 

art 4 ao arfarkat at att dente gfaend 
Wer at @| ool oar sifeias & waar 

oh SAAR Cre HX Vet B | 

out afaRal, saa anfsrat va sao & 

arm & for we gafssid 30 eka aret 
sRudet aor ura fafa sik te aaa 
Celh & Ue 34 strana sa F Gales He vet 
él aS & chk ear suet FH Rad & ae 

A220 ¥ 

  

QU 23 6 2 2 14 oO 4 2 4 14 0 0 A 23 15 2 2 4 0 41 2 1 1 08 0 

at 22 19 3 2 1 1 4 2 0 0 0 0 B 22 19 3 2 1 1 4 2 0 0 0 0 

at 9 u 1 3 1 1 3 3 1 1 0 0 Cc 9 11 1 3 1 1 3 3 1 1 0 0 

a 66 62 15 B 4 5 37 38 0 0 0 0 D 66 62 15 13 4 5 3738 0 0 0 0 

art o10 6107 «21 20 7 7 45 41 2 2 0 0 Total 110 107 21 20 7 7 45 41 2 2 0 0 

10. ea tahahrac: 10. VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT 
SCHEME: 

Vafese tar Fafa aiert & seat af & chk During the year no employees/ workers 

a tt afant/atie eafesn tala ae has been voluntarily retired under 

a Voluntary Retirement Scheme 

11. slender: 11. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 
ay & chm sitio dea deco The industrial relations during the year 

remain cordial. Grievances of the arfaal ht Rreprrcl ox sree sracita cht ag dial. Gri f th 
aie vet a Sag ot ar SS ey fT TT employees were discussed mutually and 

moRhie fein Shree reer 2 as far as possible settled. Joint Councils 
A S sy . \ fa afsa 2 /Plant Councils which have been 

a le ™ w constituted under the Workers 

HAIG HT GR el & a ER alg Participation in Management Scheme are 
eset Meils “al SST HR ATS fea cht functioning satisfactorily. No man-days 
oly SI *el Se | were lost during the year due to 

strike/lockout. 

12. weanrentTfefaferar: 12. WELFARE ACTIVITIES 

Company has provided all statutory 
facilities to its employees. The company is 
functioning as per the provisions of 
Factories Act. 

To provide medical care to the employees 

and their dependents and also to the local 
residents of nearby villages, a well 
equipped 30 bed hospital with qualified 
doctor and para-medical staff is 
operational in Company Township.     Li
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17404 ga Sal a Soa fees var! ras 
out & tem Ve, Fae Va CaM ar 
uferferd €1 foras aeat aa afta sik adh 
anf afakat at f:gen father geen 
Buetse Heat vel B1 fafa fear ar sar 
feoar Ta aa SAH 8.13 cafeaat 4 ay Gora 

WVRIM GRO Hl vp flares wast Ht Sete 

PRAT TA & Vel Bra AifSer Har aH Ve) VW Bl 

vad & few gs SOR & VIM HI WRG 

fora Stat 1 Bett feat ast fat Sy & ste 
WR ot arfaikat ob fey ds aclat or Gare 

art €1 

oUt ERI Weds fas Vd Cadac fleas w 

out & odaRat sik Gah URaR & Ue 

fery Weil ar strates At feb STAT | 

ort & afakal & fy ve ae Ht vere 

Geen & sree we AM fecal & Eel MAM 

Siac Fer We BUT ERIS GM Sg PAT os, 

fet SI & STEM UR Stora Feu cl GH Beret 
OT el el 

  

13. Wataru are ik qUTT aA 

at areca 4 ofea vata SAR WEA 

fay aro} wed dase 81 vet U a 

fata Sart & wa-ward & afaik sik ts 

oma Ta el 

14, BUT qReHR Va VA. 3. : 

aut 4+ a¥ 2017-18 & fay wet arp 
oun fan aece fees & ae 
05.07.2017 I W.3i.g, Ue eeTAR fey 

13. 

14. 

During the year under report 17404 nos. of 
outdoor patients which includes our staff 
members, bandewals and local people 
have been treated at our hospital. 

Company provide free medical facilities 
to the regular and work charged 
employees. Camp was organized and 813 
people benefited from the same. 

A school building has also been provided 
to Rajasthan Government wherein the 
students up to middle class are studying. 
A large sized park is maintained for 
company employees, their families and 
also for the general public. The company is 
running three canteens for the employees 

and workers on no profit and no loss basis. 

The company has also organized sports 

event on the eve of Republic day and 
Independence Day for the employees and 
their family members. 

The Fair Price Shop is being run for 
providing house hold items of standard 

quality at reasonable rates to the company 
employees on no profit no loss basis and 
on one-month credit facility basis. 

ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT 

AND POLLUTION CONTROL: 

The Company is fully committed to the 
maintenance of the proper environment at 

work places. Besides maintaining the 

parks already developed, additional 
plantation of trees has also been 
undertaken. 

ACHIEVEMENT, AWARDS AND MOU 

The Company has signed the MOU for the 
financial year 2017-18 with its Hindustan 
Salts Limited, holding company on 
05.07.2017        
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15. a2017-18 argc 15. OUTLOOK FOR THE YEAR 2017-18 
(31) FHP serred & fry ay aat Hr fara: (a) Development of new area for production 

of salt: 

GAS AH Hl Vues sa HY JeM w few In order to enhance production capacity of 
aut 4, prot saey déq SCH Aa OT common salt, company is exploring and 
GM F flora bt PAA cones vel S! BA developing the untapped huge 
ae scoret F gh & few uReper een 4 infrastructure. We are developing new 
Sua aA aet Ua AHH at srevt fg H area for production of good quality Pan 
Seu & few ay Sal Hr AHA HR Ve EI Salt to be used in Refinery to increase salt 

production. 

(3) afar Rae osc (b) Production of salt on contract: 

aut & Scores F of & fey prot ht acta To enhance production, under 
wed bl her ude eee & aes supervision of the present manpower, 

Ger ww WH h Ve RM wW Ww company explored and _ successfully 
adRetta ax ux wa ar gaa fear wart 31 ga implemented the potential of production 

gfter err pect ser are eftort Y faar fret salt on contract and purchase the same at 
aificy e) aaa err eek we wey pre-determined rate. Through this process 

company would be able to surpass its 

PTR RH RTH BT eh | production targets this salt season without 
creating any liability and additional cost. 

(a) Jot GRepwr ete Ya AHH GAIT Waa HT (c) Enhancement of capacity of Gudha 
aA wT fara: Refinery & Salt Upgradation Plant: 

wrt RI SRageMl wr GQ AX FI Yel TAH The company has taken initiative for 
ORS Melt Ht ea Hl 1 are 4.cq visas removing imbalances and enhancing 
G2 ane ca ulead cm ISM OUT TAH capacity of salt refinery at Gudha from 

as y qnH aI Gta Hl aa HI 60,000 One Lakh MT per annum to Two Lakh MT 

4. ca ulcad 2 ore F.cd Ge & HH Gow per annum and also for enhancing 
Tél capacity of salt Upgradation plant from 

60000 MT PA to 2 Lakh MT PA at Sambhar 

Salts works. 

(¢) =rat¥ 1,000,000 ca ufaad ht tHe URepLOT (d) Installation of Salt Refinery of 100,000 
QTTet ht LATOTT: TPA at Nawa: 

URada ch gfseatur B wea} 4 aay F Up ora With a conservative outlook, company 

ca ufa av xenfta asa ft unite wa a had decided to install initially Refinery of 
ofspeur erent eearfta at or Rrofe Rare at One Lakh Ton Per Annum installed 
fo arom Al oR Raat oe anenRa 2 wd SY 2 capacity at Nawa, which based on market 
ae ca artes BY amar ue Saas aeth) areas conditions, will be upgraded to annual 

a ; . Two Lakh Ton capacity. The company has 

1 FE AEH & WT H IF Ws appointed Bridge and Roof as Project 
wn ot yaa fre e cen GRITS ol Management Consultant and the project 
farce ofhareiia oi SF omeniract & fer sa execution is under process. We are 

Lz 22 Li 
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(a) 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

URS Me ch Del eM We sah Heo} 
OMI Usal & TAG H so F Rass AHH Ft 

SAR cht AAT HI UTS HSA 8 VAs Sth | 

100 Fale sal G Gk Holl Gas Hl LVTTAT| 

wseufea & Freer 

ay & aR eseutc & aig Freer HTe Fel SUI 

DUC Ht PAT 

ay & eRe oot w/ERt ols Hoe STAHRY/ 
Ser Fel Ae | 

womrer (feed) wr fara 

TREAT Vd SHIA F aSet WAST Hata 
aria Hartt 4 feedt & ret wart F Hfarsat 

ol Ua eg Peay vad él feed F we 
ord oe & fer ufearray srarfera bt 7g 

faftrs ufcartiar o frstarsil pt grep fea 
m1 gut wae ae & fedu aaa at 

“Red feaa’’ & wa F sar @1 wart 

ERI 14.9.2016 BY 30.9.2016 aw feed 

OATS FATA TAT | 

Waar 

19.1 Wachal GAteproy 

Uda MRE FRI Hot Ht Herat, ufsparst vs 

AAMT FarSet VI LA WIT GAT S TT 

mae F gee & fee wa ways we Bera fea 
old @| Mada seat ERI wader Faro w 

aftr S aftr ear fear ora é 4 fee watcha & 

aiesm So Ul gal GR WAa- WAT ww 

orp ak, Peter ait gargat A aed ay 
out Raré aren F year o Ysa, ore 4 

afte 6 afte sur oe & Ysa & are 
Wega at oct 6 | 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

hopeful that with the commencement of 
operation at this refinery your company 
will be able to tap the potential of refine 
salt market of northern states. 

Installation of 100 MW Solar power plant. 

PRESIDENTIAL DIRECTIVES 

No Presidential Directives has been 

received during the year. 

FRAUD REPORTING 

No fraud on or by the company has been 
noticed/reported during the year. 

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL 
LANGUAGE (HINDI) 
The Official Language Implementation 
committee constituted at the corporate 
office and at the units continued their 
efforts to overcome from the difficulties in 
the progressive use of Hindi in the 

Company. Competitions were held to 
create interest in Hindi. Prizes were also 
given to the winner in various 
competitions. The Company observes 
“Hindi Day” on Second Monday of each 
Month. The company is observing “Hindi 
Pakhwada” from 14.09.2016 to 30.09.2016. 

VIGILANCE 

19.1 Vigilance Mechanism: 

Vigilance branch has been closely 
monitoring the systems in vogue, policies 

and procedures of the Company and 
giving suggestions for system 
improvement from time to time. Besides 
resorting to punitive Vigilance, the Branch 
has been putting more emphasis on 
preventive vigilance. The Branch has 

therefore been conducting surprise visits, 
inspections from time to time in all of the 

Unit offices and submitting report along 
with suggestions for system 
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adam A Gachat emer FY wep yea Pacha 
aftant (ddist) da ara udafia aa b 

BUPA G VAR HG el Hel AH BAR Peca 

waha ase cha pat + we ace 

after} Geral EX € 

19.2 fafta-oRuat /afeal ar erates 

waar fart, aed waar srarr ger st 

OM HT APA SRA Bl TT 2016-17 H CRA 
7(are) repeat WTA es, 2 & seat att 
ferepract oe cfehep Pisepy frepren TaN! Tel et 
HARA BH Shad SAINI Hregvet AREA 
ht Ts | 

  

19.3 Wadhal APRHhal Aas Vd PALA : 

Uadha VERSA MAE 31 sargse G5 ATR, 
2016 am Fara Tal fasa ‘“SaHAeNt HT serar 
edo USeTER Hl UH HS F GAT St GPftent 
Yer’ 

  

ort grt fasa S safer Geen & flax & arer 
me oA, arRet bt cea 4 frafertea 
afefefear erator ft 7g: - 

aaa HearRay & fare wea & afta 

RA, Soy Hratera va aaa sory + wl 
DAR COAT OR SAR OPTIY TT | 

TREAT Ud gory Haters F Paes, args vd are 
ferare ufcratfrare srrartoret ct ag | 

sf} IMG PAR Ja, were Fort flores 
wiser hb HET Yar siftrprt ve srfeferct 

Y 
improvements, transparency in work, 

simplification of Rules and Regulations 
and more & more usage of technology. 

Presently, the Vigilance branch consists of 

one Chief Vigilance Officer (CVO) in 
charge of three other PSUs. So far as SSL is 
concerned, the CVO is assisted by 1 
vigilance officer in his day to day vigilance 
work. 

19.2Implementation of various policies/ 
circulars 

The Vigilance department follows policies 
and circulars issued by Central Vigilance 

Commission to build and strengthen a 
culture of transparency. During 2016-17, 

07 (Seven) complaints were received; all 
complaints except 2(two) were carried toa 
logical conclusion. Appropriate 
disciplinary action has also been initiated 
wherever necessaty. 

19.3 Vigilance Awareness Week and 
Workshops 

Vigilance awareness week was observed 

from 31stOctober to 5th November, 2016. 
This year the theme was “Public 

Participation in Promoting Integrity and 
Eradicating Corruption”. 

The company has also organised the 
following activities relevant to the theme 

both within the Organisation as well as for 
outreach for public/ citizens: 

Within the Organisation for its 
employees: 

Display of banners in all prominent 

locations of Corporate, Unit Offices and 

field Units; 

Organised Essay, Cartoon and Quiz 
competitions Corporate and Unit Offices; 

Lecture by Shri Rajendra Kumar Gupta, 
Additional Superintendent of Police, 

A    
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Ufone stellate INT CURE fear TAT 

afefaferar 

Pot epell 4 oece, TRAC vd Nott arratforad 
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edt wig uUfecrp epoa lage, sage 
(oR), desk fees Het, TAG 
(We), wees site vise Geer, 
UAT ATTeT GAR Oh (RAI) 

  

  

odaRat grt srausar Ar eraer, $ guar Mt tat 
at dase uN, sos wdaRal + wserar 
SAM & Ufa Sedat ve Afi sraeor F Seas 
aMal ot sae wat & fer feengs wet 26 
wadst 2017 a anda feos wane & ckw 

et Uicarhrat ct Gee feather fest 7a 

  

Wea ar afer srferaa 2005 

Seat or siftrepre arfeiiaa, cbt stan artitet 
titierst, begla cl yaar sift, wer 
ale Gort saferepny ch arer—arer peal oy yeep 

aa ob wale & ww SR hb a eT 
after} & AH Wd Seat GA Het Fr 
FRASER Stott ST et Sl He Vat ar Perth 
aaarafer F sare feat Sar e | 

ay & eer ort 4 wp vem we oe fede 
ater afet 13 (axe) weft ca we w 
Urata ay vd ay & a1 "ga" MAT oat cfs 
wel 

oiep fStepraell cht FRTERUT 

aracht prot ote frepraat c MAAK Vs Het 
aie 4 warm & fer ufiag @ ferepradt & 

iii) 

20. 

21. 

Chief Security Officer, Rajasthan State Fair 
Authority ,Jaipur(Rajasthan); 

Outreach Activities for Public/Citizens: 

Organised Extempore, Poster and Rally in 
the following Schools: 

Devi Prasad Public School, Sitapura, 

Jaipur, Rajasthan; KendriyaVidyalaya, 
Phulera, Jaipur Rajasthan; Government 

Industrial Training Institute Phulera, 

Jaipur; Rajasthan;-RatriChaupal at 

Sambhar, Rajasthan. 

Performed the “Integrity Pledge” /e- 
pledge by employees, available on the 
CVC’s website in order of affirming their 

commitment to eradicate corruption and 
to uphold highest standards of ethical 
conduct. The winners of competitions 
were distributed prizes during the 
Republic Day Function held on 26th 
January, 2017. 

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005 

As per the requirements of RIT Act, 
necessary updated information including 

the names of Appellate Authority, Central 
Public Information Officer and Assistant 
Public Information Officer as well as State 
Level Public Information Officer in each of 

the Regional offices of the company are 
posted on the website. Queries received 
are replied within the stipulated time. 

During the year the company has received 
and addressed 13 (Thirteen) RTI 
applications inclusive of 1 First Appeal 
and Nil second appeals. No applications 
remained pending after the close of the 
year. 

REDRESSAL OF PUBLIC 

GRIEVANCES 

Your Company is committed for 
resolution of public grievance in efficient 

and time bound manner. In order to 
  

X25 & 
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V/- Y 
STI & Garey Hr Uf Hey o fav AR GRR facilitate resolution of grievances in 

a yemeerp gar w ae feed fun, transparent and time bound manner, 

aifts va ufsean fear set Department of Administrative Reforms & 

www.pgportal.in ag nena Perm yoni Public Grievances, Department of 

oes arg 8 Personnel & Training, Government of 

India has initiated web-based monitoring 
system at www.pgportal.in. 

AR GRO & Pear oH Prepac Hr 2 He As per directions of GOI, public 
A sat ¥ ware far art 21 ae wares 2 grievances are to be resolved within two 
me ft sraftr F Mar Gua a a a ww aiahka months’ time. If it is not possible to resolve 
sare far aT ett grat Heo rarest wr the same within two months period, an 
Gas seat waa 3 A wa & fae wth interim reply is to be given. Your company 
Tara oe vat BI is making all efforts to resolve grievances 

in above time frame. 

22. wade wfftat ot fmRet & saqee 22. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
PURSUANT TO THE 

SHCTRT T RECOMMENDATIONS OF 
PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES 

oar 3+ 2 af & eke fer aa & alg wa The company has not spent on foreign 

wal fal oR Gada a onftes cH we travel in two years. Expenditure incurred 
= 2.14 area (aa av 2.60 are) ae far a on Business Promotion and 
ff AH aT 0.10 Hera 21 Rees Wd ERR Entertainment was % 2.14Lakhs (previous 
% 2.99 ang (Ta aS R 5.80 ARB) BT ea year = 2.60 Lakhs) which works out to 

0.10% of the turnover. Expenditure on 
advertisement and publicity was = 2.99 
Lakhs (Previous year? 5.80 Lakhs). 

23. Usa wos a sigan: 23. CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL 
EXCHEQUER 

fearrin ay & eR fates art /aat hb wo A During the year under review , the 
og wd use oat & aeast 8 oer ere 7a contribution / provision made by the 
af % 24 ag HM ga 8% 27 ae company in the form of various taxes / 

rae /sferer ren aT interest to the National Exchequer, both 

Central and State, has been of the order of 

27 lakhs as against ~ 24 lakhs in the 

previous year. 

24. adenhad srraifea get 24. INFORMATION PURSUANT TO 
STATUTORY AND OTHER 

REQUIREMENTS 

aut afta, 2013 & srfa veda Ft aA The information required to be furnished 

arett orafatct SaAaTe FIT WEIR e: as per the Companies Act, 2013 are as 

under: 

Oz 26 Li 
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24.1 charuter 24.1 AUDITORS 
oar after 2013 & art 139(5) & Pursuant to Section 139(5) of the 
ares 8 ope db Pein wd vere wee SRI Companies Act, 2013 the Comptroller and 
fata af 2016-17 & fv def act. Auditor General of India have appointed 
euscaia we wittiece ace dearer, FIGR M/s R.P.Khandelwal& Associates, 

Ht wise ae whew hb oo 8 Age Prat Chartered Accountants, Jaipur, as 

ToT | Statutory Auditors for the financial year 
2016-17. 

24.2 derra aiherp A Rare ox paras A fecaot 24.2MANAGEMENT COMMENTS ON 
STATUTORY AUDITORS’ REPORT 

defi siherpl eet af 2016-17 & fe The Statutory Auditors have given an 

anata efeat Rate ct we) Sas ere fetta frau unqualified report for the financial year 
A ot G1 (a), 58 aersadht aie ae 2016-17,they have drawn attention under 

ait arrarfa fecauft B arent @ aap & Bese pinion en re Note No i A 5 and 8 ° ne 
. inancial statements on the matter ofland, 

fer ard oH, IND Pur tT oy U1 - advance received from customer against 
RY ise ATH OR ISR CAA Feeatr sale of salt and repayment of loan to 

Tae holding company in their reporting under 
CARO. 

24.2.1 SRI Ad Hl ae FAA RR 2: 24.2.1 The reply to the Other Opinion is as 

under: 

apertt cht facta feat ar ced av oar Company has already taken the action to 

separ Pte aa Per aoe cht prefer Ht or BI invest the outstanding funds in phase 
3 manner after reviewing the financial 

| position of the company. 

arr (anfse Ruté) sneer 2016 4 aaa The reply to the observations made in 
frat 7a Pantarsara Petree Companies (Auditor Report) Order 2016 

is as under: 

1 (a) Ht arr aft we siamo a ech & fee 1 (c). The company has already taken various 

rs afeatat aed ated 8 Weitea hb activities for removal of encroachment of 
fore Bt ng 2) sa ward F URI ROR } land /correction in the revenue record. In 

rer fa vt aa afta aftrantel & rer this regards various meeting with Chief 
_ afta doch Ata ah aie Secretary and other senior officers of Govt. 

waa waa 8 of Rajasthan are being held time to time. 
oe aretis sf abr caferenigr war / sree sRAcT The major part of encroach land / 
Ol ECT A AHA Sl Als MILT THR unauthorized borewell can be removed if 

fafra veratre fart o cate eat fet sufficient co-operation is received from 
various administrative departments of 
Govt. of Rajasthan. 

(5) ment GanH & fama S ore afte ufsral @ = =05. ~The amount of Rs. 7.76 Lakhs related to 
7.76 ang €; 34 Ha seas & start GAT advance received from the customer 

¥ aval ar oT wep Gerla ais eal FH a S against sale of salt hence it can not be 

GQ Z 27 £ LZ 
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oHferey U afte RT ST NNT treated deposit as per companies Act 

through amount is lying in the account 
more than one year. 

(8) Ra ort equ uece fees ht seprat ~=8. Due to accumulated losses, it is not 

am & usa y dea afat & oro aE possible to repay the loan and outstanding 
STAM fea ST A ANT S| interest to holding company, Hindustan 

Salts Ltd 

ardaRe frau oy vated wa ar orara fara The reply to the qualified opinion on 
WeRe: internal controls is as under: 

auf. ht voarg uReeufial wd clo The work of physical verification of assets 
alte Gear or orf 4. usftwe wikivea and inventory has been awarded to M/s 
ay fear 7a Seat srt alee Beas oH, A.G. & Associates, Chartered 

20178 Rraraat Accountants of SSL and conducted the 
firm has conducted physical verification 
in June, 2017. 

24.3 Prana vd aera tere ht Beato: 24.3 COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER 
& AUDITOR GENERAL 

URd & gan va yerera Wier fr fecoftrar The comments of the Comptroller & 
ou Rud & team h easel Auditor General of India is placed as 

addendum to this report. 

fecaftral pr stave Frat WR a: - The reply to the comments as under: 

aprust cht ued Are F facta fearfa at eam F The arrear of 50% merger to CDA pattern 

wad ay targa afarRal seat Sach orBrcit employees are released to retired 
a vite veela & afarRat wt 2004-2005 employees or their dependents for the 

2009-10 aw Ht aay ar 50 wht Fah period 2004-05 to 2009-10 after 
Sl gepret fr i aerears fRbeH1 AT eT BI apne considering the financial position of the 

company every month. The arrear 
* “Era wl a & GR 8A & SHER oR payment has been booked on payment 

cha feper TAT Tea oe fer ay 2016-17 basis during the year and the same has 
TH Ve BIA Gat H Gerla TAT eI been accounted in thestatement of profit & 

loss account for the financial year 2016-17. 

24.4 BRGRe Tata: 24.4 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

24.4.1 ORG Tasty Hl Vat cr STMT ST FATT 24.4.1 Certificate on Compliance with 

us afte ufddes facta af 2016-17 & few Condition of Corporate Governance for 
weal aie Rar rar # the financial year 2016-17 is placed 

elsewhere in the Annual Report. 

24.4.2 a8 & chm eae suse ht arated sont =. 24.4.2 Information on number of meetings of 
at Gea, Presi ase Ht afaat ar Sea va the Board held during the year, 

sadt af & eke arnfid sont, Peel ht composition of committees of the Board 
ofrent fe Q sara Baa HGR wha and its meetings held during the year, 

fore 8 aferera 2 a aes wader S oT training policy of directorsetc.are 

2 Z 28 ¥ A, / 
    

 



  

  

way aged 1b Say Masel 

24.4.3 HMORe Tata war-aa ct fecaftray ay 

Wee G1 oars 

facta af 2016-17 & few amoRe Tate 

wam—uat wy at ag fecoftrat or ware fra 

WOR @:- 

i. fAearp Fuse & os A ated: ai vers fast 

ER ont basta ada aa sor & fay 
aoe tata ct arf feferent & te 3.1.3 & 

SR ROR /sra MMigeg «get yard 

aAaria fresrent Ht sftas Gear 2 ufeafera 

emt afew samt aed er get fgat 
Preset & afeRed WRIA GRR ERI Vay 

& SAR Hose F St AAT Sh SIAR Glecat 
fefaes & ame F sara Pea ore é 

CRON Hot a S Hatt & Pres aus F 

Pieare cht Pgfee ch orftrare Rd ch escute a 

une 

ii, tata aeerent ht Prafea va Gert wafer ect: 
aro afer, 2013 & aa cada Peer 
& Waar Heol oy APL el 1 Berle cep GET 

fesrer cht artic & apa Pregiep Fuse FH 
wa feed sere et cada freer orf 21 
GOR Sot a GF prot & fiege Husa F 
Preset &t Agia & srr ae & seats 
Hl el Ht gRt hr wy wear ae yaa 
Faeaa ERI fealH 27.4.2016 A a wads 

Figen Pye foe Ty 

ii, wReame aa ao aor: ot ofits 

2013 ct aR 178 Perfod Haig (Husa ct 

Jon Vd sah sift) FAH 2014 & fray 6     

e Y 
contained in Report on Corporate 
Governance which forms part of the 
Annual Report is annexed herewith as 

Annexure I. 

24.4.3 Management reply to observations of 
Corporate Governance Certificate 

The reply to the observations made in 
Corporate Governance Certificate for the 
financial year 2016-17 is as under: 

i. The conditions of composition of the 
Board: As per para 3.1.3 of the Guidelines 
on Corporate Governance for CPSEs 
issued by Department of Public 
Enterprises,the number of Nominee 
Directors appointed by 

Government/other CPSEs shall be 

restricted to a maximum of two, however 
as per AOA, Government of Rajasthan 
will have two nominees on Board in 
addition to the Directors appointed by 
GOI and in case of SSL we have five 

nominee directors. Being a Government 
Company the power to appoint directors 
on the board of the company vests with 
President of India. 

ii. Appointment of Independent Directors 
& conditions related thereto: As per 
Companies Act, 2013 the provisions of 

Independent Directors are not applicable 
on the company, however as per DPE 
Guidelines the company is required to 
have one-third i.e. two independent 
directors on board. Being Government 

Company the power to appoint directors 
on the board of the company vests with 
President of India and based on request 

made by the company, administrative 
ministry has appointed two Independent 
directors w.e.f. 27.04.2016. 

ili. Constitution of remuneration 

committee: Pursuant to Section 178 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of       iz r 20 ¥ ZL
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fega & saan at seriftic et vs sa Gat F 
fafts vada aftrerRat &t wera & aer 

afm sch & few wart & se fee 4 

Fecagul Vand ait e | 

(iii) Hae Va Gear: Hot bore vores F 

1,00,000 #. cH am at gfe & fou vata 
GAT Sl SHUT sq SHR US Vues AA H 
GAEeIM & fey ace é dar & few fafa 

fopra eg WaRaR el 

(iv) GUS TE Va Voredae fasten: Hut hacer 

faspa oe vel 81 SATE AHH al Her feaht F 
1.04% chi gfe eg! Cater TAH Hi Het facht 

Tags & % 351.74 ara Al gat F 
% 303.15 cea Yel! 

(v) Wa wee: godt bat war aH Ww 

Gali TAH Hl Vues va fas HY vet 2 

AMI-INT & sat F Psi cafea aA GH Sues 

Hl Ued BW & Vd HH Hf SAG TY 

pieoet oett us vel B1 sett, ear sae ct 
aedt fea & oro wat msde aie a 

pfeaert 4 aes S| 

(vi) siaRa fran weft va sacl vatacn: 

sake sien afefaftrat & fae at ert 

wa F fgec fear ora ver el Host a att 
Fecal asl SG wafia raven 4 alaRa 
frau ora cht vafear ht aailen o fery strap 
aan ofa dar ft as 81 Host Ht wp 
spat afafea & aI ataRa sicnernt & faces 
ot aan Hedi S| 

e Y 
and encroachment of our production area 
is another concern area and in this 

direction company is taking major efforts 
to remove illegal borewells and 
disconnect illegal power utilisation in and 
around these areas and remove 
encroachment with support from law 

enforcement authorities in this regard. 

(iii) Opportunities and Outlook: Company is 

having sufficient infrastructures for 
increasing the production up to 1,000,000 
MT. The company hasexpedited revival of 
our abandoned production areas and 
making efforts for development of 

untapped areas for production of salt by 
various means. 

(iv) Segment wise or Product wise 
Performance: The Company is only 
producing and selling Common and 

process Salt. The turnover of common salt 
was increasedby1.04%. The turnover of 
processed salt is 303.15Lakhs against 
previous year figure of 351.74Lakhs. 

(v) Risks Management: The Company is only 
producing and selling common salt and 
process salt. The numbers of private 

players have now ventured into 
production of salt in nearby area and 
company have to compete with them. 
However, due to our good quality of salt, 
company is able to compete with private 
parties. 

(vi) Internal Control System and _ their 
Adequacy: The Company has appointed 
a Chartered Accountant firm as Internal 
Auditor to carry out the Internal Audit 
activities. Internal Audit process is 

designed to review the adequacy of 
internal control checks in the systems 

covered all significant area of the 
company. Company has an audit 

A       7 31 % 2
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(vii) Waters Preares & tae 4 facia reared ox gat 

art at aay & F 890.11 ae ht Gem F 
ay & eR % 855.35 one Fer wT S at 
de ve sagt 4 gfe cet MART aA St 
sik feaspa Fea H pet DRoT SI Be | 

(viii) PRON wef afaca: wot, pot 

afehay, 2013 ht arr 135 a okie 4 set 

ancl 81 set pet pr att sitet ve ot 
oral & fey got afsoid seraret 81 SEG FRI 

WRIA GPR ol Pisa pel G Gare 

fey HST Ud Bea Baeny SRA Kepot F ATER Hare 
Tet Meet AraT Afex, We 4 Blew asc 

Der at at S| 

24.6 Wale TatHRl & Ue Uae Va agen: 

cAteneis srafes 4 peat gre ferett at aafera 

UPR o Mt Hecayt ae Al fear war! 

aut & yea daft vat 4 a daft 
QR GAA Sahl aH Hot & are z, 
ot off up Geont wet @1 at asf ae 

SOR & Gara far—Hpenal F Xf sik snfeter 

STIR We frgene my ud ae facta foaenr pr ArT s 

ol arftes uitidest F yern APT & wo Fy Gora a1 

ue putt & fed Hl srl ISH & siete S fepy 7g 

@| TGR wos wiett-2 4 aot afefae, 

2013 & aR 134(3)(va) & seca dale 

USI ch AGS hl HClO AAPL el S|     
Z A 32 Z 

Y 
committee who is also reviewing the 
report of internal auditors. 

(vii)Discussion on financial performance 
with respect to operational performance: 
The Company has incurred loss of 855.35 
Lakhs compared to loss of 890.11lakhs in 
previous year, mainly due to increase in 

input cost, salary & wages and reduction 
in average selling price of common salt. 

(viii) Corporate Social Responsibility:The 
Company does not come under purview 

of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
However, Company has well equipped 
hospital for all workers and general 
public. The company has provided its 
building and other facilities to 
Government of Rajasthan for running the 
middle school like water cooler in school 

and has also provided solar light at 
Shakhambari Mata Temple, Sambhar. 

24.66CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS 

WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

During the period under review, the 
Company had not entered into any 
material transaction with any of its related 

parties. The Company's major related 
party transactions are generally with its 
holding company, which is also a 

government company. All related party 
transactions were in the ordinary course 
of business and were negotiated on an 
arm's length basis and forms part of 
financial statement, attached as a separate 

section of this Annual Report. They were 

intended to further the Company's 
interests. Accordingly, the disclosure of 
Related Party Transactions as required 
under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2 is not applicable.    
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24.7 Hadi & adil fharpenal va ada fRerfa & 

waa Ft ffarret/ =rererat/ =ararfereoit 

ERITRGA Fecayot Va Saga seat : 

ort & urd frarpenut va adam fer 4 
asta fameat/aerat/siftraxot = gt 
uiRa atest arg zat a1 

24.8 sake fPaan vefa ht caterer 

facia ufides cht fagrefiaa, oRater va 
write, aeat al suefer & GATE 

fehiaa, weuft vd Gael & anfsfes vd ca 
SoA cl Raw wr Oiifead aed ch fore Brot 
F araRep aa Geet or TSH fora EST 

ardRa Faso om few wart ext wp aed 
CRT thy at sitchen steatep Frye feoa Ta 
ai a arake fFraaur ct yuragfteran ar fared 
fFréa aed é1 stake atcneror st afafaferat ar 
aa sick sinapt ht fafa sneer 4 
Steakad @1 sicnar ae Ht dow PRR Bs 
TAM SidRea sear FRI Wega stake sicpaoy 
at Rate Hr alan At Te 

24.9 Hros sift, 2013 Al ant 186 & siartta 
UT, TNT va fragt wr aay 

ort afrhas, 2013 ht art 186 & sera 

aifed ser, TRL ve Per ar fear, feria 

feoRor ar TTS Tat Se ates ftdast F gery 
UT & BT A Mert el     

e Y 
24.7SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL 

ORDERS PASSED BY 
REGULATORS/COURTS/TRIBUNALS 
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN 
STATUS AND COMPANY’S 
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE: 
There is no significant and material orders 
passed by regulators/courts/ tribunals 
impacting the going concern status and 

company’s operations in future. 

248A DEQUACY OF INTERNAL 
FINANCIAL CONTROLS SYSTEM: 

An internal control system is formulated 

in the Company to ensure reliability of 
financial reporting, timely feedback on the 
achievement of operational and strategic 
goals, compliance with policies, 

procedures, rules and regulations 

safeguarding of assets and economical 
and efficient use of resources. 

The internal auditor which is a Chartered 
Accountant firm appointed by the 
Company continuously monitor the 
effectiveness of internal controls. The 

scope of internal audit activity is well 
defined in the letter of appointment of 
internal auditors. The audit committee 
met regularly and reviewed the reports of 
internal audit submitted by the internal 

auditor. 

24.9PARTICULARS OF LOAN, 

GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS 

UNDER SECTION 186 OF COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013 

Details of Loan, Guarantees and 

investment as required under section 186 
of Companies Act, 2013 forms part of 
financial statement, attached as a separate 

section of this Annual Report.       7 33 ¥ ZL
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24.10 Hreieaer ox afearail & ala Vetsat (Vepeawrsy, 

fase vd Prac) sfefas, 2013 & aerfa 

Weclproy 

ort eet preter oe afeetail & ala ucts 

(<rpers, frye vd Faro) afer, 2013 a 

srata oretect oy fet var & am scttss 

al Mad o Pee Het cen sfeer Harkat st 

ST TOR st feral GS GTI GA & few 

araka fread afaft ar te feat var él 

facia af 2016-17 & ekm am octet Ft 

ore freed yea cen ay & ck foes as 
fSTepreact BRT VET | 

24.11 afte faarv arar 

ort (Waa Ve WIR) Fas, 2014 & frat 

12 & areata afta feat ar ar wisitet-9 

Hoa F Sach MI speesg—I] Aol BI 
  

24.12 Het sfafaa, 2013 Hl at 134 (3) (1) 
& serfa wot ht ofa usa Aa & 
frareaes Va fared G Matera BAT: 

out ht sony vies vere Aa fea 

HUSA GR Sqled oe dt ag & a wa 
aftrgrr & sq fhatrat oe fear aren & 

santa fe feearfeact et STE were wet peat 
& afta at waa Ge aet MRI & alg 

acd el €1 

24.13 af & ckm oar 4 of ot ata ». 
8,50,000 fe Ale aS. 10,200,000 ufa ay 
& sift sreRa sel He VET aT     

Z A 34 Z| 
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24.10 DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL 

HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT 

WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 

PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 

2013. 

The Company has constituted an Internal 
Complaints Committee to prevent and 
prohibit from any sexual harassment at 

workplace and redress any such grievance 
of woman employees as required under 
Sexual Harassment of Women at 
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013. Nil complaints of 

sexual harassment received during the FY 
2016-17 and NIL complaints disposed- off 

during the year. 

24.11 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

Extract of Annual Return as provided 
under Rule 12 of the company 
(Management & Administration) Rule 

2014) is annexed herewith as Annexure II 
to this report in MGT 9 form. 

24.12 INFORMATION UNDER SECTION 

134(3)(n) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 

2013 CONCERNINGDEVELOPMENT 

AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK 

MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE 

COMPANY: 

The Risk Management Policy of the 

company has been approved by the Board 
and the same shall be implemented after 
notification. There are, however, no 

elements of risk threatening the 
company’s existence. 

24.13 No employee in the company was 
drawing more than 8,50,000/- per month 

or 10,200,000/- perannum during the 

year.    
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24.14 tada freeral eri ahi Ts argo aR fecauft 

aut ofits, 20138 & sR aot F 
sas Gea F cada fresren afaat set eS! 
sat ae sea farm & ome wate 
artafsfor feat 14.5.2010 & seta wet 

Fy ese Fuse 4 ada Presa at ale sik 
Tau Got SRI VARA AAAS FRI 27—- 
4-2016 of sft WaNer.smare, aes STOR 

vd sf va. set, add caer al Mada 
Frege & wu 4 fg fesen rar 

24.15 Aig) WS Milel Wermisarat B 2016-17 & 

km aig afar 

GRP FRI Algshl Carer WS HHSAA VCRUISUIST 
sree afta, 2006 & secret Arsept 

Ws Cet Tewmestt (Wag) & fed 
adore wegRtee fe afta Ht ag fora 
seria at hegka areal, faarit/chegha 
adahia aia & Baal FRI AsHl Ws Se 

Weetigust (WHET) Fad Het aay AT 
aera Sarat et urfeat cht 20 ufeera aargfef cht 
Ort @1 sa ofeera 4 saat cht 4% srrafet ait fee 
sad oft /soife eeseas S Ht ore 
@l aS 2016-17 & chm wile Hr Hot 2.11 
ORS Vel Te Mal & Hal Fou eh FS aK 
uféat 4 0.43 arts cht mith cht 1g aerft arg oft 
oref srepefert orf /srrorrter cht set eff | 

  

25. wut hh facia fee at wnfta eet ait 
vecaquf oRacd vd aeagar ule wre 2 oi 
fertta af & ara & GR fed es ait facia 
faarnr vag ufedes hi fear S ater =|     

e Y 
24.14 STATEMENT ON DECLARATION 

GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTORS. 

The company is not required to have 

requisite number of independent 
directors on the board as per the 
Companies Act, 2013, however under the 

Guidelines of Corporate Governance of 
DPE dated 14.05.2010 company should 
have independent directors on board and 
accordingly the administrative ministry 
has appointed Shri S.L. Agarwal, 

Chartered Accountant and Shri H.M. 
Johari, Chartered Accountant as 

Independent Directors on 27.04.2016. 

24.15 Procurement made from Micro and 

Small Enterprises during 2016-17. 

Public Procurement Policy for Micro and 
Small Enterprises (MSEs) was notified by 
the Government under the Micro, Small 

and Medium Enterprises Development 
Act, 2006 which stipulates that 20% of total 
annual procurement of goods and services 

shall be made by all Central Ministries 
/Departments /CPSUs from Micro & 

small Enterprises (MSEs). Within this 
percentage, a sub-total of 4% procurement 
is to be made from MSEs owned by SC/ST 

entrepreneurs. The total value of 
procurement during the year 2016-17 is Rs 
2.11 Cr and out of the total value procured 

from MSME is Rs. 0.43 Cr from 4 parties. 
However none of the parties were SC/ST 

25 MATERIAL CHANGES AND 

COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, 

AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 

POSITION OF THE COMPANY 

WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN 

THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR       
X35 £ ZL
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V/- Y 
TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE 
DATE OF THE REPORT: 

oot at fda ae a wata wet ae ae No material changes and commitments 
affecting the financial position of the 

Fecal Rad Va saree el & ait facta company occurred between the end of the 
ay & aa & chm ufc eg a facta faaeor vd financial year to which the financial 

7 statements relate and the date of this 
afcraas Hr feria O Safe ei report. 

26. fide auset or uitded sera facta fart «26. VOLUNTARY REVISION OF 
pl tafe FATT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OR 

BOARD'S REPORT 

Wear get fice qs h uitded sietaT The management has not voluntarily 
fadia faaror ar alg <dfetsap Gata et ferer revised the financial statements or Board’s 

TTI report. 

27. fide nose & Wo 4 oRada: 27. CHANGE IN COMPOSITION OF 
BOARD: 

at sistas At, SEPT AYarA, WIR GPR Shri Ajitabh Sharma, Commissioner of 
28.10.2016 4 eae fara fery 1 Industries, Govt. of Rajasthan was 

appointed as Director w.e.f. 28.10.2016. 

st Tax oe smart feat 27.04.2016 4 Shri Shankar LalAgarwal, was appointed 
tada Pies Pye fey TT as Independent Director w.e.f. 27.04.2016. 

sft eRaes viet, feat 27.04.2016 4 Cada ShriHari Mohan Johari, was appointed as 

fests Pagers fey 7) Independent Director w.e.f. 27.04.2016. 

23. PReaisateara far 28. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY 
STATEMENT 

art afar 2013 At ut 134 (3)(zh) © per rr reduiirements “ eon 134(3) 
aa c) of the Companies Act, your 

a as amas Pacer ag SRT AIST directors hereby declare that: 

(i) 314, 2017 a aan ay & feu afte cat (i) Inthe preparation of the Annual Accounts 

& dar oe § argue fae & astra sta for the financial year ended 31st March 
LSAT 8 UT APL AST AH SAR TT 2017, the applicable accounting standard 

have been followed along with proper 
explanation relating to material 

departures; 

(ii) fregata wh crear steal at catia fare sik = (ii) The Directors had selected such 
oe ape GY APL fra # aa fufa a Accounting policies and applied them 

aienert fear & oY Sfera we Adastra fa 31 consistently and made judgements and 
estimate that are reasonable prudent so as 

rz 36 Li 
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(ili) 

(iv) 

(v) 

29. 

ard, 2017 & aed aw oar & ot sik va 

wae & prot & oy sear ah ht uel wd 
case fete WH] He 

Presral + prot cht aeate & raion vd Hue at 

Ved sk sea saat ar sat oI & 

fery peat sftias 2013 & Waar & aa 
creat sifteral & wa-ward & fav ofa wd 
gate araartt adi é 

fresrat 4 weafera aan & siren ux arias ores 

aa fea zi 

fesal err vurdt aftfaa & maa ft 
SAUTST Gea Ge & fery Stat Worret APL, 
HY TE oH carga warferc cht 7g J Gate vet | 

amunifea 

Pier, ART wor & fais fort sik 
Fare fais wa S ART ver feet, site 
Ate va wae four, ote ser four, ater 
SRM, fet Fae, TH BAYera Vd kod HUSH 

ane grt fea 7a sea wear & fet amr 
Were Hed 6 | 

  

FIRTH, WOR GOR & fatter fart gt 

out dt warm «wfafafal ak fare 

AMISH F fest Ta Geart ch fery sae S| 

to give a true and fair view of the state of 
affairs of the company at the end of 31st 
March, 2017 and of the profit and loss of 

the company for that period. 

(iii) The Directors had taken proper and 
sufficient care for the maintenance of the 
adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provision of the 

Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the 
assets of the company and for preventing 

and detecting fraud and others 
irregularities. 

(iv) The Directors had prepared the annual 

(v) 

29. 

accounts ona going concern basis. 

The Directors had devised proper systems 
to ensure compliance with the provisions 
of applicable laws and that such systems 
were adequately and operating efficiently 
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Policies and Promotions, Department of 
Public Enterprises, NitiAayog, Ministry 
of Finance, Planning Commission, Salt 

Commissioner and Railway Board, etc. 

The Director also Acknowledge the 
support extended by the various 
Departments of the Government of 

Rajasthan, the Company’s operational 
activities and development plans. 
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Reser prod} & at gent al Gad gRI The Directors also express their sincere 
safes Gear et cen Heat F aaa fagara gratitude to all the customer of the 

Wed Ee o fed eieH sR wad ad ZI company for their unstinted support and 
ver freer, afifere ae Wen wd ues confidence reposed in the company. The 
wees, aha wea-lll, wir der Directors are also thankful to the Principal 
seusp eee css pespre Se oe Director of Commercial Audit and Ex- 

auf a ac a ff Rea sah a officio Member Audit Board-III, Statutory 

. Auditors, Internal Auditors, Bankers and 

TEAM & FAY HATS CITT BRT 8 all other stakeholders for their continued 

co-operation. 

sia A qvSa, wrath afearRal & fa cafrana In conclusion, the Board places on record 

ak area ware, Taser sil Pasar & fet its appreciation of the individual and 

ort arfes Hatstel Were Dea BI collective efforts, commitment and loyalty 

of the employees of the Company. 

freer aUse & fare vd Ht ax a For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

ie de 
(wa.dh. at) (S.P.Bansal) 

semar vd Weer Freer Chairmanand Managing Director 
fea : 07239609 DIN: 07239609 

RUM : TAR Place : Jaipur 
feaie : 14.09.2017 Date : 14.09.2017 
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FM WA & fed se st sigenRat, great, 

ofakal gq ara at voferRat sik ara 

Gare & Ufet FRA STEROT CATT TAR HT SAAT 

SIT aes SIT Ft Wal Brew GRAN TART 

WR beau fra & al gah sigenfeat e fer 

oat satel or Soar Bort Ve Fes cht Sate 

FAR WI GPT HRT TH Bl 

  
peut or AMAT € fe PRURC THT A hae 

Yger sik Peat Gor aH Vif 31 ae GO 

Ua_fke Tear sieeankat cs AEcd Hr ASSTH WT ST 

gem & fad afte o1 RUC THT aT 

mea See GoM He sik Fes & fade a 

dda Up Fe FS eA, oRefar sik 

oe, eta fleas sie SaERy Ht TEI 

Uo Fed & aes cl Sepre Gar wh ford es! 

pruet opt fegare & fs Se aat cal ue sera 

ak vepfed Gol are cen fra gfe Bora 

aredfacrat 4 seers & ferd Geared SAT area 

  

sid att =e oT se, GT sik Tace 

ore, fece, cafica & eda oral & 

See Gael Ve PRT Heal & Arex rst feat 

4 oRURC Tada Hl ales fe Gert sare 

wea! WS ofa at uofeneat 4 fegara ar Bort 

ard @, tat gfe wand ve Mote od A Yee 

Tah el 

sustained success, it must maintain global 

standards of corporate conduct towards 
its shareholders, customers, employees, 
all other stakeholders and society in 
general. The Company has always 
focused on good corporate governance, 
which is a key driver of sustainable 
corporate growth and long-term value 

creation for its shareholders. 

The Company believes that corporate 

governance is not just limited to creating 
checks and balances. It is more about 
creating organization excellence leading 
to increasing employee and customer 
satisfaction and shareholder value. The 
primary objective of corporate 
governance is to create and adhere to a 

corporate culture of conscience and 
consciousness, transparency and 
openness, to develop capabilities and 
identify opportunities that best serve the 

goal of value creation. The Company 
believes, it must leverage its human and 
capital resources to translate 
opportunities into reality, create 
awareness of corporate vision and spark 

dynamism and entrepreneurship at all 
levels. 

Above all, corporate governance must 
balance individual interest with 
corporate goals and operate within 

accepted norms of propriety, equity, fair 
play and a sense of justice. Accountability 
and transparency are key drivers to 
improve decision-making and the 
rationale behind such decisions, which in 

turn creates stakeholder confidence. 
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PRUNE Wades Oe fades REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

(a) arodtcdhrareitaa: (a) Company’s Philosophy: 

aad Heat a7 fagara é fe sucht ahora HT Your Company believes that for its 
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2.1 fiesTenusa: Board of Directors: 

2.1 31.3.2017 GH Hrs a feet AUsa fArq =: 2.1:«The board of Directors of the company as 

TERel on 31.03.2017 are as under: 

adam 4 vp sear vg vara fea ufea 8 The Board consists of eight directors 

freert or fieern qos #1 att Preset & including one Chairman & Managing 

Gera ao Ares vere :- Director. The brief particulars of all the 
Directors are given below: 

5. AA Freer ora fare vt area ara prufrat S. Name Category of Date of Birth Qua- Directorship 

a. atta /stt at soft Prafers cht F freer No. Smt./Shri Directorship & Date of lific- in other 
fefar Appointment ation companies 

1. OR wet ict, «= a «07.07.1963 WS. GRIN Ue 1. Surinder Functional 07.07.1963 M.E. Hindustan 
weg We fe. Pal Bansal Director 27.05.2015 Salts Ltd. 

mare Pree Pregres 27.05.2015 Chairman & 
Managing 

Director 

2. afar wat ager = 11.12.1972 shen wore tec 2. Ajitabh Part time 11.12.1972 B.Tech Raj. State 
oye, var, arftrptRa 28.10.2016 WH svsehet Sharma official 28.10.2016 (Civil) Agro indus 

ISI WHR freer arnenr fa. Commissioner director/ tries corp. 

een THR Var, of Industries, Governemt ltd., SSNNL 

ath are. we.aeett Government Nominee RSIC, RIICO 

Si), at set of Rajasthan & BIP, Udhyam 
’ ‘ Protsahn Sans 

Ser BITE than, RUDA 
QR, XOST, 

3. ateile, -Ued- 15.11.1966 den. aedicivarc, 3. Alok, Principal Part time 15.11.1966 B. Tech KCTSL, RSP 
eRe Ufa, 16.07.2015 aruadtivet Secratary, Official CL, RESCL, 

ISR GRR ardvertivet Revenue Government 16.07.2015 SUCRL, ESS 

wert Government Nominee El, SAURYA 

ore of Rajasthan UCRL, 

i j ADANI 

REPRL 
TARASRATEU 

aert 
RRC 

4. Jester -Ued- 05.01.1963 &. ean Wee 4. Gudibanda Part time 05.01.1963 M. Hidustan 

WARM, wWeaaeg 04.03.2016 fa. f&. Ramrao official phill Salts 
agec, wfera waa Raghavendar director/ 04.03.2016 LLM Ltd. 

Sangdht, 44a TH. Joint, Secratary Government 

DIPP, Salt Nominee 

arte Commissioner 

( FAR) (Additional 
Charge) 

5, Gye GAR, -SFqI— 28.08.1975 WN. aed ui ws 5 Sayunkta Part time 28.08.1975 M.A. Andrew Yule 

Presta, (sacar) 02.06.2014 ort, wait Smaddar, official & Co., 
ant gar faa, amstel, TART Director (Vig) director/ 02.06.2014 NBCIL, HSL, 

Vet, wadtdtdiver Deptt. of Government NBPPL, 

dasa, Heavy Industry Nominee BHEL-EML, 
da Rivers BHEI-ECLO, 

Seth ‘ TSPL, R&C 

ar ws of 

6. Wag PAR, sizrepifeep «= 09.05.1975 Saat fegeAt 6. Satyendra Part time 09.05.1975 Post Hindustan 
frases (act) sitar 15.12.2015 Ww areca fe. Kumar, director Grad _ Salts 

(chaitvet) tet fea Director, (T.T.) Government 15.12.2015 uate Limited. 
dae ae ey (POL) Ministry Nominee 

of Railway 

> A 
    

   



  

  

7. Sox Ale STATeT 

8. eRe set 

eat 

Saat 

fest 

30.11.1959 

27.4.2016 

12.02.1970 

27.04.2016 

2.2 Jon vg safe: 

facia af 2016-17 & @hm fess asa Ft 

ad dah sa sie afte ake 04.04.2016, 

26.09.2016,12.07.2016,23.09.2016, 
01.12.2016, 23.01.2017 C4 27.02.2017 A 

wig - 

waxy =. aise 
wu 

aie 

um. fer. 

7. Shankar Lal Indenpendent 30.11.1959 FCA - 

Agarwal Director 27.04.2016 

8. Hari Mohan  Indenpendent 12.02.1970 FCA Omka 

Johari Director 27.04.2016 ra Cor 

porate 

Servi 

ce pvt. 

Ltd. 

2.2 Meeting and Attendance: 

During the financial year 2016-2017, Seven 

meetings of the Board of Directors were held 
on the dates mentioned hereafter 04.04.2016, 

29.06.2016, 12.07.2016, 23.09.2016, 01.12.2016, 

23.01.2017 and 27.02.2017. 
    

  

    iz * aff THT PAR 28.10.2016 F Mex ae tl 

% ff aise TAT 28.10.2016 4 Pears fara fra mea 

  

vee «= aT Td eth Rea | AT Hose At Name Whether Board Meetings Category Other Mambership 

al ash  Uraeaa al fer ae afate of Attended during respective of Direto of Commitee 
ara 1 f Soft a ; A Director Last AGM tenure of Directors Director rships of other 

fadt/ and aan TAA TET 
aft safead aust Ft 

y aon eft safeata 

< _ S.P. Yes 7 7 CMD 1 - - 

wi. a 7 7 axa 3A. 1 Bansal Functional 
ae S x Director 

: : R Sayunkta No 7 2 Parttime 8 1 - 

ay wet 7 2 8 1 ~ Samaddar official 

AIC ROC AIC director/ 

Frege [arene Governement 
Nominee 

afta 
act oad 7 5 -sad- 6 - - Alok No 7 5 -do- 6 - - 

aay wel 4 1. -3¥- 5 - - Abhay No 4 1 -do- 5 - - 
aR Kumar* 

atferansy APL zeal 3 2 -3ad- 7 - - Ajitabh , NA 3 2 -do- 7 
Sharma% TAT % 

ace wei 7 0 -3ad- 1 - 1 Satyendra No 7 0 -do- 1 - 1 
ea kumar 

Weetaist aat 7 1 -3H- 2 _ _ Gudibanda No 7 1 -do- 2 - - 

Ramrao 

TAR Raghve 
Wade ndar 

Ta Ae el 6 6 tad fer - - - Shankar Yes 6 6 Independent- - - 
aware Lal Director 

Agarwal# 

hater wel 6 6 ada fear 1 - - Hari No 6 6 Independent1 - - 

sitet mohan Director 
johri# 

* Shri Abhay Kumar ceased to be Director w.e.f. 28.10.2016 

% Shri Ajitabh Sharma appointed as Director w.e.f. 28.10.2016 
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4 off seme cre Ua Sites Set aT 27.04.2016 A taeda fies = # = ShriShankar Lal Agarwaland Shri Hari Mohan Johariwere 
Frye fram appointed as Independent Directors w.e.f. 27.04.2016 

3. sanenrafte 3. AUDITCOMMITTEE: 

sant aaa ses HR] Tata afea 3a fev The Audit Committee is committed to 
TW deal & wdtad vores & fv gang 21 good corporate governance with best 
art afta 2013 dt art 177 aula discharge of its assigned duties. It is 
att (suse cht dan wd Gad after) fas informed that pursuant to Section 177 of 
2014 faa 6h ae aaa fren the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 

"3 af of the Companies (Meeting of Board and 

al ef SRT sie os PI TOA FepaT its powers) Rule, 2014 company is not 
sir late Tele sey aR required to constitute the Audit 

SAT Ud ites SEA Fares ERT Vitdheag ot Committee. However, under the 

amRe Tata wR ORT arf Prefer oF oo Guidelines on Corporate Governance of 
14.5.2010 & seis Presi Hose gRI Heat CPSEs issued by Department of Public 

“des ch fey seater GS pT Tos fea TAT | Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy Industries 
and Public Enterprises dated 14.05.2010 
the Board has constituted the Audit 

Committee to discharge the duties. 

3.1 carmen aaa A wae A ord : 3.1 Audit Committee Terms of reference: 

e weld afte cegr_—-wien Geornt aldi # say = e@~=— To discuss with the Statutory Auditor, 

waray asad feat SR 3ilz oat Ustan ar pref before the audit commences, the nature 

aT aM Ga Lay & Base A cea ate URE and scope of the audit, and to ensure 

oa & ye arfefere aa Usternt S daft far coordination where more than one audit 

OMTI firm is involved. 

e Wsa at Wedd area ud afta vd agate e To review the half-yearly and annual 

facta Raftrat H atten fear arar, fess wo S financial statements before submission to 

Rreaifted oe of eT: the Board, focusing particularly on: 

(i) cRaraifeat vd agitat 4 arg aac (i) | Any changes in accounting policies 

and practices. 

(ii) geqPutae aa (ii) Major Judgmental areas. 

(iii) at What & oor ‘vanq arefp (iii) Significant adjustments resulting 

TARA from the audit. 

(iv) CeTAMet ct sure (iv) Compliance with accounting 

standards. 

e = fet arset 5 forse cheat Wien el saga et =e To discuss problems and reservations 
Gal GAT Te VA SiraRe sie sift crear UNA arising from the interim and final audits, 

OG SCA GARY SIR stgaTal OR Tat eA | and any matter that the auditor may wish 
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to discuss where necessary. 

e We Usa aie wifeftis onal wtepl & e To review the Statutory Auditor’s report 

ufedes cht water and Management's response: 

e oud & ardko faa veft & fla ye e To review the Company’s statement on 

Pidgin Huse ch aaien S oe water internal control systems prior to 
endorsement by the Board. 

e sake seaum & gee Pov sk oot > = To consider the major findings of internal 

TIER faa, sik investigation and managements’ 

response and 

e fea use grt Afgaa fea way aera oe =e =©6To consider other matters as defined by 

Ta | the Board. 

3.2 Pees avsa snfse act 3.2 Composition of Audit Committee: 

31.3.2017 a FA Pearl fr atcha BAA: - Audit Committee as on 31.03.2017 

consisted of the following Directors: 

1. ait ex oet saTeH, tac regres = - «eae = 1. Shri Shankar Lal Agarwal, Independent 

Director - Chairman 

2. af afta asf, aiyerd, sam, wore 2. Shri Ajitabh Sharma, Commissioner of 

GRP -— WR Industries, Govt. of Raj. - Member 

3. sft anette, word ued, goa epR-aeea =. 33..—=Ss Shri Alok, Revenue Secretary, Govt. of 

Raj. - Member 

4. sfndl agra ware, Pere, at ser 4. Smt. SanyuktaSamaddar, Director DHI 

our —  YIGa - Member 

5. sftofon. wedrg, fies giengtitt - waeg =5. ss Shri G.R. Raghvendra, Director, 

DIPP - Member 

6. at ude Dar, Pee (eet) (tt ) %t 6. ShriSatyendra Kumar, Director 

FATT - We (T.T.)(POL), Ministry of Railways 

- Member 

7. sft ehates cleat cada Peer - es 7. Shri Hari Mohan Johari, Independent 

Director - Member 

3.3 cearmlanata ht don va sare : 3.3 Audit Committee Meetings and 
Attendance: 

facia a¥ 2016-17 & ehm oem Wien afar During the financial year 2016-2017, 

at ae doe seh are afofa avkesl 29.6.2016 Audit Committee of the company met 
239.2016, 1.12.2016 Wd 23.1.2017 |} four times on the dates mentioned here 
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sl after 29.06.2016, 23.09.2016, 01.12.2016 

and 23.01.2017. 

Wes Hi AA Ue syoft suffer Name of the Status Category Number of 

afterctt / sft acai Aue Member Meetings 

attended 

AWA PAR* UIT =. it Grfera, 0 Abhay Member Parttime 0 
aftrenie Pree Kumar* official 

director/ 

afsramt erat# qe  -vrd- 1 Ajitabh Member -do- 1 
Sharma# 

aged VAR aay -sad- { Sayunkta Member -do- 1 
Samaddar 

OT. SIR. UWGXY —3¢d- 1 G.R. Member -do- 1 

Raghuvendra 

aettep Wee = =-Vad— 3 Alok Member -do- 3 

GaSe HAR Srened _3qd- 0 Satyendra Member -do- 0 

Kumar 

ex Ale aseag = Yada 4 Shri Shankar Chairman Indenpen 4 
; Lal Agarwal% dent 

’ Prater Director 

SRaleaT Sets Wes -sara- 4 Hari Member -do- 4 

Mohan Johri% 

% sft THX cel sate vd sft eRates sitet festa = =9% = Shri Shankar Lal Agarwal and Shri Hari 
29.6.2016 8 aa Wan waa & weer Frye Mohan Johari were appointed as members of 

udit committee w.e.f. 29.06. Prem Aud f. 29.06.2016 

*  sftama par feat 1.12.2016 H cea wien afift == * Shri Abhay Kumar ceased to be member of 
& weer aa BI Audit Committee w.e.f. 01.12.2016 

# asfierforary graf feat 1.12.2016 @ afafa & #  ShriAjitabhSharma appointed member of the 

TERY Prat fou 7 committee w.e.f. 01.12.2016 

4. ORefo ua 4 REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

aut afta, 2013 sf at 178, put Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies 

(freer qUsa cit dan ailz oe after) Raa Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the 

2014 & fan 6 & age Yo aniod Companies (Meeting of Board and its 
on Seay SP om tert a aE A) ep ate powers) Rule, 2014 is not required to 

e aq gen Ud am . constitute the Nomination and 

$ Sd nit anf aT Remuneration Committee. However, 

TETAS, cb TARE TATA TR , Prefer under the Guidelines on Corporate 
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feat 14.05.2010 & aes Peer User ERT 

feat 30.08.2010 at urate ae ar T34 

frat Tar) gfe Het & adnRal & dca 4A 
stent Feng Aca 1997 Va Hela Fes Aca 

1996 & aes € saferdt oafia ardoio aa 

sua, ore frsoied O arate dct & fed ara 

vel 21 ve safe Rete afe eer sae 
adont wd Rk worm went 4 ata 
amet/oRacddte dca get vd fear Penta ear 

Y fiena fear omar orifta sel 21 vated 
oR afta ada 4 sprafera 

5. Wen widhl dan 

5.1 Et & va 3 ate gern aa feat HR 

5. 

Governance of CPSEs issued by 
Department of Public Enterprises, 
Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public 

Enterprises dated 14.05.2010 the board 
had constituted Remuneration 
Committee on 30.08.2010. Since the pay 
scale of the employees of the company is 
governed by IDA 1997 and CDA 1996, 
thus CPSE is not eligible for Performance 

Related Pay and so remuneration 
Committee is not required to decide the 
annual bonus/variable pay pool and 
policy for its distribution across the 
executives and non-unionized 
supervisors, within the prescribed limits. 

So, the Remuneration committee is 
currently defunct. 

GENERAL BODY MEETING 

5.1 The Last Three Annual General Meetings 
of the Company were held as under: 

    

Financial Year Date Time Location 
  

2015-16 

2014-15 

2013-14 

    
orate ee : 

faftaaf fea waa ta 

30.9.16 10.3087 tied arate: sf-229, 
diary siete aa oagR 
302022 

27.11.15 11.00a% ipa qf: -427, 
yer arf, aed aR, 
TRAGR-3020 17 

29.9.14 15.005 ipa @retea: t-427, 
yam orf, sed AAR, 

WAGR-3020171 

STAR Ute 

URd WOR ee Mathews. H HoRe| 

THT UR Ut Prefsrept & spa Pree 
HUSA FT 30.8.2010 HT ee VAT A ''AUSeA 
o UI we aes wae & few aor 

STERO sik areror fea’ al FoR ch 
SAP AA F AUSot USA ike aR 

wap aftfat 4 ait ster ox feria ag & 
ard SF 30 feat F afer Hr sqareay Hr 
ulate cht ve del Huse ch GTA Wea Fr 

  

2015-16 

2014-2015 

2013-2014 

30.09.16 10.30hrs. Registered Office: G-229, 

Sitapura Industrial Area, 

Jaipur-202022 

Registered Office: B-427, 

PradhanMarg, Malviya 

Nagar, Jaipur-302017. 

Registered Office: B-427, 

PradhanMarg, Malviya 
Nagar, Jaipur-302017. 

CODE OF CONDUCT 

The Board in its meeting held on 30.8.2010 

approved the “Code of Business Conduct 

and Ethics for Board Members and Senior 

27.11.15 11.00 hrs. 

29.09.14 15.00 hrs. 

Management” in terms of guidelines on 

corporate governance in Central Public 

Sector Enterprises (CPSEs) issued by the 

Government of India. Pursuant to this 

Board members and senior management 

personnel have affirmed compliance 

with the code on an annual basis within 
  X45 £ 
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SST eT WATT us freer widest ch 30 days from the end of FY and same was 

Offsise & Su A Gers B1 placed before board. The certificate of 

Compliance is enclosed as Addendum to 

the Directors’ Report. 

7. Preere qUSse sh Waa chr Me sTaT 7. TRAINING OF BOARD MEMBERS 

fadia feafe al ea 8 wad a adam 4 Having regard to the financial status 

oot aay aa-Ryra feral ot currently company is unable to provide 

Haat efean vere ed Yo axa! 8 ae tevin to “ newly spo 

. irectors, however directors on Boar 

rerte HUSA & Preerept ol eat & CAR have been provided with an introduction 

are Bik ferent & aa SORT Hee to the company’s business model, area of 

TUT | operations etc. 

8. fiderpl six yea wae offal wt 8. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS 

uTRarface: AND KEY MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNEL: 

we went oat et & ad, Haha Being a Government Company, the 

Pesp Fe siege wd vse esi a remuneration of functional director like 

ORs ART GPR ERI Mfead feo Tar Chairman and Managing Director is 

Sl GON aa al ars aise ae fear decided by the Government of India. 

TIT | Government Nominee were not paid any 

remuneration. 

8.1 wena at & eke wet & wats 8.1 Details of the remuneration of functional 

Pricer ve Fee weer apftfat ob urfesite apr directors and Key Managerial Personnel 
faa fesrenl & uftdes ft TET 1 y of the company during the year under 

afte feraruft ch are 4 fear 7a S| review are provided in the extract of the 

Annual Return in Annexure -II of the 

Directors’ Report. 

9. Haw ara 9, AUDIT QUALIFICATION 

anay ved facta fla wega ae oT It is always the company’s ende avour to 

arudt ar wed WaRT vel #1 sa de F present unqualified financial statement, 

aihaat ert ‘Ha’ sfive & oeafa fad in this regard the Auditor has drawn 

foaot At fecaoft ¥. 1 (a), 5 wa 8 Wf attention under opinion on the Note No 

eae aa, meal @ aH & fame & fre 1(c),5 and 8 of the financial statements on 

Ta Ae aR SEI a seo _ the matter of land, advance received from 

aideft etteameait 3s arerfer at Prefers wR customer against sale of salt and 

© yege fare a repayment of loan to holding company in 

their reporting under CAROis furnished 

G AZ 46 Z LZ 
    

 



§) 
  

  

  

          

V/ Y 
in the Directors’ Report. 

10. Warwaeay 10. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

10.1 aqqaige 10.1 Website 

fragrant va ait fecereent o fore peut cht The company’s website 
dgMNSZ www.indiansalt.com W Ae www.indiansalt.com hosts information 

axe é wd oor d afte ade fan for investors and all stakeholders. The 

SAIS HA Bre yeu FY waster 2 Annual Financial statements of the 

company are available on the website ina 

user friendly and downloadable form. 

10.2 pratereal Mara Wepre 10.2 Official News releases 
aut pated sara al Hea vw The company communicates with 

scaeitie aifear eri feaeet ar ota stakeholders by way of official news 

act 21 releases in electronic and print 

media. 

11. eaMreden fer 11. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 
aru} ht wp cam sneve aia sami A Whistle Blower Policy of the company 

is under formulation. The Board wi Ufparets 81 Sa ST IA Wg edit et is under formulation. The Board will 
am w fea ausa sadht wer a review and implement the same once it is 

frrfeate ae) sere prod? peal a) formulated and approved. However, 

aati ara aaa aie oer, company is otherwise in - built 

dure to provide an opportunity to ore aera part ht ara afer & Proce 
fe ee ya employees to report to the management 

+ Pre : SP & instances of unethical behaviour, actual 

VT DRI xT oAR], or suspected, fraud or violation of the 

Tee company’s code of conduct. 

freer ausa & fere For and on behalf of the 
vd ht are Board of Directors 

e/- Sd/- 
(va.h. tact) (S.P. Bansal) 

eae Us WaT Freer Chairman & Managing Director 
Pegi Wea 4. : 07239609 DIN : 07239609 

CTT? STAR Place: Jaipur 

feat: 14.09.2017 Dated: 14.09.2017 
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aay / Annexure- IT 

Wa U. Va ott ct-9 

FORM NO. MGT-9 

afte ufedes ot ar /EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

31 Hrd, 2017 oe ware ey facia a¥ & stqaR/As on the financial year ended on 31" March 2017 

(mrt afer, 2013 Ht art 92(3) va wot (Use Vd WIR) FH, 2014 & 

fray 12(1) & seen 4) 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

IL. Goilpror vd sa faxot: REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

i | diene Y142203Rs 1 964ciSNSIFO0 1188 
CIN U14220RJ1964GO1001188 

ii | Wien fexih: Registration Date 30.09.1964 

iii | BeOS aT ATA: AR Uece ferics 
Name of the Company Sambhar Salts Limited 

iv | prot ht Foft/sasutt fist peastt/ aeont aeatt 

Category/Sub-Category of the Company | Private Company/Government Company 

v | Usted areal or vat va wach faut / oft-229, larger gseqlact URS, TIGR (eS) 

ff- 302022, ccflth: 0141-2771427 
thet : 0141-2771449 

Ha : sambhar@bsnl.in, info@indiansalt.com 

Address of the registered office and G-229, Sitapura Industrial Area, Jaipur, 

contact details Rajasthan PIN: 302022 Tel. No.: 0141-2771427 
Fax :0141-2771449 
Email: sambhar@bsnl.in, info@indiansalt.com 

vi | a wart Walt e/ Whether listed company el No 

viil Usfae ve cameo ulate afe pg et, pr aA | ony Ael 

Ue Vd Bach frau 

Name, Address and Contact details of NA 

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 

Il. wrot ht Fee car afefaferar 
PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

wut bt peat fehl & 10% a Va a aman cH ae att ake afafaeal a ae 
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company 
shall be stated:- 
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HM | Wer sore /Aarsit Sue /Ba aH Wass HIS | Heat Hr Her fecht 
ol AA ite fraRor or Ufcieta 

S.No | Name and Description NIC Code of the %to total turnover of 
of main products/services Product/ service the company 

1 SAY AA /Common salt 01932 83.83 

2 aarti 74H / Processed Salt 01932 16.17 

IIL GR, Wea sk wearh raat or fra 
PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

BU | Host or A Va Gar Manse / sivas aiRea agit ar ufasra 

S.No.| Name and address of the company CIN/GLN % of shares held 

Riker Hrost{ eT 2(46)}/Holding Company {Section 2(46) 

1 PeGeaIM Uece felies/ vt-229, | 41422011958 sTaTZ00 1049 60 

HATER, italien a, TIGR 
faq: 302022 UsRUM 
Hindustan Salts Limited U14220 RJ1958GOI001049 

G-229, Sitapura Industrial Area, 
Jaipur, Raj. PIN : 302022 

IV. (a) sit aor aiteeg (Gar WAT & feral & WI AF WAT ser Got HT eikT) 

(A) SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total 

Equity) 

i. fag sieremey Category-wiseShareHolding 

siererenl ahr soft ag & oa 8 ena sient ht wear ag & aa 8 ena aieit At wear ag & GR 
Category of Shareholders _—_No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the = 3aena wfeigta 

the year year % Change 
during the 

year 

she aitferes Har pasa he sities Pa = - Her seit 

or wfeletet apr wfeletet 
Demat Physical Total %of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total 

Shares Shares 

A. Weare Promoter 

1) wed Indian 

(a) eafearta/vaaen 

(a) Individual/ HUF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(4) Oy WOR 
(b) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(a) wea ear (ea) 

(c) State Govt(s) 0 4000 4000 40 0 4000 4000 40 0 
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(a) ararhin Pere 

(d) Bodies Corp 0 6000 6000 60 0 6000 6000 60 0 

(a)(e) a5 /eHsTs Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(2) (f) Fa ag Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

sa-arT (¥)(1) 
Sub-total (A)(1):- 0 10000 10000 100 0 10000 10000 100 0 

2) faeeft Foreign 

(a1) FsIReng caterer 
(g) NRIs-Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(a) oe-afeara 

(h) Other-Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(at) arate repre 

(i) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(5) (j)de5/vHeTg Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(a) ora alg 
(k) Any Other.... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

wa-arr()(2) 
Sub-total(A)(2): 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(w)art = ¥(1)+¥ (2) 
Total of A= A(1)+A(2): 0 10000 10000 100 - 10000 10000 100 0 

(a4) 3 sigtenRat Public Shareholding 

1. Get Institutions 

(4) astei Hes 
(a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(a)(b) de /eHeTg Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(a) og FRR 
(c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(4) aa BHR (2) 
(d) State Govt.(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(a) Sam got Pier 

(e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(%) Sn oot 

(f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(a) (g) Vh.aTg.311g, FIIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(a) faeeft ser oft fife 
(h) Foreign Venture 

Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(=1) ora (Pies) 
(i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

sa-art (at)(1) 
Sub-total (B)(1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2. ik Be Non Institutions 

(a1) aati repre 

(a) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(i) AIR Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(ii) faeeit Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(a) (b) afeatd Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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(i) 1 ae dH Ht aifea ster 
gett eRe fey cafecrra 
AWIRG 
Individual 

shareholders holding 

nominal share capital 
upto Rs. 1 lakh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(ii) 1 ara S afte sifesct 
Sa Usit ake fery 
eaearTa see 
Individual 

shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 

in excess of Rs 1 lakh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(@) sa (fafese) 
(c) Others(Specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

sa-art (#)(2) 
Sub-total (B) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Ha OH sie erat 

(at) =(1) (1) +(4) 
(2) Total Public 

Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Cc. ster w wise 

& fey Uae SIRT 
aa sgt 
Shares held by 

Custodian for GDRs 

andADRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Het AT (st+3+e) 

GrandTotal (A+B+C) 0 10000 10000 100 0 10000 10000 100 0 

(3) wearcet ht sigterRear 

(B) Shareholding of Promoters 

me HM IH HT A ay & oy A sien ay & ad 4 sigrenRat af ee 
S.| Shareholder’s | Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the =| ais; eqa 4 yfasa 

No Name the year year F agen 

agi @ «| Pata | Hel sel & _ Het silt & =| % change in 
wen | Sat sie | Seem /aENT | sigit 1 Fa aet sep/4REEI | shareholding 

aor wferart | Sait opr wfcert | WAT | Sea | SHRM cbt UfeaTeT during the 

No. of | %oftotal| %ofShares| No. of % of % of year 

shares | Shares of; Pledged / shares total Shares 
the encumbered Shares Pledged / 

company to ofthe | encumbered 

total shares company _ to total 
shares 

ar. fer. 
1| Hindustan Salts | 6000 60 0 6000 60 0 - 

Limited 

2 MET & SAAT 4000 40 0 4000 40 0 - 
Rajasthan 
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wearrenl Hr sigenRar F qaera (Puan fese HY, sr1e Tel Hrs Iacla AT el a) 

(C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 

a Azpry ast a eT + sterenfeen af & ako Geer sierenfar 
Sr Shareholding at the Transaction during the year Cumulative 
No Particulars beginning of the year Shareholding during 

the year 

siete] BEM ga | fests | Steen A at & der | EE sat aT % Ba / Ae ae He aia or wfeigrct 
No. of % of total Increase/ No. of Tee 

shares of Date D shares 0 shares the — Reason shares of 

company share the 

holding company 

ay & urea 4 
1 |Atthe beginning of } 10000 100 - - - 10000 100 

the year 

3 qe 

2 {Allotment - - 

ast & sid 4 
3 At the end ofthe | 10000 100 - - - 10000 100 

year 

oft ca sier arent aT sigtemeur ufered (freerel, wales sik ofistene va wslane anal & sterrar) 

(D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and 

Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 

DP. + razor oy sioner at & ak wat 

5 Particul ne mers ath ae oT r articulars areholding at the . . Cc lati 
«at Transaction during the year umulative No beginning of the year g y Shareholding during 

the year 

wot oy a our & pe! fee sigrenat A sot Gt exe] Pal & Hal sient Ht Gea aie ar 3 ate fot BRUT Sat hl GA] aio aay Bs 

No. of % of total Date Increase/ Reason No. of % of total 

shares shares of Decrease in shares shares of 

the share the 

company holding company 

ay a URY 4 
1 {At the beginning of 0 0 0 0 

the year 

2 adea Allotment - 0 0 0 

3 ait e FS, ie 0 0 0 0 
year 

G A 52 £ LZ   
    

 



&) 
  

  

  

  

                      
  

      
  

  

  

  

  
  

  

            
  

  

  

    

Vp Y 
Preernl vd Fea veer pat ht sterenRar 
(E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

DP. j fIqxoy ag % sioner — ast & ek eet 

st Particulars ae ON ste al & SIRT : Icu I . 
we Transaction during the year Cumulative No beginning of the year gtney Shareholding during 

the year 

ciel I em] ST a “ae Ra spreot | Stl tT siete a afeierg 

No. of % of total Date Increase/ Reason No. of % of total 
shares shares of Decrease in shares shares of 

the share the 
company holding company 

1 | sft wi. dt. set 0 - - - 1 0 
Shri S.P. Bansal 

V. Sadat INDEBTEDNESS 

aifsta fey 1y feeg 3a & fey set / Hr earet Usa Peat HY SOTA 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

(= ara 4) 
(% in Lakh ) 

. OAT eet 
faaRoT Particulars so | ERATE aeOT | oTE get RT 

Secured Loans U d 

excluding ‘\oane. Deposits Total 
deposits Indebtedness 

feria af & ay A OETA 
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year 

i) Fee zie Principal Amount - 2333.50 - 2333.50 
ii) Ore ea oes Bd a Interest due but not paid - 2574.50 - 2574.50 
iii) SINT A vid offer ey Interest accrued but not due - - - - 

Ae Total (i+ii=iii) - 4908 - 4908 

facta aS & ck soca F sacra 
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year 

- Addition - 1188.60 - 1188.60 
- Reduction - _ - . 

Ue URNA Net Change ° 1188.60 - 1188.60 
fata aS & ated 4 SUE 
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year 

i) Hot <TfgT Principal Amount - 2833.50 - 2833.50 

ii) Sant ey cts IGM At interest due but not paid 3263.10 . 3263.10 
iii) sara afsfa ofeoa ea ae Interest accrued but not due - - 

Del Total (i+ii+iii) - 6096.60 - 6096.60 

Lr 1 53 LZ



[ete 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    
              
  

    

Ya 2B 

freeret va Fea wae pat ar orRarita 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

¥. nae fiesta, yofnrfern Freeten va / UT Waeres co UTReriAa 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

(= arg 4) 
(% in Lakh) 

DU urftsrfres apr azur oA. /Qar. /saere or ara | Pet TERT 
SI. No.| Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager jotal 

1. Tawa. | gor. | weer 
CMD WTD Manager 

2. ALT, Rat 
Mr. S.P. 

Bansal 

3. Wha IA Gross sa lary 

(3t) sige siftifrarq, 1961 Ht art 17(1) 4 fafa 
Waar & sa act 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) 12.11 - - 12.11 

of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

(3) aaa afar 1961 Ht at 17(2) & als sonst or yea 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 5.79 - - 5.79 

(a) orga aftiay 1961 Ht aT 17(3) & SAR ac & TF OTA 
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section17(3) Income- - - - - 

tax Act,1961 

4. er feepegStock Option - . . _ 

5 edg Waal Sweat Equity - - - - 

6. ate Commission - - 

amy & fast & we F as % of profit - - - - 

ara fifése @ - others, specify... - - - - 

7. ara, guar ffese # Others, please specify - - - - 

8. gat (31) Total(A) 17.90 17.90 

afihas & agar dt Ceiling as per the Act -NA af] ae 

* praRe AHend Fares cht afer fete 5.6.2015 & ded Hart afeiftay, 2013 ht arr 197 ar ae ert 

* Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 shall not apply vide MCA notification dated 5.6.2015 

G A544 £ LZ 
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g. sea Preerat at ose 
B. Remuneration to other directors: (= arg 4) 

_(& in Lakh ) 
BG arfsifies ar faaxcr freste OT ATT pet 

SI No.|} Particulars of Remuneration Name of Director Total 

: , sft Ua.Uet. BTA aft va.wa. sitet 
1 | vacta Picea Independent Directors Shri S.L. Agarwal Shri H.M. Johari 

qUsa/afta saat Fart ot & few Yow 
Fee for attending board/committee meetings 0.42 0.42 0.84 
  

aig Commission - - - 

ara, guar fifése @X Others, please specify . - . 

Pat Total (1) - . _ 

ora iR-araR Pears 
1.] Other Non- Executive Directors 

qUsa/aifa bt dont F art om & fee gow 
Fee for attending board/committee meetings - - - 

  

  

  

  

  

HHI Commission - - - 
  

aa, pura fifése GY Others, please specify - - - 

art (2) Total (2) - . ; 

art (#t)=(1+2) Total (B)=(1+2) - - - 

oot wae orerie 
Total Managerial Remuneration 0.42 0.42 0.84 

afar & separ srt ear (pect 

aferas, 2013 & aRi98 & seat afta 

amy & 1% Hl aw a) oF, el 
Ceiling as perthe Act (@ 1 % of profits 
calculated under Section 198 of the 

Companies Act, 2013) 

  

  

    
            
  

* oiuRe Arend Harera at after fesi 5.6.2015 & ced put afefyas, 2013 hl aR 197 ar ae ert 

* Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 shall not apply vide MCA notification dated 5.6.2015         DG 4 55 £ LZ  
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ware Preera / wares / qofariern Peer & sera Fea wae affat or oR 
C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD 

(= arg 4) 
(% in Lakh) 

Y 

  

uRsep ar ftaxur 
Particulars of Remuneration 

Tea wae Hat 
Key Managerial Personnel 

Pa 

Total 
  

eat 

arant 

artery 

CEO 

oat afer 

CS 

wear 
ferita 
arta 
CFO 

  

waa ad Gross salary 
  

(a1) sar afeifas, 1961 at at 17(1) 
STIR Ue dat 

(a) Salary as per section 17 (1) of the 

Income-tax Act 1961 
, 
  

(a) sraee afta, 1961 Ht at 17(2) & 
aes oem ar year 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 
  

(a) sraar aftay, 1961 él at 17(3) & 
aes ac & vast 9 ont 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 
  

telah feeheaStock Option 
  

eg waa Sweat Equity 
  

ats Commission 
  

am fae & wo 4 - as % of profit 
  

aa, pura fifése a Others, please specify 
      Pet Total                 
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APT / aor / soe apt FsTOT 

XII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

peril wiferearet 
TER oats / Fa anita afe 

ofertas cbt wfera + (am. at. / wa A Vat B/E) Ang arg 
SIRT feraxot ‘ 

Type Section of Faro apt geen eT FeaRTT Authority[RD/NCLT/Court] (fdaxor 
the Brief . atieiz) 
companies | description Details of 
Act Penalty/ Appeal 

Punishment/ made. If 

Compounding any(give 

fees imposed details)             
ag & ek, afe pai a sae Peer a ary & area arftrarRat & fer aprost arferfag, o& fered ff 

URI & veo & fey ats qatar / wor / sare apr stor et aT 
There were no penalty/punishment/compounding of offences for breach of any section of 

Companies Act against the company or its Directors or other officers in default, if any, during       the year. 

fiesta asa & fay va HRS 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

e/- 
(Vath. tact) 

sreaar Ve Ware Freer 

(S.P. Bansal) 

Chairman and Managing Director 

faced / DIN: 07239609 

YU: TAR 
Place : Jaipur 

feaTH: 14.09.2017 

Date : 14.09.2017         
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STAR UlSal— sare esi 

ae Ufse cht orci & fer arear.fer. + Freer Ave 

& Uy} Gard sik ass weer fer camo cht Sra 

Gea sik Ae MafRa cht e1 sik fear Hat w 

qeaise W versa €1 31 Ard, 2017 HI Gare eM 

facta as & fay sea afeat Ht srquremt At FoR 

Presi Fuse Ue ARS Use ERI Gh TS BI 

Tia uecu feafaes & fee 

e./- 
(vat. tact) 

meyer Ve Wee Freer 

feel Tea WAM: 07239609 

TU : TAGR 

feat: 14.09.2017 
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Code of Conduct- 

Compliance Affirmation 

This is to confirm that SSL has laid downa 

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for all the 

Board Members and Senior Management of 

the SSL and the code is posted on the company 

website. The board and Senior Management 

have affirmed compliance with the said Code 

for the financial year ended 31st March, 2017. 

For Sambhar Salts Limited 

Sd/- 

(S.P. Bansal) 

Chairman and Managing Director 

DIN : 07239609 

Place : Jaipur 

Date : 14.09.2017 

   



&) 
  

  

  

eee Tad-T WAT -TaT 

fester, 

UG, 

Un Bees fees 

TAR | 

Sr aR wece ferfies (watt) & 31 are, 

2017 a ware ay & fee ART GRR, ANT Vert va 

uduria at & sual & fer wmRe Tada oe at 

arfefster 4 aftit & agar pratke vada sr erat ct 
STMT Ht ire sr S1 (“Arfafefearr’ ) 

en off aut & aoe wéa oe wfadest/ 

Seas Ud aiftrerat vd ga Gat F ART calla a fery 
Ba eda fou my At, site fh tS 

SF HOF Gx € fo Gras & users cht rsa & 

feo rake vata cht af bl aqurem Bat Hr! 
HuRe Tata cht act bl squrcm Bad ae & 
fee oat get sta onenka sas ofa wa 

fara ht cian ae sant are Sa @1 

Zant wart vd eant afters Beat wd @F fev 
TT COSCIGRU oh SAR, BA Warfora ect é fer Freer 

TUS & Tos Hl oral & afaRed wt necayet veqsit 

& dee 4 arfefsfer 4 Pafkta ht ag erat ht worth 4 

STMT cl 81 vaca Pernt At Rafe oer 
Get aT TSH Sle eI   

CERTIFICATE ON 

COKPORATE GOVERNANCE 

To, 

The Members of 

Sambhar Salts Limited 

Jaipur 

We have examined the compliance of the 
conditions of Corporate Governance by 
Sambhar Salts Limited(‘the Company’)for the 
financial year ended on 31stMarch, 2017, as 

stipulated in the Guidelines on Corporate 
Governance by Central Public Sector 
Enterprises issued by Government of India, 
Ministry of HeavyIndustries and Public 
Enterprises, Department of Public Enterprises 
(‘the Guidelines’). 

We have studied the Report on Corporate 
Governance of the said Company and also 
examined the relevant records and documents 
maintained by the Company and furnished to 
us for our review in this regard. 

Westate that the compliance of conditions 
of Corporate Governance is the responsibility 

of Management of the Company. Our 
examination was limited to review of the 
procedures and implementation thereof on 

test basis, adopted by the Company, for 
ensuring the compliance with the conditions of 
Corporate Governance. 

In our opinion and to the best of our 
informationand according to the explanation 

given to us, we certify that the Company has 
complied with the conditions as stipulated in 
the Guidelines in all material respect except 
the conditions of composition of the Board, 
appointment of Independent Directors & 
conditions related theretoandnon-constitution 
of remuneration committee. 
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sae oftRed BH Fe Heat aed é fer SM facia We further state thatwe have not verified 

ational ht sageaar vd ead ar ae sitar é vd aE the correctness and appropriateness of 
a at ahha 2 aia a 6 3s Ocha Agent UZ TE financial records and it is neither an audit nor 

an expression of opinion on the financial 
cht aiftreafea & sie wet TTA / aru & afasa ht = statements of the Company and also such 

aagerfa & feat 4 at snganas @ sik a @ vasa ert © compliance is neither an assurance as to the 

ss a cS AS — further viability of the Company nor the 
el eb epral & fore Gate Wa ware efficiency or effectiveness with which the 

management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 

aed va, ffaa ws varied For H Nitin & Associates 

ar we Company Secretaries 

ang ft wi ag BS ae 2013 ICSI-Code-I2013RJ1000800 

SIR 4- 1000800 

(fafert etter) (Nitin Hotchandani) 
praRTsex Propritor 

wa. 31254 M. No. 31254 

. CP No. 11673 
Uitt 4. 11673 

YA : TAG Date: Aug 03, 2017 

fesih : 3 Shed, 2017 Place: Jaipur 
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UMAR Uieea feres, SAGX, & 31 Ares, 2016 Hl Waa 

oral oR Sect aifeifas, 2013 Ai at 146(6) (st) & 

art afta, 2013 (sftfan)a ced feta fede 

Rurd fou aM aret ort sit & sae 31 Arf 2016 aT 

ware af o fey aise aieca ferfies, cht facia faaeftrat 

cht cant Heart ob weterent cht Porras S1 area cht amr 
143 (10) & aia seoiksa sia AMT & sya 

CAAA SHAT Sh STAT UR, sfeas Ht IT 143 & sre 

faccta frarot ue waft vega pet eg, orferrera cr ener 

139 (5) & ded dd & Paaw vd deren Weep ERT 

Pigect deri sicber fryer @1 Sahl char wa Rae 
feral 23 Gog, 2016 4 Sach SRT VA GR OH HT Social 

fora TAT SI 

  

  

Fy Ue & Peaan Vs Helena Weep cht sie S orf 

Hl MRI 143(6)(%) & aed 31 Ares, 2016 Hl Gara ay 

fey UTA iowa feries o facia fraxot ct ava ort 

Wan ctl Te We oka Wen Cada wa GS, aifateren ores 

Wlatcnl & pret eaauil & fear sie aifaferep sicpercpt ik 

aut after ht uN omort ap daa & sik pe 

mafia car aftrerat cht cra cep iff 81 At crear War 

& STAR WR AR ss 4 Va HS Aecagul sel SHAT S sit fep 
aadentip steharen cht Rad ox yee fecgurt 4 orale z | 

ay Ud Sf aT faaor 

QT © 2947.36 ae 

@edant a OY a 487.17 ara 

Bad FS 60.54 ore sisiy welt & peakat apr freer 

qUsa & ard 2016 & frofa vd ater 2004 FAs 2009 

a 
    

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND 
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER 
SECTION 143(6)(B) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF 
SAMBHAR SALTS LIMITED FOR THEYEAR 
ENDED 31 MARCH 2017 

The preparation of financial statements of Sambhar 

Salts Limited for the year ended 31 March 2017 in 

accordance with the financial reporting framework 

prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is 

the responsibility of the Management of the 

Company. The Statutory Auditor appointed by the 

Comptroller and Auditor General of India under 

Section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for 

expressing opinion on the financial statements 

under Section 143 of the Act based on independent 

audit in accordance with the Standards on 

Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the 

Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide 

their Audit Report dated 30 June, 2017. 

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor 

General of India, have conducted a supplementary 

audit under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the 

financial statements of Sambhar Salts Limited for 

the year ended 31 March, 2017. This 

supplementary audit has been carried out 

independently without access to the working 

papers of the Statutory Auditor and is limited 

primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditor and 

Company personnel and a selective examination of 

some of the accounting records. Based on my 

supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the 

following significant matter under Section 

143(6)(b) of the Act which has come to my attention 

and which in my view is necessary for enabling a 

better understanding of the financial statements 

and the related audit report: 

Statement of Profit and Loss 

Expenses - = 2947.36 lakh 

Employees Benefits Expense- ~ 487.17 lakh 

The above does not include an amount of % 60.54 

lakh payable on account of arrears of 50% merger     A   
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aa at safe & fey uve 29 Ht adenqUR 50 wie = for CDA pattern employees, as per Board of 

Fo ht ca sara wis wt aferfera seal far war #1 sqaH —_—Diirctors decision of March 2016 and requirement of 
ORO TAT Ae Cas & Ber wear Bal HS 60.54 AS-29, for the period from April 2004 and to May 

are we eafar rare 2009. This has resulted in understatement of 

Expenses as well as Current Laibility by % 60.54 

lakh. Consequently, Loss for the year is 

understated by % 60.54 lakh. 

URd & PaaH vd Farekar For and on the behalf of the 

Wile & fw vd ht aie a Comptroller & Auditor General of India 

@./- Sd/- 

(Referer rfear) (Ritika Bhatia) 
velhese, afiisrn ae wen wd PrincipleDirector General of Commercial 

Audit & Ex-officio Member, Audit Board III UR, cra We AUSet— III ‘ , 
a ag New Delhi 

are 

+e “ Ty fee Place: New Delhi 

qT: O1 RAR, 2017 Date: 01 September, 2017 
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TATA ChAT TN aTHpT INDEPENDENT 
areas AUDITOR'S REPORT 

afafe To 
WERE, The Members of 

apr aie PRS SAMBHAR SALTS LIMITED 
faci — aR wfc Report on the Financial Statements 

SM TR aece fetes (Haut) ar afeafera fers 

faarot ar stent frat & fH 31 Aref, 2017 aT 

facia fete faaxor, aa ware af & fers omy wa aif 
opr frau, vers vate feaeur, Hecayot cheat Aherai va 

ary flan Bae Berd é | 
  

facia faaxunt & fore waters or arfaca 

facia foaror pt TaN ae ch Seer F peor orf, 

2013 (afer) Ht art 134(5) F afer sell aT 

aikica prot} & Freer FUSe He GT Heth afer 

Yl ART 133 wafsa weudt (char) aH 2014 

Fra 7 ober fe ony et & secte cert cheat AMaT 

ued, ARG A ediore feo ay chat Paat & sR 

apeut cht fartia fea, facta freares ve ves ware 

Ol Mel Vs Shoat sea wea He] Ht arate ra 
Frege Fuse or aifica ft é fee o afer co wraet 

cht arate oRaa rat apt Eater wea, Bye Hr asd 

gud vam wd oa afiafiadsl ég Suged che 

saa of Pfs ae) vata stake facia Paso cafe 

aur ox fated ay wars oe fee car 

maTet Rte S AP] fear TY Us GT FRA Tel HAA SG 

Wed el ale He AT Tere B A a MW sichercnl or arfaca 
Fat peo}  useal grr sa facia faaeul at car 

  

We have audited the accompanying financial 

statements of Sambhar Salts Limited(“the 

company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet 

as at 31st March, 2017, the Statement of Profit 

and Loss and the cash flow statement for the 

year then ended, and a summary of the 

significant accounting policies and other 

explanatory information. 

Management’s Responsibility for the 

Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is 

responsible for the matters stated in section 

134(5) of the Companies Act ,2013 (“the Act”) 

with respect to the preparation of these 

financial statements that give a true and fair 

view of the financial position, financial 

performance and cash flows of the Company 

in accordance with the Accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, including the 

Accounting Standards specified under section 

133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, as 

applicable. This responsibility also includes 

maintenance of adequate accounting records 

in accordance with provision of the Act for 

safeguarding the assets of the company and for 

preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; the selection and application of 

appropriate accounting policies; making 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable 

and prudent; and the design, implementation 
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et og saat feu ay ve fas flax at Ger a ease 
GI WHE HY, Hl UG He 

oral ON ateny or athe 

SARI aca Beayy & STEM UK haat fata faaxuit ox 

ATA MI WHS PT S| 

fied Fraat ot starr ufdes F Gers SMT ifsc &, 

Ae Vd cal, SRST Aa cen sifeifas  oaart 

al wart 8 asf fora S 1 

  

aferas ht at 143 (10) 8 Pes] sicseror areal 

SEAR SM So sicher fear el st AMT A Se 
separ ar Frsatest Ve epretepy farce feraxor St Hert eA 

Ol Stat sean fee aM Ht Aferep artansit ar oer 

oe sara & | 

siparoy F wrist va fetta fearon a yercipenr & are FH 

chav MSA Wee cet cht fyscar ufchat aPPAferd 

sient & Profs we facia faaeol ¥ mecagef aera 

MeO! cht ates & Heated Ufet Ulebeat Hr WIA 

fear Ta @, We HIE I Ted! & GR atl sa aRaat 

Ol Fea Get & HR sina 4 facia faa ar 

eam 4 wal @, afea oor & facta uftacs 
aldRe aan cht pratcse wuragitera Ue Me et 

ae Bees & fery sell steoaror F Heat & Gareth 

QR SAG TY ORE SIGH! cl Suysdar va saat at 

7S cheat Heat bl sageda vd Soa cl ay crET 
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and maintenance of the adequate internal 

financial controls, that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 

completeness of accounting records, relevant 

to the preparation and presentation of the 

financial statements that give a true and fair 

view and are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 

these financial statements based on our audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of 

the Act, the accounting and auditing standards 

and matters which are require being included 

in the audit report under the provision of the 

Actand the Rules made there under. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with 

the Standards on Auditing specified under 

Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards 

require that we comply with the ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit 

to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

the financial statements are free from material 

misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to 

obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 

the disclosures in the financial statements. The 

procedures selected depend on the auditor's 

judgment, including the assessment of the 

risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In 

making those risk assessments, the auditor 

considers the internal financial control 

relevant to the Company’s preparation of the 

financial statements that give a true and fair 

view in order to design audit procedures that 

are appropriate in the circumstances, but not     y
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(caf Bt augaar & Yeates 2 wrer—erer feet 

fearon cpr aeqUt Wegcteaenr opr Foaies BBs e 

ey fears aed € fe SA Gi simart arew fer é 4 

fectta feaxuit ux sicher era on & fore Sayed Va Tata 

STAR €! 

wate 

eat wate vd et fed may cosdae cen BART 

Cats GA & asaR ved aftfa facta flavor 

sfeas Eri cifest Set S sofa Bear ec f VE 31 
ard, 2017 aH wut & rat or vd Get fain ot 

CATE aS St sucht VI Va See Veps WATS GT AA H 
Sada Kaeo cra Reerat Hr gear HX ev 

UA Vd SAYTA GQ WIT Hd EI   

Wed & aet 

BART Vath oe fear cara few fecguft Beer v 4 (2) va 

fecgutt G-8 ui fe srerm (Maratea om) wale 

él We cam arepita @ a fe v-wa-15 cht gfse set 

ORAS! 31.3.2017 Hl SIGH HT arfaicd B. 202.75 

ane HT Geet H wae feoar va feorg UY WA- 15 & 

srrta safer Pras set feoar Tar | 

Sant ware vd fey my casclpeur cen BAN waras 
Gea & sR ved afta facia flavor, arfeifaa Ser   

iz 

for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 

whether the Company has in place an 

adequate internal financial controls system 

over financial reporting and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls. An audit also 

includes evaluating the appropriateness of 

accounting policies used and the 

reasonableness of the accounting estimates 

made by the Company’s Directors, as well as 

evaluating the overall presentation of the 

financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have 

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 

financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations 

given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial 

statements give the information required by 

the Act in the manner so required and give a 

true and fair view in conformity with the 

accounting principles generally accepted in 

India, of the state of affairs of the Company as 

at March 31, 2017, and its loss and its cash flow 

for the year ended on that date. 

Emphasis of matter 

Without qualifying our opinion, attention is 

also drawn to Note No A 4(2) and Note No. 8 

regarding Gratuity (Retirement Benefit), 

which is not in conformity of AS-15. The 

liability of Gratuity as on 31.03.2017 was 

provided for Rs 202.75 Lakhs in the books, but 

no investment was made as required under 

AS-15. 

In our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations 
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hl Sahl SIM Va Sh Wes VATE HI UI VG Gaya 
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ara fafera va Frame artenai ax widest 

1. oat affas, & ae 143(11) data 

GOR GRIT ot alee grt yen wairfert 

arest 2004 Ht aif & SA GRHIR FRI Gt 

aro (eat Ustarel ar widest) street 2016 

(seer) Ht avagaR seat HRT 3a 44 

fafffese aTacil ox ageeée ‘a1’ A foaeo wea 

RWI 

2. afer ht art 143 (5) grt aafaa aRa & 

fFraaa ve Ferra wha grt ot free oe 

fear oy prot o oral va facta flaunt oe cht 

meh orefardt vd Sah yrs (sew 'S”) 

3. afifias dr art 143(3) ge aafaa 

3) BH, Tel deh SAR si Ve flares @, FANT 
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given to us, the aforesaid financial statements 

give the information required by the Act in the 

manner so required and give a true and fair 

view in conformity with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, of the 

state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 

2017, and its loss and its cash flow for the year 

ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements 

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's 

Report) Order, 2016(“the Order”) issued 

by the Central Government of India in 

terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we 

give in the Annexure “A” a statement on 

the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 

4 of the Order. 

2. As required by section 143(5) of the Act, 

consider the direction issued by the 

Comptroller and Auditor General of 

India, the action taken thereon and its 

impact on the accounts and financial 

statements of the Company (Annexure 
“B), 

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, 

we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the 

        

fodia fear cht cea utter cb Gea ch fay information and explanations which to 

saga oft 2 aft Geant ud ease the best of our knowledge and belief were 

gre fav 2 necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

3) Welaw a Geel Ht aa S uta #2, ~—(6)_-s« [nour opinion, proper books of account as 

mart > gant wae 4 fata aor at required by law relating to preparation of 

dx wet § deft ora ge atfea the financial statements have been kept 

aan pereet se) by the company so far as it appears from 

our examination of those books. 

a) feta ferfe fear, amg vd et faae = (c)_ ~The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and 

Os ZA ZV L 66    
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cet Ves Yale frau, foraepy Socks SA 

vicar 4 feoar war 8, facta fraeort & fery 

amy 7 oe-Yece gH facia flax at 

dar at & Bees B wah wg %, & sa 
él 

ant waa 4, afefasr dt arr 133 

wofod Hert (cra) Fas 2014 & Faq 

7 & sata oifed cet amet, faa 

fAGROT SOTO HRT El 

GRO Grrl eM & art, woke Fed 

qeaey sR oR afte Ae 

VLR. 463 (8) fer 05.06.2015 

aut aferas, 2013 abt art 164(2) 

& Wart S Bat Sl 

aut & facia ufadest ue staan feria 

Praaor cht vataat va Sa VR & Paz 

cht vuragtiora BAR sage ‘a’ A yer S 

él 

prod} (saroy Vd stcharp) FIA 2014 % 

fray 11 & SAR stharpl & fede 8 

arg fasat at afFaferd ae a arse A 

eat wad va sant aftrpqy Yaa Va 

BA dag CaN & SAR: — 

ort 4 31 ard 2017 hr fecal Gea4 

24 (3) ¥ aeftia aos facta fae F 

oot facia feat ox afFad gaqdanstt & 

WATE cpt Wend fora S| 

ort ch un aes aga ued alg at 

qtiaretit ase vel @, of feet of 

Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt 

with by this Report are in agreement with 

the books of account maintained for the 

purpose of preparation of these financial 

statements. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial 

(e) 

Statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of 

the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as 

applicable. 

In terms of Notification No. G.S.R. 463(E) 

dated 05.06.2015 issued by the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs, the company being 

Government Company , is exempt from 

provisions of section 164(2) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 regarding 

disqualification of Director. 

(f) With respect to adequacy of the internal 

il 

financial controls over financial reporting 

of the company and operating 

effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 

separate report in annexure “C”. 

With respect to the other matters to be 

included in the Independent Auditor's 

Report in accordance with rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 

2014, in our opinion and to best of our 

information and according to 

explanations given to us: 

The company has disclosed the impact of 

pending litigations on its financial 

position in its financial statements as 

referred to in note no. 24 (3) of 31 March 

2017. 

The Company did not have any long term 

contract including derivative contracts 
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FEcaQ JHUM cht SR ot TT for which there were any material 

foreseeable losses. 

iii | So wR alg sore ae @ oT fae feet iii ~The Company does not have any dues 
ai ean fife F eeraraRa pear that are required to be transferred to the 
arufera at Investor Education and Protection Fund. 

iv The Company had provided requisite 

iv o@odt + aor fede faa 4 sre disclosures in its financial statements as to 

verclarat uedd fey & aen fain 8 holding as well as dealing in Specified 

qa, 2016 & fafesa dam ale Wa Bank Notes during the period from 8th 

aer-arer ade F ft fu qe ud J Het} November, 2016 and these are in 

dance with the books of accounts RI SATg TE CRIT Yeh] & SUR S| accor 
maintained by the company. 

aed ARG. wuseraa Ws RHR For R. P. Khandelwal & Associates 

TIES CRITHR Chartered Accountants 

Ea USA UAT: 001795 et Firm Registration No: 001795C 

(3A Were WUseraict) (Ram Prakash Khandelwal) 

Usa WIA GEN:- 071002 Partner Membership No :- 071002 

CUA: TIGR Place: Jaipur 

fexig: 30.06.2017 Date: 30.06.2017 
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Tada ra Uta ch} Rate ar srqser—3 
Annexure-A to the Indenpendent Auditor's Report 

(sro ort sik fara aden ue efive ue BART sett 
fests cht Raté & ter 1-4 fifese Rut) 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal 

& Regulatory Requirement’ of our report of even date) 

  

any areca fees (wot) & tag F Hott 

afer 2013 (aif) Hi amet 143 (11) 

@ SRR AURA GOR _RI Pot a Ruard 

Report on Companies (Auditor’s 

report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) 

issued by the Central Government in 

terms of Section 143 (11) of the 

(crear eretereer st ) TeeT 2016 (stTeeT) Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) of the 

Sambhar Salts Limited (“the 

Company”) 

1. post aaa wuss & Gaer 4: 1. Inrespect of Company’s Fixed Assets: 

(3) e4 a as got wa wosciory & oR (a) According to the information and 

oust ¢Rt stat weufaal ft Refs vag explanation given to us, the 

aren feo ulead ayet fran cafe Ey Company has maintained proper 

fra Resté war 8 records showing full particulars 

including quantitative details and 

situation of the fixed assets. 

(@) BF fed 7a cosdionnt & agar wet 4 (b) Asexplained to us, the company has 

Bio Bedxiet UY 3tger Beuaal & atfaa no written policy and procedures 

aaa & feu arg faa aie ster for physical verification of the fixed 

ofmar set é ed av & che Gott err ag assets at reasonable interval and 

alee wearos set feos Ta 81 safer afe 

ars ferret et, ae als fecautt set Hr 

(@) si dtag Go ed coscloeny Tet SAR ERI 

during the year no physical 

verification has been conducted by 

the company. Hence not 

commented on discrepancies if any. 

According to the information and 

fasterr feret Ta Repts vs yor earfica atett explanation given to us and the 

wT vq Gee Oe Ute A fea star records examined by us and based 

qeafer sha fer facta fear fazer fear, on the examination of the title 

& watt & cates & exaaal & wer deeds of freehold and leasehold 
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STIR WR BAR ERI oe wT feaafeay ar fart FA 

WOR @:- 

H./S. — ferarur waft or /Titlesof &/Area 

a./No. Particlars ‘*afct/ Property 

1. ay Yed Ue 57,600 Ws 

(90 af Hct) 

Land Leasehold 57,600 Acres 

(90 SQ Miles) 

2 ay got earftca atett 660.35 Ws 

Land Freehold 660.35 Acres 

    Cra 710 

Y 
immovable property situated at 

Sambhar lake as at the balance sheet 

date , we found the discrepancy 

details are as follows:- 

adh / Present fecqoft 

Reefer /Status Remark 

(1) 2648 wes WA MOT OR «oS YT GaToT 

wet fearareia sree Fel He 

(2) 424.80 ves aff Pot aH Te fey baci 

Borel FRI sifespaor a sreflq Sl tleleidt Steteel 

oeret TTI 

(1) 2648 Acres of land is under 

dispute with Govt. of Rajasthan, 

No original 

documents provid 

but only photocop 

(2) 424.80 acres of land is 

encroached by private salt 

ies provided 

producers. 

(1) 16.41 ves fF eau char 

arreae F feared €1 Aer 

ant ada =ararera 4 faa 21 

(2) a7 Sts BH 18.12 wes WF 

fearaneug @-Ae tod SlegE 

§ afd 1 

(3) 23.71 vas 4fF eélege et 

tees At faarenae #1 Aer 

Uae & fee svat =ararets A Bl 

  

(1) 16.41 Acres of land is under 

dispute with Ravantiba Sambhar 

-do- 

lake-matter is still pending with 

Court 

(2) 18.12 acres of land is under 

dispute at bag shed-matter pending 

with Railway jodhpur. 

(3) 23.71 acres of land is under 

dispute at shaadpur Gudha 

Salt, Matter with Nawa Court 

for correction.    
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WRIA GR FRI PARA ver we snafea aA H 

dae F alg years Preaec vel fora ra é freq 

art grr date act. pores oft sag ct Hac 

dict oe soos oer wat @1 sag & agar 

WII EHR ERI Hit yee we sraifea yA a 

dae F arg veer afters Peafed sel fear wae 

forg wrt grt dt.ct. poorsrant stars cht act thicl 

art Suess aeret ag €l sais & AGAR WRIA 

GRO ERI Hot pr yf 99 ay ce fey w. 5.50 are 

ufcay eb ofist te ue ct welt eft vd Heol ger peut 

Hl vad wit & 40% sist ant fs was) MRM 

fener Safery Heath o& ars ue af ob carfaca oh Geer A 

alg fecuutt et ct Tg 

2. Winnudya 

(a1) facta facut & fecaut Gea A 7 FAG 

afaRed vse grt af o& GRA terH OT 

fad santa oR alfa Weare ferar aT 

al 

(3) eR waa we aw dow ga w 
TIGR a sae Hot ge sid 

afters we Ta 8 Vd Alfie Ua & 

wae 4 arg Hecaguf fafa ear 8 sel 

art é| 

3. afifas ht art 189 & stata Guat wa, 

aa vaprt ol wed} grr spare sear 

URleia HU ch Baer H eforeex FH ees TA EI   

No lease deed has been executed by Govt. of 

Rajasthan for allotment of said leasehold land, 

but the company has provided only 

photocopies relating to V.T.Krishnamacharya 

award in which it is a mention that Govt of 

Rajasthan has given the land for 99 years lease 

to the Govt of India for Sambhar Salt Limited 

on annual lease rent of Rs. 5.50 lakhs per 

annum and Govt of India should set up a 

company namely Sambhar salt Ltd. and 

Sambhar salt will be allotted free shares in 

favour of Govt of Rajasthan to the extent of 

40% of the paid up capital of the company from 

time to time , no lease agreement has been 

executed so far with Govt of Rajasthan, hence 

not commented on the title of land in name of 

company. 

2. Inrespect of its inventories: 

(a) The inventories have been 

physically verified during the year 

by the management at reasonable 

intervals except that of Salt as 

reported in Note A. 7 to the financial 

statements. 

(b) In our opinion and according to the 

information and explanations given 

to us, the Company has maintained 

proper records and no material 

discrepancies were noticed on 

physical verification. 

3. In respect of the Loans, secured or 

unsecured granted by the company to 

companies, firms or other parties in the 

register maintained under section 189 of 

the Companies Act.   A     ZX 712 YQ
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data Waar deat Saw seats Tay Ta aay 

Ud Hot srfeiar sik ara free sterar stresit 

Hh} ASUS HT UV et Sco sel Sle |! Bea 

ort grt 33 ufdat S 6. 7,76,116/- (saa 

Ud ane fSAAy SA UH Gt Petes) FT & AIR 

& dex F ater Ue fou GH we as edepier at 

QR 73 Vd 76 H Waal HT Veotas fear 7AM 

se ue at oot afi 2013 wa san 

aecrtd Paal cb SAR SAT & ST FA AAT STC 

A722 

V/ Y 
(a) @) Act we eT Vs easia aR (a) (i) According to the information & 

out get sea st aR 189 & sirtt explanations given to us, the 

We TA eorex Ht Bet & fet verre company has not granted any loan 

aig seu al Rar Tare to the parties listed in the register 

maintained under section 189 of the 

Act, . 

(3) oot sa aod otaRat ot afta ht vepter (b) The company has also given 

or sent fear gam @ at fe Raha wo a advances in nature of loans to its 

sonst ate coor St Aiea & arpa aL et employees which are recovered 

dy are ratte wa S aeet oer oT eT a regularly together with interest if 

applicable as per company policy. 

4. aftr dt ant 1854 186 HyaaM aprt 4. The provisions of section 185 and 186 of 

art af & ad 0 Yer oes, faa aed the Act in respect of grants of loans, 

aan fraaRét a aot sue a daeft making investments and providing 

Waa aad ae guarantees and securities is not 

applicable being a Government 

Company . 

5. mut afar ht os 73 8 76 wa sea ws «6045. The company has not accepted any 

deposits under the provisions of section 

73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of 

the Companies Act and the rules framed 

there under, and as such the question of 

compliance under the Companies Act or 

any other directives or orders does not 

arise. However the company has 

contravened the provisions of section 73 

to 76 in respect of advances received in 

course of business for the supply of goods 

amounting Rs.7,76,116/- (Rupees Seven 

lacs seventy six thousand one hundred 

sixteen only) from 33 parties. The same 

amount should be treated as Deposit as 

per Companies Act,2013 and rules 

thereof.    



§) 
  

  

    

V- Y 
6. wd wat gon & ager afer ht omer As informed to us the maintenance of cost 

148 & Soa 1 H seat GOR ERI AM BT records has not been specified by the 

Raid wa ad ar fase aa fear aT 2 Central Government under subsection (1) 

of the section 148 of the Act. 

7. (4) Ads GA Gd wala Vd AR ERI (a) According to information and 

oR Geel Ve Raprs oh alert ch sree explanations given to us and on the basis 

Ww out wares Raha wea 4 of our examination of books of accounts, 

afaafta adeno sor, frst afar records, the Company has been generally 

fit, arfart ese sh, arse, facta, regular in depositing undisputed 

ere, Hea aftia oe, hen gow, sear statutory dues including provident fund, 

arn wa arg auntie aor ay aed 3 employees' state insurance, income-tax, 

; sales-tax, service tax, value added Tax, 
arate oiftreprRat at Ratic wo S SAT ; 

duty of customs, duty of excise and any 

FRI El SWF HIS STAR, BT GR, OF other statutory dues with the appropriate 

aR, SHAT Yow, Sag Yow Vs Feruaheic authority in india and there were no dues 

GX THA UM Ca Vr Hr fee G 6 Ale S of income tax,Sales Tax,Service tax, 

alten & fery alg fare & Sei ae THAT Custom Duty, excise duty or value added 

Tal €! tax out standing on account of any 

dispute for more than 6 months from the 

date on which they becomes paybale 

(3) widag got we coiann & sa wa (b) According to the information and 

aot & Rag & sar ert fea 7a Per explanations given to us and based on the 

& arene ox farfea dene tera zen aah records of the company examined by us, 

At ut % 26.50 ae. ae The disputed Statutory dues i.e. octroi of 

Aaa 2 at & aha - Rs 26.50 Lakh payable to Municipal 

. Board, Sambhar has not been deposited 

marae HATHA cif SPY o> ROT SHAT on account of matter pending before 

Tel RY TYG Vs Saet ah UAT 3 1 ATE Hon’ble High court of Rajasthan. And 

2017 wt ca arr Hr fete B 6 Are H arfer above said amount were in arrears as at 

Hate & fey SHAT | 31st March,2017 for a period for more 

than 6 months from the date on which 

they become payable 

8. ea dg GT Wd wala w SN wa 4 In our opinion and according to the 

out F aR hut ge tiece fais ar information and explanations given to us,       iz X73 ZL
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SR afersa st at 177 wd 188 Ht 

SAIC F Gel Hel APL et Gea set GapRy a 

A742 

Ya 

= 6096.60 amg (% 3263.10 oe sas Ved) the company has not defaulted in the 

& UAIaM A yep ch Sela GRR sexe Sept chr repayment of loans or borrowings from 

feodt s@rat sterat ser & yaar F aH set Hr Bank and Government except default in 

& port 3 feet Ada deer S HE sere sera repayment of loans to Holding Company 

scur aét rar 8 vs BYE Sor Ose SNe aT per a i.e. Hindustan Salts Ltd of Rs. 6096.60 

Lakh (Including interest Rs.3263.10 

Lakh). The Company does not have any 

loans or borrowings from financial 

institutions and has not issued any 

debentures. 

9. oot TURE ada veda sera afiad 9. The company has not raised moneys by 

uidain read (seu oa, arora seu fect) way Of initial public offer or further public 

SRI wes Ut wa sal At cen onder AT aT 3 offer (including debt instruments) or term 

(9) & arenta ufeatea arp aa a loans and hence reporting under clause 

3(ix) of the order is not applicable. 

10. gant afseds GMa va et ct ae Xa Wd 10. To the best of our knowledge and 

eaSiaryl & sna we Gut ERI Hs Hye Aet according to the information and 

fear Ta ae Hutt & foes sah wtakal a explanation given by the management, no 

aftarkal ext af & chm aue we a a fraud by the company and no fraud on the 

SMart § arar ran site a at uferatea fren ta company by its officers or employees has 

been noticed or reported during the year. 

11. af Got ARe ROR st outs den sea «11. Asthe company is Government Company 

dl ART 197 & ced faterse we ver Hr wea SI and specific exemption has been given 

aa: sea FY aRt 3(11) & safe vfadec from Section 197 of the Act, hence 

fran aT ar at 2 reporting under clause 3(xi) of the order is 

not applicable 

12. af wut wm fife Hot sel M1 ata: seer ht 12. As the company is not Nidhi Company, 

ART 3 (12) & sata wfeated fear SAT aL hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the 

ada order is not applicable 

13. cant ward wd eF dg Ge Vd easclet a = «13. In our opinion and according to the 

Y 

information and explanation given to us, 

the company is in compliance with section    
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aret at eaget cpr feraeor feria feraxont H ores 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, 

aMal & ced stuferet wane fered € | for all transaction with the related parties 

and the details of related parties 

transactions have been disclosed in the 

financial statements as required by the 

applicable accounting standards. 

14, afd Rr pet gaia cl oly yale sided = 14. During the year the company has not 

aera sia ar Prt crate gota: sterar srifsrep made any preferential allotment or 

gRacfig surat ot feet SI private placement of shares or fully or 

partly convertible debentures. 

15. eat aaa 4 va BF ch ag Gat va eascl@ett = 15. In our opinion and according to the 

SAR af & eR hut ert 3st Freerept srerar information and explanation given to us, 

Gafra cafFaal & wer ane F a qaer ae during the year the company has not 

Pa a aa: affas GS aR 192 % waa entered into any non cash transactions 

aad ea with its directors or persons connected to 

its directors and hence provision of 

section 192 of the Act are not applicable. 

16. oot andy Rod dp fess 1934 bt ert 16. The company is not required to be 

45-1A & sietfa usher & fee sofa ae 21 registered under section 45-IA of the 

Reserve bank of India Act, 1934. 

aed aR.a. wuseaa Ws RARE For R.P.Khandelwal & Associates 

TIES CRITHR Chartered Accountants 

EAT USA AAT: 001795 tH Firm Registration No: 001795C 

(3A WHIT BUSeraTt) (Ram Prakash Khandelwal) 

USER PGT BEM:- 071002 Partner Membership No :- 071002 

CST? TUAR Place: Jaipur 

fest: 30/6/2017 

Y 

Date: 30/06/2017       r 75% ZL
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U/ Y 
UR Bee faaes & US Ht HoH 3 1 Ares 2017 SAA a H oral Ua sel foie ch eat 
Rad & te-7 FH weit aqae (4) 
Annexure B referred to in pargraph 7 of our report of even date to the members of 
SAMBHAR SALT LIMITED on the account of the company for the year ended 31st 
March, 2017. 

DP. fafera fran 
a. fager a@rfaret Uy Wu 

S. Directions Action Taken Impact on 
No. financial 

Statement 

1. | Fa Got St aH sures & fore soe | Got ERI Vue TSH  sTIR w| Pak 
UP or AH & Vues F SoA | Ver Vl | srfrepas Ga wo S WA GT sua fea | we ara 
afe aél, al sab oro stfpaor Ae | Tar sik safe sia aa A pe oft qq | ae a 
aed, ae ag a, sagrd wo S wien | screwafal ext adeno wo S sede Not 

fora sre feria wural & ure faaxur fear | wien sitet aa S sISH fora oT ete Sar | Ascertain- 
ore Ber & fey cert grea faa wer sort wa | ale 

@ fol qHH seal ERI Het 424.80 
wes slot Hr APY oR arfcipauT fear ESAT BI 

Whether salt producing land of the | Company has utilized the land on the 
company is fully utilized for production | basis of availability of brine as maximum 
of salt? If not, reason for the same along | possible. However some private salt 

with encroachment issues , if any ,may be | producers in the lake area by digging the 
examined and suitably commented | illegal borewells for which company has 
among along with financialimplication. | taken various steps, The total area 424.80 

acres of land in the lake area encroached 
by the private salt producers. 

2. rar oer & ore HHA Wh aA | coer earicg A a, cto re | RT 

are oar ee WY BT KS TATA | as coe ecnfica ater Sis Renee agi | PLA 
uel ficka 81 af ae at gol eanfhiea aTett | oo agi 8 
sea age are aft Serer ot os oe aft oe fare : Net 

rahica/cist sts sree Tete! SeT aA 1. 2648 wens ft COROT GOR & arer seertain- 

TAS RI feaTeEReT | 
Whether the Company has clear] 5 goy4 go veaps HY OR Prof aA BeaTETHy 
title/lease deeds for freehold and e 
leasehold land respectively? If not, all feren Ban 

please state the area of freehold and art Rt act waters a. ct. Porat 
leasehold land for which title/lease sare Ht thret with Saereey as WS fir 

deeds are not available. ae seorg fear war @ fee Us GRR 

G A762 LZ 
   



  

  

  

      

QR ARA TROR HB. 5.50 are wet av 
geel fiery ux yf 99 af ux uae & few a 
TZ S| AURA GOR ERI Vp Heth A STAR 
Gece ferics apr Tos fea TAT TET VF 
UPR Cees fetes wed Ysit & 40 ufcerct 
FUT ST URI GPR & vat F WA- 
TAT WR IR HV] MORIA MPR & ATA 
alg after wile aft cep Pearfect at fee 
TA & Salary Gro oh AT S APY  earfacg 
& user 4 alg fecuutt set at ag eI 
There are no clear lease title/ lease deeds 

for freehold and leasehold land 

respectively. 
For Leaseholdland (1) 2648 Acres of 
land is under dispute with Govt of 
Rajasthan, 

424.80 acres of land is Encroach by pvt 
salt producer. 
company has provided only 
photocopies relating to V.T. 
Krishnamacharya award in which it is a 
mention that Govt of Rajasthan has 
given the land for 99 years lease to the 
Govt of India for Sambhar Salt Limited 
on annual lease rent of Rs. 5.50 lakhs per 
annum and Govt of India should set up 
a company namely Sambhar salt Ltd. 
and Sambhar salt will be allotted free 
shares in favour of Govt of Rajasthan to 
the extent of 40% of the paid up capital of 
the company from time to time , no lease 

agreement has been executed so far with 
Govt of Rajasthan, hence not commented 
on the title of land inname of company. 

gut carca aTett sa ob fore 
For Freehold land 

(1) actin F wants ht 16.41 ws 

aff faarancag @ AMet =araTers 4 cif 21 

(1) 16.41 Acres under dispute at rawan 

tiba sambhar lake matter pending with 
court 

(2) S71 os Ht 18.12 vos YA faarerug é             a 77 X 
    Li



  

  

  

  FTTH SAYS Lord ch UT cif B | 
(2) 18.12 acres under dispute at bag shed 
matter pending with railway jodhpur 

(3) MelegRl YgI Mee Ht 23.71 Vos YA 

faqrerag @| Ae Alat area 4 
Sarees B | 
(3) 23.71 acres under dispute at shaidpur 
Gudha salt, matter with Nawa court for 

correction 

  

  

  
Whether proper records are 
maintained for inventories lying with 
third parties and assets received as 
gift/grant(s) from the Government or 

other authorities. 

    
  

facta faa fect 8 9 (ea 
oRaferrar) 4 dela Sasa GAT 

grt od asf F fy ay pois coat ar got 
ACRE HH FRI VST TAT S| 
No inventories are lying with third 
parties during the year. The company 
has not received any assets as gift 

from Govt. or other authorities in 
2016-17. However the company has 
maintained the proper record of the 
capital expenditure born in earlier 

years by ministry of health, Govt. of 
India towards Iodisation Processing 
Plant as mentioned in Note No. 9 
(Fixed Assets) of financial 

statements.   

aa arg ae wee eRe oot eo /ere | SS che ag ge/aRe af so /ant | = ere 
ane ar @ afe af at Saar ORT wd Sea | Sle HT ly ATT chal 4 eT fear Ta S| 

fear ere NIL 
Whether there are any cases of | During the year no case of waiver/ 
waiver/write off of debts/ loans/ | write off of debts/loans/interest etc. 

interest etc. If yes, the reasons there for | has beenconsider in the accounts. 
and amount involved. 

ao dee caer & oe wwe aw | So CRM Og A tcl ARR Tao 

RoR wW oa ment a me | candid etadf2ow-17eckm | MLA 
SHER / ASI & BT BUR aT Shea Ras | HY STE KOT eeaRY aOR store ry || NOE 
aT STAT iftraprét & ore et Bt 8 erty aot grer | APPlicable 

      
Co A778 OY 

     



§) 
  

  

    

Tada crea ater ch} Rate apr sryser-tH 
ANNEXURE “C” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

srakRe fara faa ak eat «afer 

2013 (s1feifas) At aR 143 Hl Sa 3h 

wus (1) Haga Rar 

SF 31 aed, 2017 aH Hut & veya fol awHeat Hr 

arte a Bier erg ay cht Gare a fery sik Se fers 

Sak VAR eat fefies (Hot) ct fara 

Raver ox stake fetta Paaut or oat—wterr fesar 

él 

aiake facia oat wen wx aR & ads aepreuce 

(arg ty ong) ERT ait arfeffent & ape arate 

Fraao o saga Teal oR fra He atten Fraser 

At cenit ae Ue PAST SA we & fers AER zB 
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls 

under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 

143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) 

We have audited the internal financial controls 

over financial reporting of SAMBHAR 

SALTS LIMITED (“the Company”) as at 31st 

March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of 

the standalone financial statements of the 

company for the year ended and as on that 

date. 

Management's Responsibility for internal 

financial Controls 

The Board of Directors of the Company is 

responsible for establishing and maintaining 

internal financial controls based on the internal 

control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Company considering the 

essential components of internal control stated 

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

issued by the institute of Charted Accountants 

of India (ICAI’). These responsibility include 

the design, implementation and maintenance 

of adequate internal financial controls that 

were operating effectively for ensuring the 

orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

including adherence to company’s policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy 

and completeness of the accounting records, 

and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
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information, as required under the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 

the Company’s internal financial controls over 

financial reporting based on our audit. We 

conducted our audit in accordance with the 

Standards on auditing, prescribed under 

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 

and the Guidance Note, to the extent 

applicable to an audit of internal financial 

reporting. Those Standards and the Guidance 

Note require the we comply with the ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit 

to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

adequate internal financial controls over 

financial reporting was established and 

maintained and if such controls operated 

effectively in all material respects 

Our audit involves performing procedures to 

obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 

the internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial 

controls over financial reporting included 

obtaining and understanding of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting, 

assessing the risk that a material weakness 

exists, and testing and evaluating the design 

and operating effectiveness of internal control 

based on the assesses risk. The procedures 

selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, 

including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error.    
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We believe that the audit evidence we have 

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 

Company’s internal financial controls system 

over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over 

Financial Reporting 

A company’s internal financial control over 

financial reporting is a process designed to 

Provide Reasonable assurance regarding the 

reliability of financial reporting and the 

preparation of financial statements for external 

purposes in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles. A Company’s 

internal financial control over financial 

reporting includes those policies and 

procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance 

of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately 

and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 

provide reasonable assurance that 

transactions are recorded as necessary to 

permit preparation of financial statements in 

accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles, and that receipts and 

expenditures of the company are being made 

only in accordance with authorizations of 

management and directors of the company; 

and (3) provide reasonable assurance 

regarding prevention or timely detection of 

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition 

of the company’s assets that could have a 

material effect on the financial statements. 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial 

Controls over financial reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or 

improper management override of controls, 

material misstatements due to error or fraud 

may occur and not be detected. Also, 

projections of any evaluation of the internal 

financial controls over financial reporting to 

future periods are subject to the risk that the 

internal financial control inadequate because 

of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 

compliance with the policies or procedures 

may deteriorate. 

Qualified Opinion 

According to the information and 

explanations given to us and based on our 

audit, the following material weaknesses have 

been identified as at march 31, 2017: 

a)The company has no written policies and 

procedures for periodical verification of fixed 

assets and inventories and also during the 

under consideration no physical verification of 

fixed assets has been conducted by us. 

In our opinion, except for the effects / possible 

effects of the material weakness described 

above on the achievement of the objectives of 

the control criteria, the Company has 

maintained , in all material respects, adequate 

internal financial controls over financial 

reporting and such internal financial controls 

over financial reporting were operating     y
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effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the 

internal control over financial reporting 

criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note. 

We have considered the material weakness 

identified and reported above in determining 

the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests 

applied in our audit of the march 31, 2017 

standalone financial statements of the 

Company, and these material weakness does 

not affect our opinion on the standalone 

financial statements of the Company. 

For R.P.Khandelwal & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No: 001795C 

(Ram Prakash Khandelwal) 

Partner 

Membership No :- 071002 

Place: Jaipur 

Date: 30.06.2017 
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31 ard, 2017 a wa a or facia Rafa faa 

BALANCE SHEET As at 31st March, 2017 

(= ore 4) 
(® in Lakh) 

fecqutt 31 arf, 2017 31 4rd, 2016 

NS Particulars Note Figures as on Figures as on 

, No. 31 Mar, 2017 31 Mar, 2016 

I. wren ve atfaca 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1. sigtenRat ff faferai/Shareholders’ Funds 

(a1)(a)sigt_Usit/Share Capital 1 100.00 100.00 

(a)(b) anf va affgis/Reserves & Surplus (3,162.09) (2,300.66) 

(3)(c) SRR ae & fas wrt ue / 

Money Received Against Share Warrants - - 

2. saer citar Ted Si9T Baa TAT - - 

Share application money pending allotment —__ —____— 

(3,062.09) (2,200.66) 
3. Aur ataa / Non-Current Liabilities 

(1) (a) <tafafa sax/Long-term Borrowing 3 5,368.00 4,333.74 

(a) (b — ac atact (Ys) / Deferred tax liabilities (Net) - - 

(4) (c) a etatafa aca /Other Long Term Liabilities4 - - 

(@) (d yan waer/ Long-Term Provisions 5 329.77 390.66 

5,697.77 4,724.40 

4, “are afar /Current Liabilities 

(31) (a) Aetafa San/Short-term Borrowings 6 273.11 5.21 

(a) (b) =a Saat /Trade Payables 394.64 312.80 

(a) (c) 84 ae tact /Other Current Liabilities 8 983.95 936.05 

(@) (d) acetate wWaar/Short-term Provisions - - 

1,651.70 1,254.06 

art /Total 4,287.38 3,777.80 
Il vuftenfaat / ASSETS 

(1) ik arg uferafrat/Non-Current Assets 

(31) (a) eure ufterafaai/Fixed Assets 9 

(i) Ha tRaafaai/Tangible Assets 1,469.72 1,533.43 

(ii) s7y¢ URerafTai /Intangible Assets 0.05 0.08 
(iii) Gsitta GI waa W/ Capital Work-In-Progress 87.25 125.12 
(iv) facrrend stadt ofeeahrat / 

Intangible Assets under Development - - 

S TY 86 JY L2 
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ferctra feerfer faxor (SRT) 

(% org 4) 

BALANCE SHEET (Contd.) (< in Lakh) 

fecaftrat «=s- 831 Arf, 2017 =. 331 AF, 2016 

a Particulars Note Figures as on Figures as on 

Number $31 Mar, 2017 31 Mar, 2016 
  

(b) tear frast/Non-Current Investments - 

(a) (Cc) areata ax cheat (5) /Deferred Tax Assets (Net) - 

d)  tatafa sg wd sift4/Lone-Term Loans and Advances - 

e) a ear afeaafeai/Other Non-Current Assets 10 347.78 302.85 
1,904.80 1,961.48 

(2) wae ukeaufrat/Current Assets 

(31) (a) “ae fraet/Current Investments - 

(3) (b) *I/Inventories 11 986.14 839.68 

(4) (c) arate wiftratea/Trade Receivables 12 30.21 39.57 

(a) (d) Wes a tees wqHa/Cash and Cash Equivalents13 407.75 366.22 

(a) (ce) « semafa RU We SA/Short-term Loans and Advances 14 0.55 1.44 

(%) (f) 9 a ae Uerataat/ Other Current Assets 15 957.93 569.41 

2,382.58 1,816.32 

art /Total 4,287.38 3,777.80 
Wears Ware feracor 
ora “frat a crat ux feuforar 3, 24 Wa 25 
Cash Flow Statement 

Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts A, 24 & 25 
  

feeri area WL. cep (WA.Vet. STAT) Wl. Peet 
(Vikas Yadav) (S.K. Tak) (S.L. Agarwal) (S. P. Bansal) 

rt Ferme (fe. va a.) Freer sega Ud Ware Presi 
(Company Secretary) G.M. (F.& A.) Director Chairman and Managing Director 

fq / DIN 07182357 faq / DIN 07239609 

ZAR atl Rain & wlan Wea STAR 
In terms of our audit report of even date 

od sR. wesc Ws TaARIEM/For R.P. Khandelwal & Associates 
aes cra / Chartered Accountants 

wpe Uoileeur 4. 00 1795eT 
Firm Registration No. 001795C 

TU: TaUR (aR. th. @uscraret) 
Place : Jaipur (R.P. Khandelwal) 

fea : 30 FH, 2017 arse / Partner 

Dated: 30 June, 2017 UeRAAT WAI / Membership No. 071002 
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31 ard, 2017 al ware a8 or omy Ua alfa fAarn 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017 . 
(= arg 4) 

(® in Lakh) 

ne fecqutt a¥ 2016-2017 4¥ 2015-2016 

S. pa culars er : ® ailers . ® aime 
No. Note Figures for the Figures for the 

No. year 2016-2017 year 2015-2016 

Ista 

REVENUE 

I. Waren 4 Usa / Revenue From Operations 16 1,874.88 1,907.26 

II. 3ty 34 / Other income 17 222.85 113.02 

III. et Uses (I + I) / Total Revenue (I + II) 2,097.73 2,020.28 
  

IV. ofa/EXPENSES 

(3t)(a) SMa F tt Ht Gte/Purchase of Stock in Trade18 - - 

(3) (b) dan Te, aed ofa a SUR A ete FB ohada/ 

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, 

Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade 19 (175.68) 66.50 

(4) (c) tant aer4 =a / Employee Benefits Expense 20 487.17 412.32 

(@) (d) fad cta/Finance Costs 21 742.09 590.40 

(a) (e) 8a Ue SARASS A / Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 290.48 318.24 

(%) (f) 34 4 /Other Expenses 22 1,603.30 1,519.92 

oer ora / Total Expenses 2,947.36 2,907.38 

V. Saas FST Teal a HT S Us Cs (III-IV) / 

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary 

  

  

items and tax (III-IV) (849.63) (887.10) 

VI. (3) (a) Sqale F4e9 FE/Exceptional items - - 

VI. (a)(b) Jatafe wari /Prior Period Adjustments 23 (5.72) (3.01) 

VIL. Ht a stareMnar Wet S Yast ors (V - VI) / 

Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) (855.35) (890.11) 

VIII. staat Ae /Extraordinary Items - - 

IX. wea yd ATH (VIL-VII) /Profit before Tax (VII-VII) (855.35) (890.11) 
X. tt @a/Tax Expense: 

(1) aq &t/Current Tax - - 

(2) HRaftd &t/Deferred Tax - - 

(3) fact at a ax (fade) /Earlier year Tax/ (Reversal) - - 

zzz 88 
       



& 
  Va 

    TU: TAU (aR. th. wuscraret) 
Place : Jaipur (R.P. Khandelwal) 

fea : 30 5, 2017 user / Partner 

Dated: 30 June, 2017 UeRAAT WAI / Membership No. 071002 

OZ ( 39 ¥ L2 

  Z QD 
oy Vd eft ar (SIRT) (< are 4) 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT (Contd.) (@ in Lakh) 

ae fecqutt a¥ 2016-2017 = a¥ 2015-2016 

No Particulars Note Figures for the Figures for the 

Number year 2016-2017 year 2015-2016 

XI. att & fea cry (IX-X) /PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (IX-X) (855.35) (890.11) 

  

  

    

        

XII. wha sfaaet sist aa /EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE 

sift Fea F 1000/- yetH & staat sist / 

Equity shares of face value of %1000/- each 

(1) Fe (% 4)/Basic (in? ) (8,553.50) (8,901.10) 

(2) apa (% #) /Diluted (in?) (8,553.50) (8,901.10) 

Ufa Sa sa Hl rT A saat fea ste pt aeT/ 

Number of shares used in computing earnings per share 

  

(1) Fel /Basic 10,000 10,000 

(2) dd /Diluted 10,000 10,000 

Tens Ware faaxut 
char Afar a erat ux feuafurat 3, 24 wa 25 

Cash Flow Statement 

Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts A, 24 & 25 

fora area WL. cp (WA.e. 37a) Wl. Peet 

(Vikas Yadav) (S.K. Tak) (S.L. Agarwal) (S. P. Bansal) 
rt Fema (fe. va a.) Freer sega Ves Ware Presrep 

(Company Secretary) G.M. (F. & A.) Director Chairman and Managing Director 
fad / DIN 07182357 fat / DIN 07239609 

SAR gel festey & ote wfc & STAR 
In terms of our audit report of even date 

od sR. wesc Ws TARIEM/For R.P. Khandelwal & Associates 
aes cra / Chartered Accountants 

wpe Uoileeur . 00 1795eT 
Firm Registration No. 001795C       
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( Vers Ware fav 31 Aref 2017 Hl ward ay & ford (7 we = ¥ 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 (= in Lakh) 

a¥ 2016-17 af 2015-16 

PARTICULARS Figures for the Figures for the 
year 2016-17 year 2015-16 

1 URarer afofaftat & wes wae 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

ax 8 vd art/ait/Profit/Loss before Tax (855.35) (890.11) 

A Waar & fey/ Adjustments for 

@ht/ Depreciation 290.68 318.45 

sat / Interest 742.09 590.40 

fad Fea ct GoM cM /Profit from fair price Shop _0.18 0.04 

okacafiat at facht 4 am/Profit from Sale of Assets - - 

oReeatiar sufakadt ht Z/Assets Written off - - 

wafer oat (iets) scare S sat HT sry 

Interest Income from TDR etc. (28.60) (33.43) 

B ardefter got 4 oRada @ od oRarea 4 

Operating Profit before working capital changes 149.00 (14.65) 

C areita got F oRada/ Change in working Capital 

camo Wet /Trade Receivable 11.06 54.41 

oa ae URaura/Other Current Assets (434.26) (370.72) 

€cIh / Inventory (146.46) 24.12 

OR F AI WAM BrA/Trade and Other Payables 322.54 127.95 

argtet Ysit s1/ Working Capital Loan - (247.12) - (164.24) 

D URater B Wd Ane 

Cash generated from operations (98.12) (178.89) 

E wram fea sera or & fore Warr 

Adjustments for direct tax paid - - 

F Rarer afefaftat a eg Wes ware 

Net Cash Flow from Operative Activities (98.12) (178.89) 

2 fraer afafaferat @ wes ware 
Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

vari oReatiat ft aie g arf of ae ooh 
Purchase of fixed assets & Capital Work in Progress (195.33) (160.56) 

We St/Interest received 28.60 33.43 

GReafial o faa S wear 

Proceeds form sale of Assets (166.73) (127.13) 

3 facta afefaftrat @ wes ware 

S Yr 90 L2 
        

   



& 
  

  

  

year 2016-17 

= QD 
Ves vate aot (SINT) (= ag 4) 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR (Contd.) (® in Lakh) 

a¥ 2016-17 af 2015-16 

PARTICULARS Figures for the Figures for the 

year 2015-16 

Cash Flow from Financing Activities 

ddarcia set 8 ge uiftat 
Net proceeds from long term borrowing 1,048.47 930.65 

GOR F YE wfeai/Net proceeds from Govt - - 

sant /a / Interest / Expenses (742.09) (590.40) 

fraser afefaferat @ gig Vers Ware 

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 306.38 340.25 

4 was 7 tos & wana 4 gg oRada 

Net changes in Cash and Cash equivalent 41.53 34.23 

5 facia ay & oREY A los Ud tos b TAH 
Cash and Cash equivalent at the begining of Fin. Year 366.22 331.99 

6 facia at & art 4 tes wd tos & THe 
Cash and Cash equivalent at the end of Fin. Year 407.75 366.22 

* sq waft sar Ft 7.30 ore tec IH sth sfosat GAR UT ves (Ta AY % 6.84 aes), Baler aT F 348.95 

arg Gong Agel dh h URI Yes (Ta aY % 325.12 cme) S1/** Out of this FDR of & 7.30 Lakhs pledge with 
SBI, Sambhar (Previous Year ~ 6.84 Lakhs) and FDR of % 348.95 Lakhs pledge with PNB (Previous year % 

325.12 Lakhs) /** tps Wale fT AA H US CATH ULAM GRI Ves Wate feat ch IR A GNI cea AMH— 

34 aftia smcaa vefa @ ca fear wa é1/** The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect 
Method set out in Accounting Standard 3-Cash Flow Statement issued by the Institute of Chartered Ac- 
countants of India. 
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(Vikas Yadav) (S.K. Tak) (S.L. Agarwal) (S. P. Bansal) 
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(Company Secretary) G.M. (F. & A.) Director Chairman and Managing Director 
fq / DIN 07182357 fad / DIN 07239609 
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In terms of our audit report of even date 

od sR. Bosca Ws TAREM/For R.P. Khandelwal & Associates 
aes cai / Chartered Accountants 

wpe Uoileeur . 00 1795eT 
Firm Registration No. 001795C     
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Place : Jaipur (R.P. Khandelwal) 

fea : 30 FH, 2017 arse / Partner 

Dated: 30 June, 2017 UekAAT WAI / Membership No. 071002 
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NOTE No. - A:- 

SIGNIFICIANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

ON 315T MARCH, 2017 

1. Basis of Accounting : 

These financial statements are prepared 
on accrual basis and under historical cost 
convention and in accordance with the 
Accounting Standards issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India except where a specific treatment is 
prescribed. 

2. Use of Estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements in 
conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and 
assumption that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the 
date of Financial Statements and the 
results of operation during the reporting 
period end. Although these estimates are 
based upon management's best 
knowledge of current event and actions, 
actual result could differ from these 
estimates. 

3. Valuation of Inventories: 

(i) Stores & Spares are valued at the 
lower of cost and net realizable 

value. 

(ii) Released material and scrap are 
valued at estimated net realizable 

value. 

(iii) Hospital and Canteen equipment are 

A    



& 
  

  

    

OA ufsrat H al F 750/- B afta He 

wr! 20 wfagidt sere fh aA & ae 

feat ST vel 1 aS & Gk & 750/- aw 

& Het & GNle 1 Yel sili, fearferoarera 
aR dH GIERT Ue cal al waa 

feet aid € | 

AAG & WSR Hi AIHA AP A WE 

pitt ara Fea, SF eat A ait sit oa at, 
WR feral GT Let S| BR AA HT Kelp ST 

Tour Se ay cht Arica / faa You Bera 

ada ge vita are yer, SHH a A} pa 

@l, US feoar oT ver S| 

(v) oS dt warfta ue gaat A wacd Vd TeRTg 

arse flaxor ob SAR UT & Set A aT 

aH Al ASAT ol see AMaR cpr WfehaT 

F OP Ue Yeates fear Sra eB! 

(iv) 

  

Stic Hea Ht GM H ASR Hl AMT AT 

Te Tell yes, vit oft wa aye yout 

feat sire & | 

Barfraha aH : 

(i) Serr: sae four S Heth Ht Gar F al 

a ofakat at de ware deel eae 
(mart of sist) Gem Pf =e A oT 

ard et wated Ht oT vet Se) Get 4 
foc & ud cht arate cht Gers or URI 

Fea (aap fart ar sist), paakeat cht 

Gag /Ay we Te TAH fear S UTA 

ale &, SH FIRTH eal GT S| 

(ii) BU: scare, Host h Hef ax Tha ec 

sifticht, peost eb ort chp YAM Hea 

ud anaftte GHort, frac Amel! 4 Guar 

4. 

being valued after writing off 20% 
of opening balance and those added 
during the year exceeding % 750/-. 
Loose tools, Hospital & Canteen 

equipment costing up to ~ 750/- 
purchased during the year are 
charged to the revenue account. 

(iv) Salt stocks are being valued at cost 
or net realizable value whichever is 
less. The old salt stocks are being 
valued at cost/selling price of that 
year or current net realizable value 
whichever is less. 

(v) Work-in-Process is valued at cost on 
the estimated quantity based on the 
depth and density statement of salt 
precipitated in Pans at the close of 
the year. 

(vi) Stock of Fair Price Shop is valued at 
Cost and net realizable value 

whichever is Less. 

Retirement Benefits 

(i) Pension: The liability with regard to 
pensionary charges (Company 
share) for the staff absorbed in the 
company from Salt Department is 
being provided by crediting to 
Pension Fund Trust. The commuted 
value of Pension in respect of the 
period prior to absorption (Salt 
Department's share) as and when 
being received by the Company on 
retirement/death of incumbents is 
passed on to the Trust. 

(ii) Gratuity : Gratuity is administered 
by a separate irrevocable Trust 
which has taken L.I.C. Policy 
covering all the eligible employees 
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(iii) 

Tam oft & ae eat wate 

Aad &, & ales Hart & os fant 

& feat ve soRaddia =o & areas S 

sofas star Fs cht ciferdt off 7g $1 =TG 

Offers ar aries acter geen oft afPafera 

@ IS wh saa OOM H Te aM 

ay cat at para at ore 31 

AAPA HI AHH : cRaT TL 3 

qe FH sant aa sa AI S 

Bucs oRIS TS & fe cheat ay Ht warfta 

Rw ay at aakar at ea elt 

5. wari oReafear sik ent: 

(i) 

  
vari oeaaftar (eee ve Frater deft 

AT Bled) ER HA He aM we aes 

uit & | 

var oReeuftial we a, Yes ww sy 

Gaefe 8 aot afta, 2013 cht set 

Io ager Pata ai oRacatiay sr 

STAT sal UR BasUT & SIR w 

wraféd fear oT Yet S 1 Yet SGMT sey 

ae & seat tens cefe w 40 ast 4 

em waféct fra aT vet & 1 95 Ufc a 

ates cht att dea ect et uc Yor ue 

aos 7g oR oral & are F ere ooTRa 

aél feat mar #1 aan, af & ckr z 

5000/- aaa A ame Ht wate seated 

oeT OR URGUAAT OS BRA 100 feet era 

or wae fear war eI 

5. 

Ly 
except Bundewals - Company's 
piece-rate workers, and Company's 
eligible daily paid and seasonal 
workers in whose case the liability 
is provided as per the payment of 
Gratuity Act. Demands made by the 
Trust including the Annual Renewal 
Premium of the L.I.C. Policy after 
taking 1st October of the year are 
charged to Profit & Loss Account. 

(iii) Leave Encashment: The Liability for 

leave encashment due up to the end 
of the Accounting Year has been 
provided on the assumption that 
such benefits are payable to all 
employees at the end of the 
Accounting Year. 

Fixed Assets & Depreciation 

(i) 

(ii) 

Fixed Assets are stated at cost 
(including expenses on erection and 
commissioning) less depreciation. 

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is 
provided consistently on 
Diminishing Balance Method on pro 
rata basis in accordance with the over 
useful life of assets under Schedule 
II of the Companies Act, 2013 except 

in case of Gudha Jhapog dam, being 
depreciation charged in 40 years on 
straight line method. No 
depreciation has been charged in the 
case of assets already depreciated to 
the extent of 95% or more. However, 

100% depreciation has been 

provided on the Assets costing 

5000/- or less acquired during the 
year.    



& 
  

  

    (i) FRAC H AYeh A, SRT AR SIT (sree 

V 
(iii) Beare: PT & aR & ade F seas (iii) Borrowing Cost: - vere an oer 

aru costs in connection wi e 
all Sd oad ae Fey borrowing of the funds to the extent 

a waft eofa/Pratr a oa wat related/attributed to the 
GRaafiar Gsthra ht ag, safes J cers acquisition/construction of 
oReeaRat dere soar & fev dar z qualitying nee assets are 

=. capitalized up to the date when 
So SIT SAR orm BIPy Gare such assets are ready for its intended 
bt 71g use and other borrowing costs are 

charged to Profit & Loss Account. 

6. Bde We : Grant in Aid: 

(31) OR feed tira /feeora arf & fed sreerfia (i) Against the completed Capital / 
w at eeciafte ae Par ToT Development work is transferred to 
A ds Deferred Capital Grant-in-Aid. The 
G1 Seles Gera WT ORT OR Te, depreciation on subsidized assets is 
SIGH VEN Aa Ht ERI Te Hr WS being charged to Deferred Capital 
and & aura 8 sree sia sqer Grant-in-Aid and Profit and Loss 

aie art wd sy dat a wR Account in the ratio of Grant-in-Aid 
E “9 received and cost borne by the 

fea ST ET S| Company. 

(3) ot oat a de a wd af ae a (ii) Against Kacha works is directly 
ser ae Ren sat #1 credited to Profit & Loss Account. 

7. wip went wy vie & feu waa: Provision for Wastage on Salt Stocks 

ane &t dRat or aaa snaer eA & ore The Physical verification of salt heaps on 
ap wat vd Reaaia are ox Ha accurate and reliable basis is not feasible 

. . sa because of the irregular shapes of salt 
vel @1 fra af cRat Rt sor oft oie &, St heaps. Actual wastages are adjusted as 
feria at A arc ait/siid or SAR and when heaps are finally cleared. The 
ox fear sian 21 gait ria av & che Oh provsions are made ordystonel a @ 9% 

e eR of the quantity produced/stored during 
. / - Arar KR 8 HRT HRS TAM the financial year and @2.5% per annum 

OF Rat & wae FA fire QI Tel Gory AE eK on the opening stock in respect of heaps 
2.5 ulead wie ay at az S ay & URE Kel not finally cleared after adjusting the 
oR afte & fae fev ww wae oT GAR excess provision if any on heaps finally 
are 2 are At oct #1 cleared during the year. 

8. Wena @rifaer dae waters: Apportionment of Corporate Office 
Expenses : 

(i) The Corporate Office common 
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wd ware Pes & uRea aa) we 

armel Wee Vd RG Hel d cra 

Weal grt Warford feel GP we 75% 

wrt site 25% sadl ara aro 

(Oger Gece ferics) 4 feasnfsta fear 

UIT @I 

area Ud vara Presi or oR 75% 

Ud 25% & aga 4 peut wd aR 

aut F mag: fearfsra feoar va 

(ii) feIM ees fees (aRE HH) 

Te HO} c vw et seaar vs aKa Presrp 

@ Ud Sach Pagers Ar orc F Sac urea 

& fas & IR F HS Ce veols Ael 

an & OR Sap Rae 75% we 

25% & aqurd F oe wd ap peo} 

¥ faenfora fear vari 

out & sear wd use fie A 
% 2000/- wet We & WAM fet aA 

ae SR Eu aes VM ach oR & 
ufearfera Saar ht Ae al Serra GRem 

¥ oR seal fers 7a e1 Hatt srfeias 

2013 ct see I API-11 & TAR 

(iii) 

Ly 
expenses, depreciation and interest 
(including Chairman and Managing 
Director's remuneration) and 
receipts has been apportioned 75% 
to the Company and 25% to its 
Holding Company (Hindustan 
Salts Ltd.) as certified by the 
Management and Auditors of the 
Holding Company. 

The Chairman & Managing 

Director's remuneration is 
apportioned in the ratio of 75% and 
25% between Company and Holding 
Company respectively. 

(ii) There is a common Chairman & 
Managing Director for Hindustan 
Salts Ltd. (Holding Company) and 
the Company. In the absence of any 
specific mention in the terms of his 
appointment as regards sharing of 
the remuneration the same is 
apportioned @ 75% to the Company 
and 25% to its Holding Company. 

(iii) The restrictive use of Company's 
chauffeur driven Car for the 
Company's Chairman & Managing 
Director against payment of % 2000/ 
- per month has not been considered 
as a perquisite in his hands and as 
such the same has not been disclosed 
as per requirement of Schedule-III, 

vee “et fear TAT oI Part-II, of the Companies' Act, 2013. 

9. Yatafe waraicr: 9. Prior Period Adjustments : 

Tet cea aS & oe cht safer S afer diel w In respect of the transactions pertaining 
use 4 get ce aMel & aeo ofa to the period prior to the current 
Art 21 accounting year, the Company follows the 

practice in the conformity with the 
Accounting Standard. 

10. sate va feepre : 10. Research & Development : 

SMU Vd feo AP (atfsic Cerreat Rea Research and development Cost (other 

aN S.     1 9% 
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- 
Al ama & sora) af & aa & wo 8 fre at 8 than cost of Fixed Assets acquired) are 
ag fel ord & pea ax Ra oe eI charged as an expense in the year in which 

‘ they are incurred. 

11. PTH: 11. Taxation 

ager siftias 1961 & seca ditia ax w The Company provides for current 
ary TIGR oe income tax at the rate specified under the 

Arch © Ferg wae ew Income Tax Act, 1961 and the Deferred 

SAARC oN TART TET STMT HR GTC AL Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liability is 
RR RW a Ore a facia Rafe faa sr calculated by applying tax rate and tax 
fafer ar serat Sah Se APL ald S STIR laws that have been enacted or 
not At ort 21 areata aaah wr dee wel substantially enacted by the Balance Sheet 

© date. Deferred Tax Assets are recognized 
war cae Geen ST eet ces Seb aE only to the extent there is reasonable 
Pafgact el Heeen ferctter fearfer faaror ht ferfer at certainty of its realization. At each Balance 
aredhia wae & ony 7g yeu or Pad aah Sheet date, the carrying amount of 

Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed to 
o> Fea Rey, feoa ST ascertained realization. 

12. gaa Bie arnRe oiftaar vd afta & fery 12. Provision For Bad and Doubtful Trade 
— Receivables and Advances 

ay & wafta w 3 af 8 afte A soa Trade Receivables anc Advances 
aot waar ws aia Outstanding for more than 3 years are 

“ cot Re fepet ST reviewed at the close of the year and 
varert bt wa AY Hpreh oh see oR SehT Ae provision made on case to case basis in 
ot age ht aifadar & sae wae fepar case of uncertainty in the realisation of 
oa #1 outstanding amount, in the opinion of the 

management. 

13. Wes var flan: 13. Cash Flow Statement : 

Ves fla CREAT AH WS 3 4 aarls ag ‘Was Cash ew ratement s prepared in 

feo’ arrceer wefe accordance with the indirect metho 

a © SAGA CIR fea “AT prescribed in Accounting Standard AS-3 
on 'Cash Flow Statement’. 

14. uoRuckaiadt at: 14. Impairment of Assets: 

coftereaferely it org mes eafBr de weehen fete REAR The carrying amounts of assets are 
a 5 reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. In 

# * write el "8 el af wel case there is any indication of impairment 
SraRG set PR S Rasa + att str based on Internal/ External factors, an 
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15. 

adi @ at 33 a of ael oReeafeal or a 

Ta Fear srchl agett aver wis G offre a wo 

y <iert fear orn 21 

safle WSR QT HI Sera : 

Wale Sant & sa seid word Az 

fora af U ee & SS Ge sax wo TAM 

afte fexeat ¥ srafersct fret are 

16. UR sik GRatera ae : 

17. 

GRaSrT Ue ferar Tar cae IR are oReafat a 

wa F cafe rar & wd Sa Weer Ent fer av 

Pofa & ager Rast at ae 8h & av 4 
warfea/ gett fear stat é; sae ale Ware 

ERT ORAS GT oe GRA /APL A Gl oT Profs 

fora sia @ a Wat GRaseT S Galera a se 

ay & fre va ofa fear aa 8, ay af 
faaror A wea febar rat el 

Waar, sreptap eae 3ik 

srpkRap oof : 

ae cea bt ont @ oe od arat & oor: 

ada acd ef sik ue G4 @ feo get Maret 
OT eRe eV! feria faaruit F strep Geafaay 

Ol at at aaa ct ore 8 a S Saat Wee fers 

Ula @| srpRap cua, afe aeag 4 al, aT 

fecaftrat & seas G yas fear oar 21 

15. 

16. 

17. 

impairment loss is recognized wherever 
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds 
its recoverable amount. 

Write off of Deferred Revenue 

Expenditure : 

As per practice in vogue, the deferred 
revenue expenditure is being written off 
in five equal annual instalments 
beginning from the year in which such 
expenditure are incurred. 

Preliminary and Project Expenditure : 

Expenditure incurred on projects is shown 
as other non-current assets and will be 
charged / capitalized in the year in which 
it is decided by the management to 
implement the project. Otherwise, in case, 
the management decides not to 
implement / close the _ project, 
expenditure on such project is charged to 
the statement of Profit & Loss for the year 
in which such decision is taken. 

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & 
Contingent Assets : 

Provisions involving substantial degree 
of estimation and measurement for 
recognized, when there is present 
obligation as a result of past events and it 
is probable that there will be an outflow 
of resources. Contingent Assets are 
neither recognized nor disclosed in the 
financial statements. Contingent 
liabilities, if material, are disclosed by 

way of notes. 
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31 4rd, 2017 a ware a8 & fare faedita faarftrat ax fecaftrar 
Notes on financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2017 

Ae ag & ast Hl we He & fery Gel savas Vy rd as & sips HT YA: aiepeor fear Tar sl 
The Previous Years Figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary to 
confirm to the current year presentation. 

  

  

  

  

    

    

(= arg 4) 
(® in Lakh) 

31 ar, 2017 31 Ard, 2016 
fecqoit-1 sit Got al ses By ais 
NOTE-1 SHARE CAPITAL Figures as on Figures as on 

31 Mar, 2017 31 Mar, 2016 

ore 
Authorised 

= 1000/- & 20,000 Gal 3igt 

(Tat FF 20,000 BAat sgt) 

20,000 Equity shares of ~ 1000/-each 200.00 200.00 

(Previous year 20,000 Equity Shares) 

Prifa, afied va wet 
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up 

wee © 1000/- & 10,000 Bal sig 

(mq FF 10,000 GAat sist) 

10,000 Equity shares of % 1,000/- each 100.00 100.00 

(Previous year 10,000 Equity Shares) 

art /Total 100.00 100.00 
  

fecouft : Heol 4 sit FT HR ORT feces : 
Note: The company has issued the above shares as under: 

sayed sig Yor vad wo A Ge h ded YAM Ane H ore fee feat ot feel SI 

* The above shares are alloted as fully paid up pursuant to contract without payment being 
received in cash 

fee 1.10.1964 of WE Beca sas ht oReroftal sik camel a sftaen Ht tag A aH He} srerq 

fear uece fees wt (Sah wa & seat Sad gRI wala afeaal & aral F) oof wed welw F 1,000/- 

& 6,000 siz | 
**6,000 shares of % 1,000/- each fully paid up to the Holding company viz Hindustan Salts 
Limited (in its own name or in the name of its Nominees) in consideration of taking over of 
Assets and Liabilities of Sambhar Salts Unit as on 1.10.1964. 

HS. Porat sas & spIR wed! affront hr vast F WIT UHR ol yor wed wel %1,000/- & 4,000 

HI | 
***4 000 shares of ¢ 1,000/- each fully paid up to the Rajasthan Govt. against their Royalty Rights 
in terms of V.T.Krishnamachari Award. 
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Ya “<) 
(= arg 4) 

(® in Lakh) 

31 4rd, 2017 31 Hf, 2016 
fecqof}-2 amférat ve srfererer ay arian Br ais 

NOTE-2 RESERVES & SURPLUS Figures as on Figures as on 

31 Mar, 2017 31 Mar, 2016 

(a)(A) Ssftta waa / Capital Reserve 

uf ets / Opening Balance 1,041.94 1,041.94 

HAST: Tel TT A SEAT 
Add: Current Year Transfer - - 

aires ots / Closing Balance 1,041.94 1,041.94 

(4)(B) sRafic yoitte star / Deferred Capital Grant 

uf ets / Opening Balance 33.66 39.92 

GSU: Tet as F SeaicaRoT 
Add: Current Year Transfer - - 

33.66 39.92 

Ucigd: BI & WT A GAS 
Less: Adjusted as depreciation 6.26 6.26 

27.40 33.66 

(a)(C) affisty/ Surplus 

ura es / Opening Balance (3,376.66) (2,486.55) 

afe/ (at) at & fer 
Addition / (Deletion) for the year (855.35) (890.11) 

(4,232.01) (3,376.66) 

(&)(D) sferet Hea gers 4 arrfererer 

Surplus with Fair Price Shop 0.58 0.40 

art/Total (3,162.09) (2,300.66) 

* 76.26 one Hh seid Uo Se GON ser Et sear weufccal ERT G Taft B! /In Defered 
Capital Grant a/c amounted % 6.26 lakh is related to adjustment of depreciation on the assests of which are subsidised 

by the Govt Grants. 

ee Sf Feu dl aor & afeely Ht at als sem uredh S aah & at Gat & oAaRatl & amy & 

fere Sarfera cht sre 2 / The whole amount of Surplus with Fair price shop is related to the seprate entity which is 

operated by the company for the benefit of the employees.    



& 
  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Vy 

(= arg 4)/(= in Lakh) 

31 ard, 2017 31 Ar, 2016 
fecaufi-3 dtafafe ser wl aiHs wl sts 

NOTE-3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS Figures as on Figures as on 
31 Mar, 2017 31 Mar, 2016 

PeQRIM eee fet. (ARG GAT) S ao 
Loan from Hindustan Salts Limited 2,833.50 2,333.50 

(Holding company) 

SNSU: GA UV ea Afra SAT 
Add: Accumulated Interest due on above 

2.534.50 5,368.00 2,000.24 4,333.74 

art / Total 5.368.00 4,333.74 

(= arg 4)/(% in Lakh) 

31 ar, 2017 31 Ar, 2016 
fecqoft-4 ara dhafafe se wl ses Hl sis 

NOTE-4 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES Figures as on Figures as on 
31 Mar, 2017 31 Mar, 2016 

(a) (A) arate euait/Trade Payable - - 
(§)(B) 3-I/ Others - - 

art / Total - - 

C101 x 
  

  

   



  

  

  

  

Va «<)) 
(= arg 4) 

(® in Lakh) 

31 ard, 2017 31 4, 2016 
fecqoft-5 dlafafe sae ot sas BF ais 

Figures as on Figures as on 
NOTE-5 LONG TERM PROVISIONS 31 Mar, 2017 31 Mar, 2016 

1. FPA IGA Bio Herz / FOR WASTAGE OF STOCK OF SALT 
ma facta fete faaeor & saR/ As per last balance sheet 25.34 30.52 
sifey : af & ek oucteel Herat 7aT/ Add: Provided during the Year 63.48 33.13 

88.82 63.65 
delsd: a8 & ekM SRatl & aes Fert oe stoic 
Less: Wastage on final clearance of heaps during the year 50.00 38.31 
dered : sfeRed waar arate 
Less : Excess Provision written back - - 

38.82 25.34 
fauxta wfafse & apare carats &ctes HS apy fee Tar 
Deducted from Stock in Trade as per contra 38.82 25.34 

art (1)/Total (1) - - 

2. sasee / wale ae 4 tora & fee 

FOR WASTAGE OF BY-PRODUCT/PROCESSED SALT 

aa facia feerfer flaeor a saR/ As per last balance sheet 0.56 0.56 
Siu: aS & aM Sree Hea TAt/ Add: Provided during the Year - - 

dese: aS & ake waif /Less: Adjusted during the Year - - 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

0.56 0.56 

faakta wfafse & spe carota tetas HG cpa fever aT 
Deducted from Stock in Trade as per contra 0.56 0.56 

art (2)/Total (2) - - 

3. Aq ue Vaafa suer & ferg 
FOR DEATH CUM RETIREMENT GRATUITY 
ta facta eater flaeor & saR/ As per last Balance Sheet 273.46 270.24 

sifee: af & ek yraer/Add: Provided during the year 4.67 8.54 
278.13 278.78 

Uciga: FY & GRA Sac PAT TAT PTA / SARS 
Less: Payment/ Adjusted during the year 75.38 5.32 

art (3)/Total (3) 202.75 273.46 
4. edt & aandiprn & fery/FOR LEAVE ENCASHMENT 

ma facta fete flaeor & saR/ As per last Balance Sheet 117.20 119.84 

sifey: af & aM wucteet Herat TaT/ Add: Provided during the year 34.92 16.96 
152.12 136.80 

Uelgd: a8 & GR Ys / SAA 

Less: Payment/ Adjusted during the year 25.10 19.60 

art (4) /Total (4) 127.02 117.20 

art (1+2+3+4) /Total (1+2+3+4) 329.77 390.66 
  

  
* oa aMH-15 otaRal & ay & wearer Hl oem F Har 4 fasivst Te & sneae we Ver oT allca Goer Ae} HIT! 

* In compliance of Accounting Standard 15 in respect of employees benefits, company has provided gratuity liability as per 
actuarial valuation. 
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(= omg 4)/( in Lakh) 

31 Hf, 2017 31 Hrd, 2016 
fecquft-6 sreurafe gene al sips al sts 

NOTE-6 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS Figures as on Figures as on 
31 Mar, 2017 31 Mar, 2016 

(A) Aha AT Gla /Cash Credit Account 

(i) ee da otth Store Ws TGR 
State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur 13.20 13.20 0.09 0.09 

(B)  3iaxgrre Gat / Overdraft Accont 

(i) ee mH aii Stor Ws TIGR 
State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur - - 

(ii) Tots AgMet Sh /Punjab National Bank 259.91 - 

(iii) Kec SH sith sfTsat/ State Bank of India - 5.12 

(iv) TayR ies UEMRt sep 

The Jaipur Central Co-Operative - - 

(dm & ont wp. Shom. fiedt war & feng) 

(Against F.D.R.pledged with Bank) 259.91 5.12 

art / Total 273.11 5.21 
  

* Sorg GAT GT (FAH HT Kei, Get we & dep sie Heat Ht veng oRaraftal oe very wu & fersg) / Cash Credit 

Account (Against Hypothecation of Salt stock, Book Debts & first charged of Fixed Assets of the Company) 
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(= arg 4) 
(® in Lakh) 

31 ard, 2017 31 4, 2016 
fecquit-7 amor ear wl sips Hl sips 

Figures as on Figures as on NOTE-7 TRADE PAYABLE 
31 Mar, 2017 31 Mar, 2016 

  

ao eal / Trade payables 

fafaer cae/Sundry Creditors 

  

ediprtfraat / Acceptances 

yet & ferz/For Goods 73.42 54.02 

wat & fey/For Expenses 169.54 152.87 

ara & fet/For Others 151.68 394.64 105.91 312.80 

art / Total 394.64 312.80 
  

  *oprodt + Yeh, ay Vd Wey Weegee SATUAFS VE 2006 & ded srafcimaial G Gad eae & IR A 

Aaa aT We Ael Ht Sl Safer sea sila o cea af & sia F sachl sey als, sat wer /saTs 

ag & ae 8 wane ae fear ware 
The Company has not received the required information from suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small 

and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Hence disclosures, if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the year 

end together with interest paid/payable as required under the said Act have not been made. 

«« oro ais @ Gad SR VR. soe & IR 4 vata Gea & sa FW vowel & sere ais 

Pratt vel fet St werd 
In view of insufficient information from the suppliers regarding their status as MSME Unit, amount overdue to such 

undertakings cannot be ascertained. 

  

  

  

  

(= org 4) 
(® in Lakh) 

31 ard, 2017 31 4, 2016 
fecquit-8 3a are arfica w sips Hl sips 

NOTE-8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES Figures as on Figures as on 
31 Mar, 2017 31 Mar, 2016 

meal G sift / Advance from Customers 103.21 92.53 

uff AAIG/Security deposits 120.97 107.55 

Ira Hort S sna wo wea we ved SN 
Interst acurred and due on Term Loan from Holding Company 728.60 574.26 

eGeIM Ue fer. (aRH Haut) al ga 
Due to Hindustan Salts Limited (Holding Company) 31.17 161.71 

art / Total 983.95 936.05 
          S T 104 Y Ly 
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(= ore 4) 
(® in Lakh) 

, 31 ard, 2017 31 Ar, 2016 
fecquit-10 ara tka oReafeai al atins wl sins 
NOTE No.-10 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS Figures as on Figures as on 

31 Mar, 2017 31 Mar, 2016 

(1) (a) crafafet cara wit ara (sieefia oar staf 

OR coo wifes ara) 
Long-term trade receivables (including trade 
receivable on deferred credit terms) 

eft, ores wast 7 

Secured, considered good 21.57 23.27 

wfera / Doubtful 5.31 3.61 

26.88 26.88 

Berga: Geer cara viet aka a 
fery raat (frmaferad fey ay 

afte Waa & sR) 

Less: Provision for doubtful 
trade receivables (As per last Excess 5.31 21.57 3.61 23.27 
provision written back) 

(7) sRatica seed aa 

(b) Deferred Revenue Expenses 229.65 199.08 

(a) (Cc) GRA AE / Project Expenses 96.56 80.50 

art / Total 347.78 302.85 
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Va ) 
(= arg 4) 

(® in Lakh) 

31 4rd, 2017 31 Hr, 2016 
fecaoft-11 are oReeafeai (xia) al sis ol aes 
NOTE No.-11 CURRENT ASSETS (INVENTORIES) Figures as on Figures as on 

31 Mar, 2017 31 Mar, 2016 

(Hees GRIT Warf Ve Yeates ch SAR fers wT) 
(As taken valued & certified by the Management) 

(a) wero 4 sfaRed Yor ara Aes wR 

(A) Stores & Spare Parts at Cost 121.69 143.99 

Rt ast dF xeet/Released Material & Scrap 24.16 17.60 

(Ge aye ara yee we aren) 
(at estimated net realisable value) 

Bq GT (31)/Sub Total (A) 145.85 161.59 

(@) (B) Yet sitsTR/ Loose Tools 

(aiid Fea w)/(at Depreciated value) 0.01 0.01 

aude I be BIEVT/ Hospital & Canteen Equipments —_ 0.04 0.04 

(aiid Fea wW)/(at Depreciated Value) 

3a ar (4)/Sub Total (B) 0.05 0.05 

(a) (C) SER F Fetw /Stock in Trade 

(ama /{e ae ara Aes aE Gl HA er) 

(at cost/net realisable value whichever is less) 

Tae /Salt 559.00 359.45 

uciga: whic & fey wWaeiA/Less: Provision for Wastage _ 38.82 25.34 
520.18 334.11 

tale A4h/ Processed Salt 71.37 78.51 

uciga: whic & fey wWaeiH/Less: Provision for Wastage 0.28 0.28 

71.09 78.23 

ST Yeae/By-Product 0.28 0.37 
uelga: whic & fey wWaeiH/Less: Provision for Wastage 0.28 0.28 

- 0.09 

3a UT ()/Sub Total (C) 591.27 412.43 

(2) (D) orf ufar & ek /Work in process 

(aM wR) /(at cost) Bt art (&)/Sub Total (D) 248.93 265.57 

(a) (E) fea Yea Ht HM I telH / Stock of Fair Price Shop 

(aM UR) /(at cost) 34 art ($)/Sub Total (E) 0.04 0.04 

Hot AMT (S+I+A+T+a)/Grand Total (A+B+C+D+E) 986.14 839.68 
    
    > 1 108 2 
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Va ) 

fecauft- 11 (amt) 
NOTE-11 (Contd.) 

* 329.10 arg (Ta a¥ F 29.10 ana) Ht GH SoaPh sel (siscs) & few ahal a wae ael far wa es, aT 

GAT WSR HS AR chal Yeti A aa wR tcl G we A cals wa Sl we fader h aqee Hy out Ael oT 

Hod SA Wed 4 waar @, ft Hod UN Se Gatar TA Bl/No provision for losses if any on the slow moving items 

amounting to ¥ 29.10 lakhs (previous year ¥ 29.10 lakhs) lying in General Store has been made in the books and the 

same was shown in the Inventories at cost. In the opinion of management the current value of slow moving items is 
more than the value taken. 

  

  

  

Betta GN fey wy Het HF 07.01 ores Fea oT xach Het Afera 8, Hrs ore Pifdar & sree w Ye agell ara 

Hou UR fray TAT @1/ Released stores in hand including the value of Scrap amounting of ¢ 07.01 lakhs taken at the Net 

Realizable Value on the basis of tender received 

  

  

  

(= arg 4) 
(= in Lakh) 

31 ard, 2017 31 Ar, 2016 
fecquft-12 cara wife are wy sits ol ses 
NOTE No.-12 TRADE RECEIVABLES Figures as on Figures as on 

31 Mar, 2017 31 Mar, 2016 

B: Are B sf /More than Six Months 

uefa, steed Wael wa/Secured Considered good 1.35 31.80 

wf Wael 7/Considered doubtful - - 

1.35 31.80 

ara eeu /Other Debts 

gefea, steed Ws *2/Secured, Considered good 28.86 7.77 

weet Wael 7/Considered doubtful - - 

28.86 7.77 

30.21 39.57 

delsd : dee caarkal & few waar 
Less : Provision for doubtful debts - 30.21 - 39.57 

art / Total 30.21 39.57 
  

«ane fart I GRMN fosmid verepet & TAT a ATH oy fee a aM & sel el 

* The Debit and Credit balance of parties, Salt Department and Government Department are subject to 
confirmation and reconciliation.     
     



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

Vp “<<? 
(= arg 4) 

(® in Lakh) 

31 ard, 2017 31 Ard, 2016 
fecquft . -13 was 7 Ves Waar w sips ol sips 

NOTE No.-13 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Figures as on Figures as on 
31 Mar, 2017 31 Mar, 2016 

Wes F BAIA Fai /Cash & Stamps in Hand 0.71 1.34 

afaad set 4/With Schedule Banks 

alel, wal ¥/In Current Account 44.63 21.51 

arate GAT/In Term Deposits 354.20 398.83 331.97 353.48 

gra H da / Cheque in Transit - 2.50 

ataRal, chert ¢ seq hl SAA 

faakia & star arate sat 4 (a@etakat & fore era aftaferd) 
Securities of Staff, Contractors & Others as per 

contra in term deposits (including Nil for staff) 8.21 8.90 

art/Total 407.75 366.22 

(= arg 4) 
(® in Lakh) 

, 31 arf, 2017 31 HT, 2016 
fecquft-14 steqrafer seo va arr Bl sis Hl sis 

NOTE No.-14 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES Figures as on Figures as on 
31 Mar, 2017 31 Mar, 2016 

adtakal pt if/ Advance to Staff 0.55 1.24 

Ad US Bua h few AA BAYT, URI UHR os Ws 
Balance with the Salt Commissioner, Govt. 
of India for cess on Salt - 0.20 

art/Total 0.55 1.44 
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“a “<<? 
(= omg 4) 

(® in Lakh) 

, 31 ard, 2017 31 Ar, 2016 
fecqit-15 aa are Rea al atins wl sins 
NOTE No.-15 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS Figures as on Figures as on 

31 Mar, 2017 31 Mar, 2016 

Safe SAT Oe Sasa SATT 

Interest Accrued on Term Deposits 13.04 10.82 

ora aeort feat a ardattia feral & one wfessfa oar 
Security Deposit with Other Govt. Deptt. & Public Bodies 48.55 54.20 

61.59 65.02 

qe UT aed & wu A orfta are sera rah fay Fea Wet SAT 
Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 874.57 479.85 

vem: Ue afal & few maa 
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances 2.98 1.01 

871.59 478.84 

af are / Advance Income Tax 

Gla we HX ht Helct/Income Tax Deducted at Source 

i) Yt aSt/Earlier year 22.12 22.12 

ii) el, TF/Current year 2.63 3.43 

24.75 25.55 

art/Total 957.93 569.41 
  

«See U deg & wo A yey’ FF gea ore (aa av F 1.00 are) snufe wateil at aret at angle & grt wa 

ak sae ward F ara fers wet enter 8 Gt arent Ht gfe sel Het safes set Ha (TER uedot) F set few 7 

The "Recoverable in cash or kind" includes * NIL (previous year ~ 1.00 lakhs) paid and debited to the 
suppliers for supply of materials not confirming to the specifications and hence not taken in the Store 
Purchase Account. 

  
     



  

  

  

  

VP <) 
(= arg 4) 

(= in Lakh) 

av 2016-17 a¥ 2015-16 
fecouft @. 16: wares Ba & fare & fer 

NOTE NO. 16 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS For the year For the year 
2016-17 2015-16 

were /Revenue 

wars aq /Common Salt 

RE faspa / Domestic Sale 1,571.73 1,555.52 

fafa faspa/Export Sale - - 

wale AAG / Processed salt 

  

  

  

  

ura, fara / Domestic Sale 303.15 351.74 

fafa faa /Export Sale - - 

art/Total 1,874.88 1,907.26 

(% arg 4)/(= in Lakh) 

a¥ 2016-17 av 2015-16 
fecquft @. 17 : 37 3a & fer a fe 

NOTE NO. 17 : OTHER INCOME For the year For the year 
2016-17 2015-16 

ama / INCOME 
sgtst / Interest 

arafet aT U/On Term Deposit 27.15 30.70 

3a satst/Other interest 1.45 2.73 

ara wiftat / Other receipts 
fafae yiftaat/ Misc. Receipts 124.96 31.75 
faga o eft & sree ue aye 
Recovery on account of Electricity and Power 11.73 8.41 

Profit on sale of Asets (Net)soft ot facht ax amy (Ye) - 0.98 

Warren / seat / ADJUSTMENTS/TRANSFERS 

Bier F Stat RO HI waa sufekacd 
Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts Written back - - 

fafaer sat ets raferftaa 

  

Sundry credit balances written back 7.56 0.14 
GRat & sire PrearRo cbt stort sraferkad 
Wastages on final clearance of heaps written back 50.00 38.31 

art/Total 222.85 113.02 
  

*orq sna /TAR Ft 4.36 are aNd wd sma VT Ht Sect & FF 7.09 ores vad, Wuftai J ees TW ATeT 
ot fash & enfict & (aa a¥ Haat % 6.60 ag dz 16.60 omega) / *Other income/adjustment includes Rs.4.36 
lakhs on account of penalty & forfeiture of Security Deposit and % 7.09 lakhs on account of sale of 
scrap, assets and released material (previous years % 6.60 lakhs and % 16.60 respectively).**3a uiftaat 
(facht, cere aeahtral or Sea FSA, afer, sq Te STA ete asst scale afPafers) 
** Other receipts (Includes Sales,Transfer and adjustment of Fixed assets, Surplus,Unserviceable and 

dead stock articles etc. 

S 1 112 Y Ly 

             



& 
  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

le «)) 
(= arg 4) 

(® in Lakh) 

af 2016-17 a¥ 2015-16 
fecal G. 18 : cao 4 eel Ht ale & fery & fey 
NOTE NO. 18 : PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE For the year For the year 

2016-17 2015-16 

Safer AHH ct we /Purchases of Process Salt - - 

(= arg 4) 

(® in Lakh) 

. Co af 2016-17 a¥ 2015-16 
fecquft 8. 19 : tele AF seer % fer % fer 
NOTE NO. 19 : CHANGE IN INVENTORIES For the year For the year 

2016-17 2015-16 

Unf etn / Opening Stock 

IR AX / Common Salt 359.45 417.11 

ware 74h / Processed Salt 78.51 40.28 

By Seg / By-Products 0.37 0.37 

are ufsat 4¥/Work in Process 265.57 703.90 312.64 770.40 

afFaa tela / Closing Stock 

Sea AA / Common Salt 559.00 359.45 

ware 74H / Processed Salt 71.37 78.51 

By Seg / By-Products 0.28 0.37 

are ufsat 4/Work in Process 248.93 879.58 265.57 703.90 

tele 4 afe (+) /erea (-) 

ACCRETION (+)/DECRETION(-) IN STOCK (175.68) 66.50 

S (113 XZ L2     

 



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      
      

Vp < 
(= arg 4) 

(= in Lakh) 

a¥ 2016-17 av 2015-16 
fecquft ¢. 20: afant oReny aa & fere a fer 

NOTE NO. 20 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE For the year For the year 
2016-17 2015-16 

ac Vd At/Salaries & Allowances 288.03 238.27 

saepiet er Aad (yd asf apt otfsia siaepretl apr ara Ufeaferd) 
Leave Encashment (including payment of 
earned leave for earlier years) 34.92 16.97 

aagt uled sapit/Leave with Wages 6.40 7.62 

ale f8et dH / Children Education Allowance 0.01 0.02 

ae /Bonus 39.52 17.65 

qa we aiaf SIeH/Death-cum-Retirements Gratuity 48.09 59.19 

fase fifer 4 false or sige 
Employer's contribution to Provident Funds 62.14 63.03 

oa ae SAT Wifa/ Deposit Linked Insurance Premium 1.82 1.96 

afess afer a gsivesng ue yee ay 
Admin charges on Provident Fund & EDLI 5.26 6.31 

WIgIIe/ Liveries (Uniform) 0.85 - 

siftest at arferafcl /Compensation to Labour 0.13 0.76 

fate afegtet cbt stat uiferdt/ Worksman Compalsation Insurance Policy - 0.54 

art /Total 487.17 412.32 

(= arg 4) 
(= in Lakh) 

av 2016-17 a¥ 2015-16 
fecooft G. 21: faea ara & ferg & fey 

NOTE NO. 21 : FINANCE COSTS For the year For the year 
2016-17 2015-16 

zarat / INTEREST 

aang oa /aferfey aa ux/On Cash Credit/Overdraft Limit/Other 13.49 16.14 

arate st U¥/On Term Loans 728.60 574.26 

art/Total 742.09 590.40 
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7 ) 
(= arg 4) 

(® in Lakh) 

av 2016-17 a¥ 2015-16 
fecaoft G. 22: aaa % fare & fer 

NOTE NO. 22 : OTHER EXPENSES For the year For the year 
2016-17 2015-16 

(A) scuret a (ee fecauft 4. 22.1) /Manufacturing Expenses (Refer Note No. 22.1) 936.80 827.42 

(B) Heard F waa (ees fecauft GW. 22.2) /Repair & Maintenance (Refer Note No. 22.2) 134.18 147.05 

(C) 9am orice aa(ees fecal F. 22.3) /Corporate Office Expenses (Refer Note No. 22.3) 212.79 235.99 

(D) FRY aa (ee fect ¥. 22.4) /Township Expenses (Refer Note No. 22.4) 70.17 63.34 

(E) waar vd stora(ee fecal G. 22.5)/Provisions & Wastages (Refer Note No. 22.5) 63.48 33.13 

(F) veratrn ara(ee fecacft ¥. 22.6) / Administrative Expenses (Refer Note No. 22.6) 36.72 29.59 

(G) fear a ficrot @a(ees fecal G. 22.7) /Selling & Distribution Exp. (Refer Note No.227) 138.97 177.39 

(H) are fafeer cera(eet fecavfl G. 22.8) /Other Misc. Expenditure (Refer Note No. 228) 10.19 6.01 

1,603.30 1,519.92 

22.1 Scaled Aa / Manufacturing Expenses 

Bele F alg AA/Manufacturing & Excavation Charges 521.56 437.67 

Sart Tp Scores (tt.wer.th.) /Manufacturing of Process Salt (PSP) 34.67 38.97 

ORspa AAG orl Sue (SILTA.SIR.) / 
Manufacturing Of Refined Salt (G.S.R.) 85.59 95.63 

faga 4 sif¢a caa/Electricity & Power Charges 249.39 219.23 

Uecl ferxTat/Lease Rent 5.50 5.50 

Slotet Sex Vd cept Ht eM Wd wad 
Mtc & Running of Loco & Diesel Shunter 40.13 30.42 

936.80 827.42 

22.2 AWA F Ma-WA/ Repair & Maintenance 

4a / Building 2.26 3.15 

aaa F Agitxet/Plant & Machinery 59.01 56.04 

aa FATA / Other Repairs 46.45 31.38 

Rot UF HT WRT / Maintenance of P. way 26.46 56.48 

184.18 147.05 
22.3 Hoe Haifa aa / Corporate Office Expenses 

yfase fafer Oe Wea ae 
Administrative charges on Provident Fund 0.88 1.29 

ga1/Bonus 0.61 0.15 

are fsa tt /Children Education Allowance 0.01 0.01 

afassy fife a givaens F Past oT ayeA 

Employer's Contributions to Provident Fund & EDLI 12.40 15.02 

A 
       



  

  

  

  

    
        

Va Y 
(= ore 4) 

(® in Lakh) 

af 2016-17 aY 2015-16 
fecgoft GW. 22 : aT aa (art) & fey & fey 
NOTE NO. 22 : OTHER EXPENSES (Contd.) For the year For the year 

2016-17 2015-16 

wedl a AHelprtt/Leave Encashment 0.67 1.89 

da/Salaries 109.21 139.26 

eye suet sar fea (sfisfieng) 
Group GratutityInsurance Premium (GGI) 18.34 15.24 

wae / Gratuity - - 

alent / Liveries - 142.12 - 172.86 

vars fice opt urfesific/ Remuneration to Managing Director 

aaa a Wed/Salaries & Allowances 12.11 9.91 

We ferxtat/House Rent 2.73 14.84 2.02 11.93 

TRA FT waxald/Repairs & Maintenance 8.76 7.73 

Hreies F aa WIR aA 
Office and other administrative expenses 7.35 2.68 

TART /aoR at /Entertainment / Business Promotion 1.16 1.07 

tT /Insurance 0.24 0.25 

Sim, AR J ceilHl4/Postage, Telegram & Telephones 2.90 3.31 

wg Vd chet aaa / Printing & Stationery 1.44 1.66 

@ d &/Rates & Taxes 0.25 - 

WAR 4 arfignt (daca afer) 
Participation in Seminar (Parlimentary committee) 0.18 1.30 

ferxrat /Rent 0.72 4.32 

ara a /Travelling expenses 

Frese / Directors 3.08 2.06 

aa /Others 4.34 5.36 

fats vd raat WAR/Legal & Professional charges 3.15 1.42 

fafaer <qa/ Miscellaneous Expenses —___ 17.46 20.75 

fafscar at ar ufeyfel/Reimb. of Medical Expenses 5.28 5.23 

WANT Hea AY/Social Welfare Expenses 1.06 1.01 

adakRal apt Wfsat/ Training To Staff - 0.03 

wet smyft aa /Water Supply charges 0.18 6.52 0.02 6.29 

afer Te aa/Guest House Expenses 0.13 0.92 

faa qd faaeu ea /Selling & Distribution Expenses 1.33 1.56 
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Ye QD 
(= arg 4) 

(® in Lakh) 

a¥ 2016-17 a¥ 2015-16 
fecuft a. 22 : aT aE (ar) & fery & fer 
NOTE NO. 22 : OTHER EXPENSES (Contd.) For the year For the year 

2016-17 2015-16 

fata ¢ fasa dae @ay/Export & Sales Promotion Expenses 0.22 1.55 - 1.56 

@ht/ Depreciation 12.71 8.15 

faga ea /Electricity Charges 3.19 3.23 

214.63 236.10 

gersa wae este & pratera oifear / 
Less Managing Director Office Receipts 

fafaet uifeai/ Miscellaneous Receipts 1.75 0.11 

fafaer sat ers araferact/ 
Sundry Credit Balance Written Off 0.09 1.84 - 0.11 

art /Total 212.79 235.99 

22.4 TRE ae sR eT UAT HUNT aT 
Township Expenses & Other Social Overhead 

RW a /Township Expenses 

@ht/ Depreciation 0.03 0.03 

WAT I WATT / Maintenance of Building 7.33 3.38 

Wag y/Sanitation Expenses 13.85 13.23 

et safe WAR/Water Supply Charges 12.63 12.59 
33.84 29.23 

Uelsa: Aelt/Less: Recoveries 

qé feeeat/House rent 3.04 2.67 

oer safe / Water Supply 0.58 0.39 
3.62 30.22 3.06 26.17 

ara aTarferpe Hatt wa / Other Social Overhead 

@ht/Depreciation 0.17 0.18 

oH Useel, seater, aTATfsren afefaferat pt qt 
Donation to the Public School, Hospitals, 0.06 0.03 

oraRal & facet aa gd sRuctet we cht ufagfet 
Reimb. of Medical Expenses to employees & 

Hospital Expenses 10.45 6.99 

aktca, pean g flercs teh & dat ve Seas J yet scale 
Salaries & Allowance etc, of Hospital/Welfare and 

School Staff & CSR 30.65 31.52 

41.33 38.72 

Uelsa: sRUdTe Ufa /Less: Hospital Receipts 1.38 39.95 1.55 37.17 

S (117 XZ L2 
      

 



  

  

  

  

Ye ZZ) 
(= arg 4) 

(® in Lakh) 

ay 2016-17 a¥ 2015-16 
fecquft G. 22 : 37 aE (a) & fry & fey 

. For the year For the year NOTE NO. 22 : OTHER EXPENSES (Contd.) 2016-17 2015-16 

pat / Total 70.17 63.34 

fecouf!: fag a cet arate aa sem-sert sel feet oT ue sik safe sert—stert el cary 7a el 
Note: Electricity and water Supply charges could not be segregated and hence not disclosed seperately. 

22.5 Waar Vd thot /Provision & Wastages 

aH F tcl Ht shod & fay aH & tel oT sofa VARI 
wart /For wastages on stock of salt 
Normal Provision on Salt stock required 38.82 25.34 

sifey: GRat tl Hert oe Afad short 

Add: Wastages determined on clearance of heaps 50.00 38.31 

wifeu: eRat & 3iffa fearu ue oar var afta waar 
Add: Excess provision found on Final Clearance of Heap - - 

~ 88.82 63.65 

deg: URE gy/Less: Opening Balance 25.34 30.52 

am ef wid ¥ AM /Debited to Profit & Loss Account 63.48 33.13 

ga /Total 63.48 33.13 

* Sfeat UTI FRI SMI /sAAeH & stellH, chet if Gea 7 ol aM 4 wad By av & ERM F 50.00 ag 

Wea & 4559.998 Ac. aH oT VAR fear 7a! 

* In view of Accounting Policy No. 7, wastages of 4559.998 MT Salt valuing ~ 50 lacs found during the year 
has been adjusted subject to investigation/approval of Appropriate Authority. 

22.6 Wei ca / Administrative Expenses 

BU Vd A BAt/ Printing & Stationery Charges 2.33 2.56 

Sim, AR Vd ceflHl4/Postage, Telegram & Telephones 4.09 3.75 

@® VW H/Rates & Taxes 4.14 0.83 

TAR Vd AMR Wad4/Entertainment & Business Promotion 0.98 1.53 

aal a /Travelling Expenses 9.82 9.04 

Perm or gen, oat aa as Hifen ae 
Directors' Fee, T.A. and Meeting Expenses 0.93 0.03 

fats vd ara YAR/Legal & Professional Charges 3.01 1.27 

scart BY YT / Payment to Auditors 

spat Yok / Audit Fee 0.75 0.75 

aR shart Yoo /Tax Audit Fee 0.31 0.31         S 1 118 Y Ly 
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Va Y 
(= arg 4) 

(® in Lakh) 

af 2016-17 a¥ 2015-16 
fecaut W. 22 : aT aT (art) & fery & fey 
NOTE NO. 22 : OTHER EXPENSES (Contd.) For the year For the year 

2016-17 2015-16 

ara Acat/ afi ACT qa/TA/DA expenses 0.46 1.52 0.09 1.15 

araRe ster or osfta /Internal Auditor's Remuneration 

ararRa sine ar uefa /Internal Auditor's Remuneration —_0.23 0.91 

SaRG sebereh Arar Aca / SP Ae AA/ 
Internal Auditor's TA/DA expenses 0.01 0.24 - 0.91 

wight! Yew/Filing fees a 050 | 0.05 
S41 WAR/Insurance Charges 2.26 2.74 

PRMicta Ae vd Bldea/O.E.M 3.60 1.72 

fast TE GI WERIA/ Maintenance of Circuit House 5.38 4.33 

38.80 29.91 

Uelsa: afeferre ht uiffat/Less: Guest House Receipts 2.08 0.32 

36.72 29.59 

22.7 fama a faaxot cqa/Selling & Distribution Expenses 

fasiu4 ¢ WaR/ Advertisement & Publicity 2.99 5.80 
BUG WAR /Cess charges 1.14 6.65 

Hat wat/Commission A/c - - 

WUT WAR/ Despatch charges 23.69 27.16 
rd 7WAT/Free Samples 0.27 - 

We Wal / Discount Account 34.72 34.66 
Gare zH H wht /Wastage of Process Salt - 0.01 

fet vd seNor WHIR/Packing & Forwarding Charges 76.16 103.11 

138.97 177.39 

22.8 aia fafaer cya / Other Misc. Expenditure 
Sad RT FT BA AHA VS HT SCRA 
Bad debts & other Debit Balance written off - - 

velsd: Waa FHS seks 
Less: Written off out of provision —___ = - - 

SIMaM J frend aa/Research & Development Expenses 5.76 - 6.01 
Sea Vd Beer ser a fee waa 
Provision for bad & Doubtful debts 1.70 - 

aft ¢s/ImaH/Penalty / Damages - - 
art & @if/Loss by fire at GSR - - 
gaa we des afsat a fer waar 

  

  

          Provision for bad & Doubtful Advances 2.73 - 

10.19 6.01 

Hat ArT / Grand Total 1,603.30 1,519.92 
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7 QD 
(= arg 4) 

(® in Lakh) 

a¥ 2016-17 a¥ 2015-16 
fecquit @. 23 : yafafer ware & fey & fav 

NOTE NO. 23 : PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS For the year For the year 
2016-17 2015-16 

cad oso yy ST 

Expenses Income Expenses Income 

a@daikat & oer & ea/Employee Benefit Expenses 0.36 - 0.11 0.25 

Beet ay / Manufacturing Expenses 0.86 0.69 2.82 

araRe sift aa (yatafe ea) 

Corporate Office (Prior Period Expenses) 0.11 0.33 0.13 0.14 

TA Fg Wes / Repairs & Maintenance - - 0.11 0.26 

aR Qe F aa Ut Got ae 
Township & Other Social overheads - - - - 

yan eu/Adminsitrative Expenses 0.30 0.48 - - 

Selling & Distribution Expenses /fasht Yd faaeul UX Aa 5.60 - 1.07 - 

Payment to Auditors /siaetel al aH - - - - 

Interest on Term Loan form HSL/f.ar.fe.e wef sr oe aT - - - - 

ckat & afer Paro oy aft waar ya: sraferad 
Excess Provision written back on final clearance of heap - - - - 

aa & fay afte aica ya: stuferad 
Excess Liability for Expenses Written Back - - - 0.74 

arate SAT Oy sista SIT 

Interest Earned on Term Deposit - - - - 

Other (Misc) /37 (fafaer) - 0.01 0.75 0.59 

art/Total 7.23 1.51 4.99 1.98 

gata Gast e oRoT cao ye ara (+) wa (-) 
Net Income (+)/Expenses(-) on account 

of prior period adjustments (5.72) (3.01) 
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fecquft 4. 24 NOTE No. 24 

graftra = Bt 1é areferes @aard:— CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT 
PROVIDED FOR:- 

(st) aiar ht ag wit oe cant & afaRad = 11.75 (a) Claims against the Company not 
arg & ar, fed oe a eo & wo A Sor acknowledged as debts work out to % 

' am, Fre 11.75 Lakhs excluding interest on claimed 
vel far ot (ad af % 11.75 ara) amount (Previous year ~ 11.75 Lakhs) 

excluding interest on claimed amount. 

(3) Uitte wd & sectia Peaied fa aM ara = (b) Estimated amount on account of contracts 
sal ot agate ae % 14.41 ae (7a av remaining to be executed on capital 
% 181.01 ara) account ~ 14.41 Lakhs (Previous year 

= 181.01 Lakhs). 

(a) ae ofeen, aR ger ud asf F git a sede = (c) The Municipal Board, Sambhar claimed 

cl ufst = 26.50 arg of aM WRI Bed towards difference of octroi® 26.50 Lakhs 

ORTag ert omg as 81 (7a av % 26.50 aE in earlier years being stayed by the 

wel ( ) Rajasthan High Court (Previous year 

~ 26.50 Lakhs). 

(¢) oo Amel BAA Get Ht step ae (d) Other cases in which the Company is 
(SS sik wet aflfa 8, & atfRea afer Afgaa contingently liable (amounts not 

Prd ay ape adi # ascertainable except as and where 

“el @) mentioned). 

(i) =ararerat 4 fafa cat oe st /Sar/afh (i) Claims on account of labour/ 
qa seo ae @ Safa AM hb aad service/land and other matters for 

afeaa 81 the suits pending in Courts at 

different stages. 

(ii) sienfie tens acd wd bedla dems aed (ii) Liability, if any, on account of 

uefa & se am ae peaRatl 4 daa revision of pay scales of employees 

aM 8 deter & daer F aes covered under Industrial D.A. 

a ca ae Ig Pattern and CDA Pattern. 
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fecquft 4. 25 

oral OR ateg fecaftrar 

TSR YR styaM sf, 1961 o 

Waa & seria dich. poonaract sar cht 

gat & sr af ufet ae auf at 

SRI & WI A MRI UHR FY Hert 

al eecahe ferar ra cen ae” Rafer S ARA 

GRR Hl AGIA He far TAT 

wu senha aut afeas ht art 3 (1)(0) 

& ads Get af 1999-2000 4 wurnaeen F 

ed 7g eft sik sient vd facta ga Parr ats 

4 vp weft ua aa fear var an sitenfie va 

fertla gata ats + art peor cpt wr silent 

aart afta & ded wr afta set fora e 
aemft ft.srg.vh.3tR. & waar aia 3.1.2001 

al slot Wedd oe cl ag Bl Ug at ap 
FTE VH.IR. FHA Hl wor aa se feos #1 

Pee ufass 4 stout amt ot ear 4 wad By 
rafia art & Use A as waar ae far 

Ta cen sfasa A cafe ax are ang Ht ft alg 

stra Migaca vet e saftey guafsfar & sree 

aR vata ax weufa sal sag ag 21 

CRE AM-28 & Sa aifeod et A pat a 

wast & dae A Heol yaw ch AAR 

uReaicaal 4 alt raga vel 81 ce AM 

28 & argue aeut ht oRecaferal 4 aft vet 

ge 
as & RM Jor aap osprey al peut 

cht vorg ufeersrafeal 4 ferar war! weft saber 

Ae, Uftsas soak grt c.si.gir. & sepIR 

NOTE No. 25 

OTHER NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 

The immovable property including land 

stands transferred from Govt. of Rajasthan 
to the Company, in succession, in terms 

of V.T. Krishnamachari's Award under 

the provisions of Rajasthan Government 
Grants Act, 1961 and the position stands 

communicated to the Government of 

India. 

The Company has become Sick under 
Section 3(1)(O) of SICA Act in the year 

1999-2000 and an application has been 
filed with BIFR. The BIFR has declined 
for registration of the Company as Sick 

under SICA Act. However, the appeal 
was filed with BIFR on 3.1.2001 but still 

Company has not been declared Sick by 
the BIFR so far. 

No adjustments regarding Deferred Tax 
has been worked out in view of 
insufficient profit in near future and also 
there is no reasonable certainty for 
sufficient future taxable income. 
Therefore based on prudence Deferred 
Tax Assets have not been created. 

Provision for impairment of loss as 

required under Accounting Standard-28 
on impairment of Assets is not necessary 

as in the opinion of management there is 
no impairment of the Company's Assets 
in term of AS-28. 

The Gudha Salt Refinery has been taken 
in the fixed assets of the company in the 
2014-15 though contractor M/S Pandian 
Engineering did not supply, installed or   

    

Fetal ve Supeont ar venfte ae angfef set sr commissioned Machinery and 
mé & aon va & die we adieu donee equipment’s as per TOR and still not 

handed over the Gudha Salt Refinery after 
Bus El FI AE eI satisfactory trial run. 
o_o A, 

122 2 D 
    

 



  

6. BUH pr dolla Hricta fest 22.6.2016 

@ 4-427, yam ant, Aredia ve, TagR- 

302017 4 of-229, Hager silane aa, 

PAGR 302022 4 taMraRe gat! 

7.  fafgiss dep ale By vd 8-11-2016 H 30- 

12-2016 dp Ht salt 4 ey agent oT 
feaeut:— 

<) 
The registered office of the company has 
been shifted from B -427 Pradhan Marg 

Malviya Nagar Jaipur 302017 to G-229 
Sitapura Industrial Area Jaipur 302022 

w.e.f. 22-06-2016 

Details of specified Bank notes (SBN) held 
and transected during the period from 

O8th Nov., 2016 to 30th Dec., 2016 are as 

under: 
  

  

  

    

fererUT waa wReT ora Foret TST 

ale waal 

Description SBNs Other Amount 
denominations in Rs. 

Notes 

08.11.2016 of sift seca wafer 

Closing Cash in Hand as on 08.11.2016 92,500.00 51,506.32 1,44.006.32 

sie: - os wifear 

Add: Permitted Receipts * 14,56,700.00 14,56,700.00 

ecg: Systa YTS 

Less: Permitted Payments *. 14,31,117.00 14,31,117.00 

esa : tm F WaT arg 7S Us 

Less : Amount deposited in Bank 90,500.00 - 90,500.00 

fear de oT ATA Uist waa 

Date Bank Name Amount in Rs. 

10.11.2016  waatetst, wagR 

SBJJ, Jaipur 67,500.00 

15.11.2016 washers, BirRetH 

SBI Sambharlake 15,500.00 

21.11.2016 isteng, wise 

CBI Sambharlake 7,500.00 

30.12.2016 afran eeatd Ache wes 

Closing Cash in Hand as on 30.12.2016 - 66,589.32 66,589.32     
      S. *S. 1000/- & wasiert ale fest 10.11.2016 Or meet G Tele VAR & We By aa fei 9.11.2016 

al. 13,500 & wales ae efor daa aft stent a apa vs Kein ol aia & wo FA fey aI 

*SBN Notes of Rs.1000/- received from the customers against weightment charges on 10.11.2016 

and payment was made to DPW and advance to staff in SBN notes of Rs.13,500/- on 

09.11.2016.      



  

  

(31) Jee oR (afi fA) 

fafaer urffat 4 ©. 97.78 arg uff der a 

aaa sored & fer andiea gar/ta & fase 

wera oie /ofe are afafera 2 

aut get sifted afro ec or ct 

ara & saag ft 424.80 ves aa F ort 

ap afar & ai el afccpauor & aril 

UP pr Yeates Ael fear ot Meat garfes aA 

atch. Pworerant stars fest 29.4.1961 & 

SAAR URI PR FRI 99 av cht oiler wR 

al 6S tl SUM 4 atl dh URI GOR & 

are oft Sts Prarie set bt e1 ore Prfaer & 
aia wtf ot fapl ue amy (2a) 

af or faa Prt WHR e:- 

57600 vhs (90 af 

Het) 

(4) WRIA GOR & a 2648 wos feared 

    
(a) srfepaomet as 424.80 Vhs 

(q) got <acd aft YH 660.35 hs 

(a) faafea aa 58.24 Hs 

(%) waordtan, atueta 16.41 Ws (IIe 

AA cifac) 

(a) #1 Us, BeRaH 18.12 WHs (ved 

TAGE & ae AST 

ofa) 

(4) aféeget Jet alec 23.71 Ys (Ala 

Urea A GMA 

fery cfs) 

58.240Hs Uf ot fee ara & ara O feared, aro 

oH pet F 81 2648 a AG 262 vos UA RIM 

(8) 

a 
a
m
o
n
 

Misc. Receipts includes Rs 97.78 Lakh on 

account of revenue received / 

recoverable from the service contractor 

against the pan/kyar allotted to them for 
production of salt. 

Inspite of action for eviction of 

unauthorized encroachment taken by the 

company the encroach land i.e. 424.80 
acare is still under encroachment. The 

value of encroach land cannot be ascertain 
as the land has been given by Govt of 

Rajasthan on lease basis for 99 years as 
per V.T.Krishnachari Award dated 

29.04.1961 Company has not executed the 
Lease Deed with the Govt of Rajasthan so 
far. The details of land are as under:- 

57600 Acres 

(90 SQ. Miles) 

Lease Land 

Disputed with Govt of Rajasthan 
2648 Acres 

Encroached area 424.80 Acres 

Free hold land 660.35 Acares 

Disputed Area 58.24 acres 

Rawan Tiba, 16.41Acres (Case 
Sambharlake is pending with 

Court) 

Beg shed 18.12 

Sambharlake Acres(Case with 
Railway Jodhpur) 

Sahidpur Guhda = 23.71 Acres 
salt (Pending for 

correction in Nawa 
court ) 

58.24 Acres of land which is disputed in 
other name but possession with company 

out of 2648 Acres of land 292 Acres of land   
Mj  



& 
  

    

- 

YROR ERI AI yerprt ol ardfect Al ez eI 

  wu cb Heald 4. uiclnict degae gi festa 

31.3.2014 a vee Hl aA HS. 5170.18 we wot 

carfaca areft af ar 6. 230.59 arts Youtart ferer 

TAT | 

  

10. Haut hac vw & AHS & Ve /Waa Het 

al safer va & Bus sree we wus Raffen ar 

ore 2 

11. URd & aes SOR GIA FRI VN che 

qAH-18 ‘ala var wadlpen’’ ct 

aauiem & stile aifed Gear PHT yor S 

aaret 1g e:- 

Wea Warernat 

ft waa. Tae sewar vd Ware freer 

(11) Disclosure as required under 

was allotted to the other parties by Govt 

of Rajasthan. 

The value of land assessed by M/s 

Protocol Valuer Pvt Ltd, Assets Valuers 

as on 31-03-2014 is Rs 5170.18 Crore in 

case of lease land and Rs 230.59 Crore in 

case of free hold land. 

(10) The company operates the single line of 

business/ product viz. Salt as such 
segment reporting is done on a single 

segment basis. 

in 

compliance of Accounting Standard-18 on 

"Related Party Disclosures" issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. The required information are given 

as under:- 

Key Management Personnel : 

Shri S P Bansal, C&MD 

(% arg 4)/(= in Lakh) 
  

  

  

                
  

  

ATER HT 7a forges Uecu fer. art 

feaRut Wearadt (ae prot) 
Details of transactions Key Management | Hindustan Salts Ltd. Total 

Personnel (Holding Company ) 

2016-17 | 2015-16] 2016-17 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 |2015-16 

Ufestfics / Remuneration 12.11 9.91 - - 12.11 9.91 

ara URe14/ Other Benefits 5.79 3.74 - - 5.79 3.74 

Het cht waxktg/Purchase of Goods - - - - - - 

Het eT faa /Sale of Goods - - 19.77 33.71 19.77 33.71 

ORT /AUSR DT BEATA 
Transfer of Assets/Stores - - - 9.51 - 9.51 

we aBuT/Loan Received - - 500.00 | 400.00 | 500.00 | 400.00 

@4 est/Interest payable - - 728.60 | 574.26 | 728.60 | 574.26 

Gar Uecs fees 8 wa Hreateta 
o yaar water ar fernfsict set (Be 
Share of Corporate Office - - 212.79 235.99 214.64 | 235.99 
Expenses apportioned by 

Gr C125 %   

   



  

  

  

  

                  

  
    

UF Y 
Hindustan Salts Ltd (Net) 

OGM Tees fel. F va Hales 
pata ware ar fous sit (Ye) 
Share of Corporate Office Prior 
period adjustment apportioned 
by Hindustan Salts Ltd (Net) -0.22 -0.01 -0.33 -0.01 

12. yarecnl ht wale + aga wel GRA, — (12) In the opinion of the Management, current 
a Gat saat pr ees var Tee aR st assets, loans & advances on the 

Sra oRRaTe A aeeh ee ea wet sre aI Approximation. On the value stated if 

realized in the ordinary course of business 
& fore sree aig sree aehe + et, SAY TEM and provisions for all known liability 

Stet wy B saga Ue 8 pa/aleep Aer eI except as otherwise stated are adequate 

and not in excess/short of the amount 

reasonable necessary. 

13. Wie sitet stot 13. Earning per Share 

i. omy (+)/a (-) (855.35) (890.11) i Profit (+)/Loss (-)as per (855.35)(890.11) 
amy vd arf far SR Statement of Profit & 

3 Loss usual as the 
(& ciral #) Numeratar 

arg & wo A yar (@ in lakhs) 

ii. Ra shat 10000 10000 ii Weighted Average 
ot & < Number of Share 

oS NS Basic Number of share 10000 10000 
Tor sigh cht Gear Diluted Number of share10000 10000 

add sie ht Gea 

iii, GAT Sigil & SAR F1000 1000 iii Face value as per = 1000 = 1000 
ifm yee Equity share 

iv. Ufa Saal sat seit iv. Earnings per equity share: 

qa suiwa (4) (8553.50) (8901.10) Basic EPS (? in) (8553.50) (8901.10) 

cape sie (74) (8553.50) (8901.10) Diluted EPS (%in) (8553.50) (8901.10) 

14. | Sat erstsl 2016-17 2015-16 14. I CLF. Value of 2016-17 2015-16 

Sr vd ara yea (FF) (= 4) Imports (in?) (in ®) 

(31) Heat Fret Ira IT (i) (a) Raw Materials Nil Nil 

arfpea = 9 (i) (b) Components Nil Nil 
(3) ai a ms & Spare Parts 

wd Haag 
> Kvpey A, 

126     
   



  

  

    
We, FER, Gel Yt AM ae HT Aer: 

Hed yet = ¥CR HeTysh 

Wd Fen 

% (%ams % (= org 

¥) #) 
(3) sta «=o Tea IT 

(ay) (G7) (ee) (A) 

(a) ‘aes 100% FI 100% 116.55 

(100%) (Ya) (100%) (115.62) 

15. af & chr vere vRecuftal FF 233.20 

ang ht osittr arf wf oe & arfefeact ht 

fe Se Ta SS STAT F WAT WAT TAA BA 

waka fat rar safes vafa wa SF watt & 

soured /Peaied FH gfe Al el 

(a) 

(b) 

15. 

> <a 

(a) gia Ae ra (i) (c) Capital Goods Nil Nil 

ll fet yg ta ye Ia II Expenditure in Nil Nil 
Foreign Currency 

Il faeett fared 4 sre ye Ia III Earnings in Nil Nil 
Foreign Exchange 

IV (ot) aig & ST eT II IV (i) Remittances Nil Nil 
. in foreign 

4 asi Te currencies on 

facet Fel account of 

dividends 

(a) afar sigerat gp eT (ii) Number of Nil Nil 
a Non-Resident 

#1 Shareholders 

V. soar fey a raesht Ud sardia wear V. Value of imported and indigenous 

raw materials, stores, spares and 

components consumed : 

Raw-material Stores, Spares 

and Components 

% (in % (® in 
lakh) lakh) 

Imported Nil Nil Nil Nil 

(Nil) (Nil) (Nil) = (Nil) 

Indigenous 100% Nil 100% 116.55 

(100%) (Nil) (100%) (115.62) 

During the year the addition in the fixed 
assets of % 233.20 lakhs(excluding capital 
work in progress) and same has been put 
in the use and depreciation charged 
accordingly, though the production/ 
performance of the company has not 
increased substantially. 

  

  

   



    

16. Wel sage A, del TA IY sist Gl GA: 

wafed a ga: aaferc fear wa 21 

17. snes Poecs ore sual F al fa } a 21 

DD 

16. Figures for the previous year have been 
regrouped and re-arranged wherever 
necessary. 

17. Figures are nearest to lakh rupees with 
two decimals. 

  

fora area WL. cs (W.Va. SaTet) Wa. Peet 

(Vikas Yadav) (S.K. Tak) (S.L. Agarwal) (S. P. Bansal) 
art Femara (fa. vd a.) 1p eae Va vara Freer 

(Company Secretary) G.M. (F. & A.) Director Chairman and Managing Director 
ft / DIN 07182357 fad / DIN 07239609 

GAR sett feat & wlan Wieder & SAR 
In terms of our audit report of even date 

od sR. wesc Ws TAREM/For R.P. Khandelwal & Associates 
aes chai / Chartered Accountants 

He Guia F. 00 1795eT 
Firm Registration No. 001795C 

TU: SIGN (3m. ot. Guscraret) 
Place : Jaipur (R.P. Khandelwal) 

feat : 30 FH, 2017 aisigR/ Partner 

Dated: 30 June, 2017 UeeAAT WAT / Membership No. 071002 
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